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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Learning for Life, Inc.

Executive Summary of Request:
The NOVA Program wUl operate during the 2013 -2014 School Year, 4 days a week (3 days or 2 days
during some weeks per school calendar). The funding request from NDF is to partially support the
Spring Semester, 2014.
NOVA provides a safe and productive after-school opportunity for youth to learn and thrive. It is an
after-school tutoring and character education program for high-risk/high resiliency elementary school
students identified in partnership with Metro Parks Community Centers and associated neighbor
schools

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

I Yes [^NO
fes E^ No

FYes D No
I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

(^
District #

2 o^y^
<^^

3^-^<^/^
Primary S lature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilman James if on the on the board of the Lincoln Heritage Council of the Boy Scouts of America
which is an affiliate of the Leammg for Life, Inc.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Original Appropriation:

Date

Coinmittee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended

l|Page
Effective February 2014
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Applicant/Program:

L^2r-nm^ F^r-^^.
u

Additional Disclosure and Signatures
Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. /V

District # Council

-^

D*isti:lfct#

2J

District # Council Member Signature

Council Member Signature

^
District # ^ouncil/^tember Signature

Amount

Amount

Amount

*)./)^
Airfount

Date

1,(2^ _^^lz9Q\^
Date

Date

^-6^'^A/^
Date

District # Council Member Signatau-e Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

2|Page
Effective February 2C14



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIf^ ^s j
^E^:";

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Learning for Life, Inc.

Program Name: NOVA Program Request Amount: $25,228

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

Yes/No/NA
YES

Request form: Is the fimding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? YES

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

I Application Page 3: Reunbursement funding - One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
1 the grant award period. Is all required documentation mcluded?

YES

YES
--1

YES

YES

Application Pages 3-5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? YES

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? YES

Application Budget Page 6: Does fhe application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
"Metro, Non Metro and Total" expense funds for client assistance, coinmunity events & festivals and other
expenses? And does fhe Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

YES

I Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? NO

I Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?
! Capital Projects) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
. Kentucky Secretary of State - include Secretary of State website information on organization
. Louisville Metro Government - check 0MB monfhly report filed m Council Financial Reports
. Internal Revenue Service - most recent Fonn 990 mcluded

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing disft-ict, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Fonn 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

YES

NO

YES

N/A

NO

Operating Requests: Is recommended operatmg funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? | YES

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of501(c) 3,4, 6,19,1120-H included? YES

Operating Budget: Is the organization's current fiscal year operating budget included?
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one

I project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.
Board Members: Is the entity's board member list (with term length/tenn limits) included?

! YES

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with fheir expected annual personnel costs?

YES

YES

NO

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease mcluded?

I NO
i NO

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? YES

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the organization),? ff , I

p^J~-2-^-7^Prepared by:

YES

YES

YES

Effective October 2013



NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form ^

A3^e

Applicant/Program: Learning for Life, Inc.

Executive Summary of Request:
Ih^?-ov^prog.r!amwiII.OPe.rat! d°.ring tJ?.e 2?13:2014 sch001 Year'4 days a week (3 days or 2 days
during some weeks per school calendar). The funding request from NDF is to partialiy'suDDortthe''
Spring Semester, 2014.
NOVA proyides a safe and productive after-school opportunity for youth to learn and thrive. It is an
a.ftT"s???I_t^".ng andcharactereducation program for high-risk^iigh resiliency elementary'school
students identified in partnership with Metro Parks Community Centers and associated-neiehbor~
schools

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

D Yes
D^es

FYes

 ro
No

D No
Ihwe rev wed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s)."Ihave'read'the
^ri^niza^n'l.!?ate^t.ofpu?ic PurPose to be furthered by the'funds requestedand I agree that the public'
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below,'if required.

-^.
District # Primary S]

2 ^^
^2^

lature Amount
3-^-^c?/^/

Date

[Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilman James if on the on the board of the Lincoln Heritage Council of the Boy Scouts of America
which is an affiliate of the Learning for Life, Inc.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chainnan

Clerk's Office Only:

Request Amount:

Original Appropriation:

Date

Committee Amended Appropriation:

Council Amended Appropriation:

11 P age
Effective Februarv 2014



Applicant/Program:

.JL.z^ar/7/^4 Fz^r
Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. /V

ri

^.

£.
District #

^

.ict # Council M]

District # Council Member Signature

Council Mpn^ber Signature

(M \^r^ -
Disfrict# ^ouncii/^tember Signature

Amount

Amount

Amount

^).^-a'
Anfount

Date

\,CQ^ _5rn^0^u
Date

Date

_2-^-^/^
Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

2|Page
Effective February 2014



SECTION 1. APPLICANT INFORMATION
Legal Name of Applicant Organiiation:
(as listed on: httD://www.sos.kv.eov/business/records/) L8'""lng '" ufe'lm" m an"li"e °f Llnl!°1" HBrtla9e cou"d1''"- BSA (a LFI- i"wis<*'< Pmpeny Ucensed Organ-ealun)

. Main Office Street& Mailing Address: 12001 Sycamore Station Place, Louisville KY 40299
Websfte: www.learningforlife.org

Application Contact: Cynthia Miles Brown Title: Director of Development
Phone: 502.400.5558 Email: cynthia.brown@scouting.org
Financial Contact: Wayne Floyd TOIe: Financial Manager
Phone: 502.368.9745 ^ Email: wayne.floyd@scouting.org

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (Will BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s): pi»,Bi»"t «.*» Cnnm-nllyC.nm: Cdlfcn,!,, B»d.,. SwlhwU. PBrkhfll, Sh.byP.rf, BMchmont Soulh LouInU.. Ported (Calfemia * Parthlll for 2013.2014 Sd»d Yurt ;
Council District(s):1,4, 5. 6, 21 . ZipCode(s):40210,40203,40211. 40214,40208,40212

SECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Program Name: NOVA Program

; Total Request: $ 25,228 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: $0
, The following are required attachments:

B IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter
B Current Year Projected Budget
B List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits)
B Current financial statement
H Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H
B Articles of Incorporation
C- Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date: January 1,2013;January 1,2014

^tl1e_°?rfT"!.flsc?ly?a1'endin^ J?lne 3°'.list a"funds received from Louisville Metro Government for this or any other program or
expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neie
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet if necessary.

I SOUrCe:NDFGnnlOnj.nancs<ia3.S»lf8«a)12toTledwtm1onlnlotafl|lnnlngor2013MBtn>RBcalyBudl)*tod«layingranlaward) AmOUnt: $44.500
source: Amount: $
Source: Amount: $
Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? B Yes D No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? B Yes D No

SECTION 3. SIGNATURE

!.ff.r!i!y-u^d^th^p.e"!lty °!law ?hTinformation'"this application (including, without limitation, the "Certifications and Assurances") is
f-^?!,t? t.^^t°^my kr!owledg!'' ?m ?ware my orga"lzation will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any'tjme'sho'ws
falslfication. If falsiflcation is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are'subject'to'b'e
repaid, I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization.
Signature of Legal Signatory: ^ 1^ ^ Date: 10-23-13
; Legal Signatory (please print): Gary Oxtey Z^^^ Title: Scout Executive/CEO
i phone: ExtensioyS()S.36^^xt. 3007 Email: BarryG.Oxley@scouttng.o^

D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
IRS Form W9

Evaluation forms If used in the proposed program
Annual audit (if required by organization)

D Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Staff including the 3 highest paid staff



SECTION 4 - AGENCT DETAILS

Describe Agency's Vision, Mlsston and Services:

Learning for Life (LFL) is a character education, life skills readiness program that offers support to schools and
community-based organizations in their efforts to prepare youth to successfully manage the complexities of
contemporary society and to enhance young peoples' self-confidence, motivation, and self-esteem.

The Mission of Learning for Life is to develop and deliver engaging, research based academic, character,
, leadership and career focused programs aligned to state and national standards that guide and enable all
i students to achieve their full potential. Learning for Life aspires to enable young people to become responsible
I individuals by teaching positive character traits, career development, leadership and life skills.

' All Learning for Life programs are open to youth and adults without restriction based on color, race, religion,
gender, sexual orientation, ethnic background, disability, economic status or dtizenship. Minimum age
requirements do apply pertaining to the specific program. Learning for Life has granted....

For rest of response please see attached titled: "Section 4: Agency Details - Agency's Vision, Mission and
Services:"

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM NARRATIVE

I A: Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
D Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)

B Programmlng/servlces/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

D Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the pmgram/project and applicable data with regards to spedfic
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals far
serolces/goods, etc):

' The NOVA Program will operate during the 2013-2014 School Year, 4 days a week (3 days or 2 days during some
weeks per school calendar). The funding requested from NDF is to partially support the Spring Semester, 2014.

! NOVA provides a safe and productive after-school opportunity for youth to learn and thrive. It is an after-school
1 tutoring and character education program for high-risk/high-resiliency elementary school students identified in
! partnership with Metro Parks Community Centers and associated neighborhood Schools.

NOVA provides adult-supervised guidance to assist with homework, offers a fun, interactive experience through
play, group activities, multi-media cum'culum, and self-discovery that will enhance partidpants' understanding of
life-skills, ethical decision making and values such as citizenship, teamwork, honesty and personal achievement.
NOVA supports daily in-School classroom core-curriculum education by being directly aligned with the Kentucky
State Academic Achievement Expectations, and gives these youth caring adult role models, practical instruction in
homework, basic social survival skills, a group of friends of which to belong, and a set of values to guide everyday

. living.

Targeted 2nd, 3rd, and 4th grade children are those who live under conditions condudve to crime, delinquency,
drug addiction, and dysfunctional behavior but nonetheless have the spark of potential to succeed....

For rest of response please see attached titled: "Section 5: Program Narrative - B. Describe the program/proj'ect
start and end dates, a description...(attach flyers, ....services/goods, etc.)"



C: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent Induding Identification of funding to subgrantee(s):
II!Tjl??L9-l!l?t,a!"^u^t.req?le-ste? f"!.m NDFte anticipated as $25,228 and will assist to operate the NOVA Program at two locations associated with Community
Centers/Assoclated Schools for the Spring 2014 School Samgster. (California Community Center hosted a pilot program Spring of 2013, and thus far'Caiifomia
£?T^?yJ^l^-a".d,^arl<hi11 community Center have agread to partldpateforUie 2013-2014 school year). Funding is antlcfpated to serve a total ofapproximatBty
70-80 high-risk/hig^resilienqf youth (approximately 35-40 per the:two locations). An extensive budget was prepared In praparation for this NDF applirafcn so
accurate anticipated expendihjrea could be reported.

Requested Metro Funding expBndilures indude:

Spring 2014 Personnel Costs are anticipated at $15,000 (of the $38,588 school year total). Anticipated funding will be allocated far part-time, contracted Direct Contact
Pereonnel for the Spring Semester who will run the day-to-day achvttias with the'youth. TliesB individuals will have background checks, will ie
In the public school system who would like axtra funds to work wjth at-risk students, and/or thay will be adults who work directly with the panlcipat'ir^community'
centers who have education degrees. Oversight will be provided by a Learning for Life Professional, using part of a full-time salary to advise the Afterschoo? Program,
plan appropriate curriculum, and hire and oversee direct contract personnel; this LFL Professional personnel oversight cost is not associated with this grant request.

Spring 2014 Office Supplies are anticipated at $134 (of the $1 ,452 school year total). These consist of typical expendable supplies such as foldere, pens, copies,
paper, ate.

Spring 2014 Program Supplies total an anticipated $5,944 (of the $28,100 school year total). This inchjdes Items such as crafl/sclenco supplies, act'vittes books.
anti-bullying materials, student enrichment acUvities, pre/post evaluations, and referenca materials required by the adult supeivisors to administer the program.

The "Other" category Is anticipated at t4,150 for Spring 2014 (of the $9,630 school year total). This includes yeariy Learning for Life registratton fws for the youth
participants and adult supervisors which allow each Individual access to the web-based online learning applications and curriculum to includg all character education
curriculum, supplemented safety lessons, teaming videos, etc. Also Included Is wiretess hotspot access at each location. Hotspot usage was placed In this category so
it was sure to be Included In qualified budgetary usage. Also listed In "other" are the one-time expenses at each kicatlon such as laptops, printers, ptDjectors, a'nd"
screens. Please note in the attached "Budgat: Other" list, provided as requested, that there are many items that require funding but are not reauested within this
NDF funding application.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year In which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

D TTie funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
^ Attach a copy of invoices a nd/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities assodated with the work plan Identified in this

application,

. Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this
application.

(81 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the
grant agreement.

. If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation 5hould not be available as of the date of this application.
^ The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant agreement.



E: If this request is for a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not Applicable.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community oreanliations. Describe what
those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this program specifically.

Primary collaborations for NOVA are Metro Parks Department of Louisville Metro Government and Jefferson County Public
' Schools (JCPS). Additionally, Learning for Life (LFL) has granted an Intellectual Property License to the Lincoln Heritage
Council, Boy Scouts of America (BSA) to assist with its endeavor. LFL will utilize these organizations' combined strengths to

; identity & enhance the lives of disadvantaged youth.

Metro Parks already has various afterschool programs in their Neighborhood-based Community Centers, Utilizing these
facilities creates an automatic connection with the targeted youth.

; JCPS educatore/coordinators know the children and their school/family/social situations. Educators/coordinators assist
NOVA personnel with methods to track improved performance results.

Metro Parks, JCPS and the BSA have successful histohes of productive after-school/supplemental programming. LFL
strengthens the collaborative efforts and adds character education core-cumculum & support structure within defined
guidelines that is suitable for the NOVA program.

Metro Parks and JCPS will provide gift-in-kind space, knowledge and guidance; their direct connection with population
centers provides perfect locations for the NOVA Program. The BSA has agreed to abide by all LFL membership
policies/procedures and will administer the LFL program through operations and oversight.

Please find attached the supporting documentation:
Support Letters: JCPS Resource Center & Metro Parks
How LFL Affiliates with BSA

I LFL Intellectual Property License Agreement
; LFL Position Statement
LFL Signed & Notarized Non-Discrimlnatory Affidavit for Metro Government



G: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's process for collecting data and
the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The NOVA Program aims to provide numerous benefits to the youth participants. Those include:

I . Improvement in school academic performance
I . Improvement in school behavioral performance
. An enhanced understanding of life skills

I . An improved self-worth
I . An improved understanding of ethical values and decision making
, . Additional caring adult role models
!

j Data collection will occur throughout the program:
. Pre- and Post- "Surveys" wil^be administered to measure partidpants' understanding of life skills,
decisionmaking, and self-worth.
. An additional survey will be completed at the end of the program to determine participants' opinions of

j program success, adult role models, and how the program affected their own character and community
I view.

, . The Jefferson County Public School online interface program of Educators and Students, "Cascade,"
I "Success Maker^ and/or "Study Island" will be utilized to track academic and behavioral performance in the
j classroom throughout program. _ !
. The Louisville Metro Parks "Kid Tracks" will be used to identify frequency of participation and additional j
I programs and family members who participate. {

j Indicators ofsuccess^vHI be improved comparisons of data collected for the above, improved academic j
j and behavioral results, positive feedback on end-of-program surveys and desire to continue in the program.

i Results will be used to improve NOVA program planning, identify special needs of specific students, and as
I applicable, will be disseminated to parents/guardians, family resource coordinators, and educators to
I continue to improve the development of NOVA participants.

L-...



SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The.prog^amBud8et should realistica"y estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

Program Expenses

A: >ersonnel Costs Including Benefits

B: RenVUtilitles

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

Client Assistance (Attach Detailed UstT

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detailed List)
J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

1: Other Expenses (Attach Detail Ust)

5UBTOTAL

';. of Program Budget -

Value of volunteer services and how computed:

Value of in-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of
equipment, etc, (Detail on Next Page)

'.otdl .'>r'':r3rni i'f.,<A-

Column
1

Proposed
Metro Funds

$15,000

0

$134

0

0

$5,944

0

0

$4,150

$25,228
32 %

N/A

N/A

$25.228

Column
2*

Non.
Metro
Funds

$23,588

0

$1,318

0

$22.156

0

$5,480

$52,542

68 %

$34,800

$87,342

Column
3

Total Program Cost

$3&,588

0

$1,452

0

0

0

0

$28.100

0

0

$9,630

$77,770
100%

$34.800

$112,570

*Llst funding sources in Column 2 (do not include individual donor names);

Other State, Federal or Local Government
United Way

Private Contributions

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Total ftcv':.nu.t;3

luimnli mm «««, l»i um NFBmalatan t»M11.ai4 llnl Bid.

none

Some have received requests, none conflmied

none

muMplinunlNlon

the lull $52^42 artld[aled ($50,000 contlnmd thus hr)



PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY (CONTINUED)
Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only; Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include anything not bought with
cash revenues of the agency).

Donor'"/TVpe of Contribution

Community Sites - use of space

Total Value of In-Klnd

(to match Program Budget Une Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

Value of Contribution

$34,800

$34,800

Method of Valuation

$50 par hri3 hn far day/116 itoyi/two loeatlom, per Maim Pata

* Donor information refers to who made the In kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on
one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for
next fiscal year? NOD YES B

If YES, please explain:

The NOVA Program will grow from the semester long pilot program (Spring 2013) to a school-year
program in two locations (School Year 2013-2014), to school year programs in three or four locations
(School Year 2014-2015).

Costs associated with one-time supplies (i.e. laptops, printers, projectors, etc.) and single purchase
activity books would not be included in future grants unless number allocations grow or program
execution changes. However, overall needed funds associated with recurrent costs will grow.

NOVA will grow significantly in the future (2015-2016 school year and beyond) to serve many more
community centers and associated schools. The goal is to serve at a minimum ALL Metro-Parks
Community Centers and Associated Schools.



SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and
assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law. i
2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from !

using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or ,
personal gain. i

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic i
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission. !
i 6. Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects induded in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested

to be returned if previously disbursed.
7. Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal year end
8. Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide

proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will Identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

Standard Certifications
1. The Agency certifies It will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate tn employment or in provision of any servlce/program/actlvity/event based on age, color,

disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any ;
Councilperson, Councilperson's family, Councilperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Councilman David James is on the Lincoln Heritage Council Executive Board



List of Attachments for NOVA Program NDF Application: IN THIS ORDER

Supplemental Supporting Attachments (referenced within application):
. Section 4-Agency Details:

o Rest of Text: Agency's Vision, Mission and Services

Section 5 - Program Narrative:
o .Sub-Section B:

. Rest of Text: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a
description...(attach flyers, ....services/goods, etc.)

. Sample Lesson Plans: Like Skills - Personal Safety - 4th Graders

. Sample Lesson Plans Responsibility -Making Good Decisions - 21"' Graders

. Sample Lesson Plans Substance Abuse - Harmful Effects of Drugs - 3 Graders

. Kentucky State Academic Expectations Alignment with Learning for Life
o Sub-Section F:

. Supporting Letter -JCPS Resource Center

. Supporting Letter - Metro Parks

. How LFL Affiliates with BSA

. LFL Intellectual Property License Agreement
. LFL Position Statement

LFL Signed & Notarized Non-Djscriminatory Affidavit for Metro Government

. Section 6 - Budget:
o Program Expenses: L: "Other" (Attach Detail List)

Required Attachments:
. IRS Exempt Status - Learning for Life
. IRS Exempt Status - Lincoln Heritage Council, BSA
. Current Year Projected Budget AND Current Financial Statement (on same document)
. Term and Term Limits for Board of Directors
. List of Board of Directors

. Most Recent IRS Form 990

. Articles of Incorporation

. IRS Form W9
. Evaluation forms for the proposed program:

o NOVA Evaluation

o Sample pre-post test
. Annual audit

. Staff including the 3 highest paid



NOVA Pmgram

Section 4: Agency Details

Agency's Vision. Mission and Services:

Learning for Life c;ts!3 Unco,:j Hr'ritnge Council. R^

Learning for Life (LFL) Is a character education, life skills readiness program that offers support to schools and
community-based organizations in their efforts to prepare youth to successfully manage the complexities of'
contemporary society and to enhance young peoples' self-confidence, motivation, and self-esteem.

Th! Miisionof .Learnin8 forufeis to develop anddeliver engaging, research based academic, character, leadership
and career focused Pro8rams aligned-to state and national standards that guide and enable all'students'to'achieve'
their full potential. Learning for Life aspires to i
positive character traits, career development, leadership and life skills.

^l-Lla-rnin8fo,rufe^ro?ramsare open to youth and adults without restriction based on color. race. religion,
gender, sexual orientation, ethnic background, disability, economic status or citizenship. Minimum'age
requirementsdoapplypertainine to the specific Proeram- Learning for Life has granted the Lincoln Heritage
counc"' BSA an .lnt.e"ectual proPertV License to administer the LFL'Program in this geographic territory w ~ the
understanding that all LFL policies and procedures will be upheld according to the LFL Mission and Vision."

The.vision ofLeaming for Life is to prov":le eneaein6 and relevant PreK-12 solutions that positively impact
academic performance, sodal & emotional maturity, character development, and career "education for all students.
Learning for Life strives to be the foremost co-educatlonal youth program for character and career development"

There are seven Component Services within Learning for Life:
School-Based Programs: (in-school and after school curriculum with suDDlemental activitif

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6,

Seekers Program (Early Childhood - 2nd Grade)
Discoverers Program (3 Grade-4th Grade)
Challengers Program (5 Grade - 6th Grade)
Builders Program (7th Grade-8th Grade)
Navigators Program (9th Grade - 9th Grade)
Champions Program (Special Needs Youth)

Work-Based Program: (School to work transition)
7. Exploring Program

Component Services outline above:
Focus on character and career education
Assist in the development of social and life skills
Assist in character development
Promote resiliency skills

Promote the development of soft skills (power-skills)
Facilitate in the formulation of positive personal values
Include interactive curriculum, individual and group learning opportunities
Are age appropriate and grade specific
Are designed to make academic learning fun and relevant to real-life situations

As a result, the positive character traits and skills learned by participation in Learning for Life not only make
students more confident and capable, but also give them an Invaluable understanding of how things work in the
real world. All of which prepares youth to make ethical decisions that will help them achieve their full potential'
Additional Value-Added Services Include:

. Leadership Development Guidebook for Teenage Youth

. Drug Prevention Education Program for K-6th Grade

. Kid Serve Community Service Learning Program designed to raise awareness about social problems that
kids can address in their community.

Learning for Life has been adopted by more than 17,000 schools and organizations worldwide and serves over 1.5
million youth annually.



NOVA Program

Section 5: Program Narrative

Learning for Life of the UncoSn Heritage Council. BSA

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
-with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach flyers, planning minutes, designs,
event permits, proposals forservices/goods, etc.):

The NOVA Program will operate during the 2013-2014 School Year, 4 days a week(3 days or 2 days during some
weeks per school calendar). The funding requested from NDF is to partially support the Spring Semester, 2014.

NOVA provides a safe and product'ive after-school opportunity for youth to learn and thrive. It is an after-school
tutoring and character education program for high-risk/high-resiliency elementary school students identified in
partnership with Metro Parks Community Centers and associated neighborhood Schools.

NOVA provides adult-supervised guidance to assist with homework, offers a fun, interactive experience through
play, group activities, multi-media curriculum, and self-discovery that will enhance participants' understanding of
life-skills, ethical decision making and values such as citizenship, teamwork. honesty and personal achievement.
NOVA supports daily in-School classroom core-curriculum education by being directly aligned with the Kentucky
State Academic Achievement Expectations, and gives these youth caring adult role models, practical instruction in
homework, basic social survival skills, a group of friends of which to belong, and a set of values to guide everyday
living.

Targeted 2nd, 3rd, and 4th grade children are those who live under conditions conducive to crime, delinquency, drug
addiction, and dysfunctional behavior but nonetheless have the spark of potential to succeed, thus high-risk/hlgh-
resiliency. Youth enter the program with little to no understanding of teamwork or cooperation, little preparation
for learning, and oftentimes little Interactive parental care. Recommendations from the Family Resource
Coordinator/s identify the specific youth who are the best suited for the program.

NOVA will operate after school, 166 days of the school year, for three hours each day. Each day will consist of:
. a healthy after-school snack
. supervised creative play with a purpose
. homework assistance
. supplemental activities which include activities focused around the following:

o S.T.E.A.M -Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts and Math
o Resistance SklIls-Drug Recognition and Prevention, Bullying and Cyber Intimidation Identification

and Prevention

o Life Skill Applications - real-world applications of academic curriculum
o Grade-specific Character Education Curriculum focused on nine core modules of Respect,

Responsibility, Honesty/Trust, Caring/Fairness, Perseverance, Self-Discipline, Courage,
Citizenship, and Life Skills.

Additionally, take-home interactive activities are designed to create discussion and action between the participant
and their parent/guardian. These activities are used on a limited basis dependent upon homework of students and
what's required by school coursework to take home. NOVA is designed to make the participant's take-home
schoolwork load lighter, not be a burden on the child or the parent/guardian.

The funding requested through this grant will partially sponsor two (2) locations for the Spring 2014 Semester with
an estimated 40 youth at each location. Current locations for the 2013-2014 school year are the California
Community Center and Parkhill Community Center.

Attached Sample Supporting Materials:
. Sample Lesson Plans:

Like Skills - Personal Safety - 4* Graders
>nd

0

o Responsibility -Making Good Decisions - 2 Graders
o Substance Abuse - Harmful Effects of Drugs - 3 Graders

Kentucky State Academic Expectations Alignment with Learning for Life



THEME: PERSONAL SAFETY

GRADE: FOURTH

Core Curriculum: Supplements health and safety

Focus: Personal safety, critical thinking

Overview: Learning for Life is deeply concerned about the general welfare of our nation's children. There
are many challenges that confront today's youth, and child abuse is one of these. Child abuse is a fact
in our sodety and a matter of great concern for most parents. Fortunately, child abuse is preventable.
Teachers and parents can help their children master prevention strategies.

Goals: Students will be able to recognize situations that can lead to abuse and to practice how to handle
them.

Materials: Penal and paper

Family/Home Activity: The family/home activity can also be found in the student workbook and is for
each student to take home to do with their parent/guardian.

Lesson Plan
Tell students: Unfortunately, there are people in

the world who abuse children. You can decrease your
chances of being abused by learning personal safety
skills that will help you to say "NO" when you are in
potentially harmful situations. Today we will review
some of these safety skills.

Youth Protection Strategies
There are three underlying principles to effective

youth protection:
The child needs to be able to recogniase the situa-
tions that may result in abuse.

. The child needs to be able to assert the right to
resist the abuser.

. The chUd needs to be able to tdl an adult when he
or she has encountered abiise and to feel confident
that the adult will take actions to prevent further
abuse.

Recognize Situations
Tfraditionally, children have been told of the risks

associated with strangers. As we have come to learn,
child abuse is committed most often by a person who
is known to the child, often in a position of authority
over the child. Therefore, if we teach only to be wary
of strangers, we are not protecting our children as

completely as we must. The exercises in this lesson
will help to prepare students to identify situations
requiring caution.

Resist the Abuser
Interviews with child molesters document that

when children resist advances made by the molester,
the molester will usually abandon further attempts
with that child. A relatively low incidence of child
molestation involves the use of physical force.
Children need to be trained to "yell" when inappro-
priately approached by anyone-friend, relative, or
stranger.

Tell an Adult
Children need to be taught to tell their parent,

teacher, or other adult whenever they encounter
questionable situations or attempted abuse. Since
adults do not always listen when a child talks to
them, the child needs to be told to keep on telling
until someone listens.

Sometimes, a child may not be able to talk about
what has happened, but will communicate in other
ways. For example, the child may go out of the way
to avoid being alone with a particular person, such
as a baby-sitter. This is a kind of communication to
which parents and teachers need to be sensitive as it
may be an indicator of abuse.

LEARNING FOR LIFE PERSONAL SAFETY LIFE SKILLS 315



When a Quid Disdoses Abuse
If your student becomes a victim of abuse, your

initial reaction can be very important in helping him
or her through the ordeal, The follovying^uidelines
may help you.
. Don t panic or overreact to the information dis-

closed by the chfld.
. Don't criticize the child or claim that the child

misunderstood what happened.
. Do respect the child's pnv&cy and take the child

to a place where the two of you can talk without
interruptions or distractions.

. Do reassure the child that he or she is not to blame
for what happened. Tdl the chUd that you appreci-
ate being told about it and that you will help make
sure it wiB not happen again.

. Do encourage the child to tell the proper authori-
ties what happened but try to avoid repeated inter-
views, which can be very stressful for the child.

. Do consult the parents about the need for counsel-
ing to assist the chUd.
Finally, if abuse happens, do not blame the child.

Individuals who victimize children are not read-
ily identifiable; they come from all walks of life and
all socioeconomic levels. Often, they present a nice
image-they go to church and are active in the com-
munity. The molester is skilled at manipulating chU-
dren, often by giving excessive attention, gifts, and
money. Remember, most abuse occurs m situations
in which the child knows and trusts the adult.

Acdvity 1: Have the dass discuss the following situ-
ations. When they have found some satisfactory
solutions, have several groups role-play each of the
situations.

Saying "NO" to someone you know and love
who:

Touches you in a way that feek uncomfortable
. Offers you money or gifts to let them touch you
. Asks you to fceep a "secret" about something that

makes you uncomfortable

Actndty2: Discuss the following situations and have
students role-play what theywoidd do if:
. Someone were following you home from school.
. You-were lost at a shopping mail.
. You were on your way home alone and saw your

front door slightly open when no one was sup-
posed to be home.

. A friend's older brother started to touch you in
ways that didn't feel right.

. You received an obscene phone call.

. Your baby-sitter asked you to take your clothes
ofif so you could play a fun game that would be a
secret

Activity 3: Tell students: Many times, when something
bad happens to us, we forget that there are people who
realty care about us who can help us.

Make a list of people you could tell or places you
could go if you think someone did something to harm
you. Include the names, addresses, and phone numbers
of these people or places. Keep the list in a safe, handy
place.

Reflection: As we address the basic rules for child
safety, it is important to realize that traditional cau-
tions about "strangers" are not sufficient. Child
abusers are usually known to the child. Ask students:
When are some times that you should say "NO!" to
someone you know and love? Who are somepeopk we
can turn to for help if we are being abused by someone
we know? By someone we don't know? What should
you do when inappropriately approached by a friend,
relative, or stranger? (Yell) What are some ways that
you can protea yourself as far as the clothing you wear?
If you are in a public place and get separated from the
person you are with, what should you do?

Recognition: See "Classroom Instructions," page 5,
for information regarding recognitions.

'ERSONAL SAFETY LEARNING FOR LIFE



Theme: Personal Safety
Grade: Fourth

Dear parent/guardian, here is a character-building activity to do with
your child as part of the schooPs Learning for Life program. It reinforces
the Leariiing for Life lesson that was taught m the classroom.

11111

Goal: Your child will learn to recognize situations that can
lead to abuse and to practice how to handle them.

Activity: Song or a rap

Materials: "Safety Rules" worksheet

Directions: Have your child write a song or a rap emphasizing one of
the safety rules from the Safety Rules sheet. Tell them to be prepared to
present to the class.

LIFE SKILLS IPERSONBB EARNING FOR LIFE 3*7



Safety Rules

Always remember the following safety rules:

. If you are in a public place and get separated from your parent (or autho-
rized guardian), do not wander around looking for him or her. Go to a police
officer, a checkout counter, the security office, or the lost-and-found area,
and quickly tell that you have been separated from your parent or guardian
and need help.

. Do not get into a car or go anywhere with any person unless you have your
parent's permission.

. If someone follows you on foot or in a car, stay away from him or her. You
do not need to go near the car to talk to the person inside.

. Adults and older youth who are not in your family and who need help (such
as finding an address or locating a lost pet) should not ask children for help;
they should ask other adults.

» You should use the buddy system and never go anywhere alone.

. Always ask your parent's permission to go somewhere, especially into
someone else's home.

. Never hitchhike.

. Never ride with anyone unless you have your pa rent's permission.

. No one should ask you to keep a special secret. If this happens, tell your
parent or teacher.

. If someone wants to take your picture, tell your parent or teacher.

. No one should touch you on the parts of your body covered by a bathing
suit (unless it is your doctor while treating you or during a physical exami-
nation), nor should you touch anyone else in those areas. Your body is spe-
cial and private.

. You have the right to say "No I" to someone who tries to take you some-
where, touches you, or makes you feel uncomfortable in any way.

. Never go with a stranger, even if they know your name (did they get it off
yourT-shirt?) or they tell you your mom told them to get you.

PERSONAL SAFET LEARNING FOR LIFE



.HEhT" l/IAKING GOOD DECISiONS

GRADE: SECOND

Core Curriculum: Supplements social studies

Focus Decision making, critical thinking

Overview Making good, healthy decisions is an ability we must learn from positive role models who
provide us with opportunities to learn and practice critical and creative thinking. We must also learn to
ask questions to discover facts so we can make healthy choices for ourselves.

Goals: Students will learn the importance of making good dedsioiis.

Materials: Drawing paper, markers or crayons

Famfly/Home Activity: The family/home activity can also be found in the student workbook and is for
each student to take home to do with their parent/guardian.

Lesson Plan
Activity 1: Discuss the following with students: What
is a decision? Are there good decisions? Give some
examples. Are there bad decisions? Give some exam-
pies. What are consequences? Give some examples of
good consequences and bad consequences.

Read and discuss the following scenarios with the
students:

1. John plays outside and doesn't do his home-
work.
What are the consequences? How will John feel?
What would you do if you were John?

2. Derrick's best firiend took some money from the
teacher. Derrick knew this was wrong, but he
doesn't want his friend to get into trouble.
What are the consequences if Derrick doesn't tell
the teacher? What are the consequences if he tells
the teacher? What would you do?

3. Latasha needs help in math, but she's too embar-
rassed to ask the teacher.
What will happen if Latasha doesn't get help?
What will happen if she talks to the teacher? What
would you do?
Discuss with the smdents until you feel they under-

stand the thinking process of deeding good and bad
consequences-understanding what is being asked
of us or what needs to happen; understanding what
the good and bad consequences m^ht be; learning

to ask questions to get further information to help us
make a healthy dedsion.

Activity!: Give students drawing paper and markers
or crayons. Have them create two drawings-one of
a situation in which they made a negative decision
and one of a situation in which they made a positive
dedsion.

After the students finish, have them share their
drawings. Discuss how they felt after making a
negative decision and what the consequences were,
and how they felt after making a positive decision
and what the consequences were. Using the students'
drawings of positive decisions, you might create
positive decision posters to remind students to
always make positive, healthy decisions.

Reflection: Ask the students and discuss; What did
you learn? What did our drawings teach us? Why is
it important to leam how to make positive decisions?
What are some consequences to negative decisions?
What are some consequences to positive decisions?
What wiU you practice?

Recognidon: See "Classroom Instmctions," page 5,
for information regarding recognition.

H^aaiiigp AKIN'cafcOOUIDECISION; :i:iaamn;irai



Theme: Making Good Decisions
Grade: Second

Dear parent/guardian, here is a character-building activity to do with
your child as part of the school's Learning for Life program. It reinforces
the Learning for life lesson that was taught in the classroom.

Ill I I l<

Goal: Your child will discover the importance of making
good decisions.They will learn that making good, healthy
decisions is an ability we can learn from positive role
models.

Activity: Interview

Materials; Attached interview sheet, pencil, a family
member

111)1 1 i r

Directions: Have your child pick a family member and interview them
about a decision they have had to make. They should use the attached
"Decision Interview Sheet."

,:*daao]i!Mlill. siuaiei |i]g|i uaiMrq^ ARNING?ROR'blR



Decision Interview Sheet

Interviewer:

Interviewee:

1. What decision have you had to make?

2. Did your decision turn out to be positive or negative?

3. What were the positive consequences to your decision?

4. What were the negative consequences to your decision?

5. Do you wish you had made a different decision? Why?

HBBEKUS&. SlUIMI^frUcmSTOi.raSiCITeKR asHafljHiiiinro
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At the conclusion of this lesson, shidents will communicate the harmful
effects of ille9al drugs and other substances.

Materials Needed: WI-dteboard

Copy of Activity Sheet E for every student

Activity 1 As a review of the previous lesson, have students express that illegal
drugs are those drugs that cannot be bought over the counter and are
used without a doctor's prescription.

Activity 2 Project a copy of Activity Sheet E, 'Dangerous Dmgs Chart/' or
create a similar chart and label one column: Depressants

(If not projecting die activity sheet/ create rows and label
them "Examples," "Physical Effects/' and "Consequences."
Fill in accordingly as the lesson progresses. Have students
fill in Activity Sheet E throughout class.)

Ask shidents to propose a definition for "depressant." Explain
fhat a dqircssant slows down or depresses the central nervous system.
Alcohol, which was discussed in a prcvioiis lesson, is a depressant. Other
deprcssants arc painkiUers, sleeping pUls, and h-anquilizeis that cannot be
bought over the counter and should only be used with a doctor's prescription
and given to you by your parents. If too many deprcssants arc taken at one
time, the overdose can residt in death.

Activity 3 At the top of the second coluiim/ write: Stimulants.

Ask students to propose a definition for "stimulant."

(As you discuss stimulants, write down the different types, their effects,
and the consequences of using them in the correct section of the chart.)

Explain tiiat a stimulant speeds up the body's work. An example of a stimulant
is cocame. Crad^, a form of cocaine, is another stimulant. These illegal drugs
cause depression, feai, and axudety. Amphetamines are stunulants that are
sometimes called speed, dexies/ black moUies/ or uppers. Amphetamines can
cause drug dependence, heart attacks, and death. Heavy use of amphetamines
can caiise people to become violent and, possibly, harm others.

Another stimulant is marijuana, also known as pot or grass. Marijuana
causes the heart to beat faster. A chemical in this stimulant slows a person's
ability to think and move. People who use marijuana forget important
things and lose interest in doing fhings. Marijuana can cause heart
problems as weU as drug dependence.

tFl LESSON 6 . THIRD GRADE.



Activity 4 Lead a class discussion on what can happen to people who sell illegal
drugs. Guide students to condude that these people are breaking the law
and can go to jaU.

Activity 5 At the top of the ttiird column, write: Inhalants

(As you discuss inhalants, write down the different types/ their effects/
axid the consequences of using them in the correct section of the chart.)
Explain to your students that there are some substances that are everyday
household items, but people have found a way to use them to get high.
These substances are called inhalants because they are inhaled through the
nose. Some mhalants are paint thinner/ nail polish remover, correction
fluid/ gasoline, lighter fluid, deanmg fluid, model airplane glue, and
aerosols, such as hair spray. Yoimg people use these substances becaiise
they are easily avaUable and diey are cheap. Breathuig inhalants is very
dangerous because they can damage the bram, (he membranes in
the nose, the lungs, the Uver, and the kidneys. They can cause
unconsuousness and death.

Activity 6 Have students defend the decision that they should never use illegal
drugs or any substances that can harm their minds and bodies.

24 THIRD GRADE . LFL LESSON 6



Dear parent/guardian, here is an activity to do with your child as part
of the school's Learning for Life Substance Abuse Prevention Education
Program. It reinforces the ksson that was taught in the dassroom.

II. 1111111 I , fll I I 1,111

Goal: Your child will create an acrostic using vocabulary
from today's lesson.

Activity: Acrostic

Materials: Paper, pencil

Il.llll I II I It

Directions; Have your child choose a word from today's lesson and write
that word vertically on a piece of paper. They must then write a word or
phrase that begins with each letter in their chosen word and is related to
the lesson.

LFL LESSON 6 . THIRD GRADE_
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KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS

Basic Communication and Mathematics:

1. Students are able to use basic communication and
mathematics skills for purposes and situations they will
encounter throughout their lives.

1.1 Students use reference tools such as dictionaries, almanacs,
encyclopedias, and computer reference programs and research
tools such as interviews and surveys to find the information they
need to meet specific demands, explore interests, or solve specific
problems.

1.2 Students make sense of the variety of materials they read.

1.3 Students make sense of the various things they observe.

1.4 Students make sense of the various messages to which they
listen.

1.5- Students use mathematical ideas and procedures to
communicate, reason, and solve problems.

1.9 Students organize information through development and use of
classification rules and systems.

1.10 Students write using appropriate forms, conventions, and
styles to communicate ideas and information to different audiences
for different purposes.

1.12 Students speak using appropriate forms, conventions, and
styles to communicate ideas and information to different audiences
for different purposes.

1.13 Students make sense of ideas and communicate ideas with
the visual arts.

1.14 Students make sense of ideas and communicate ideas with
music.

1.15 Students make sense of and communicate ideas with
movement.

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THATASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Elementary Program: Communication, Math, Money
(K-6th Grades) Management, Classic Literature, Basic Art

Builders Program: Problem Solving, Money and Budgeting,
(7th & 81h Grades) Managing Money, Communications

Navigatore Program: Money Management
(9th-12th Grades)

1.16 ShJdents use computers and other kinds of technology to
collect, organize, and communicate information and ideas.



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEBfllC EXPECTATIONS

Science

2. Students shall develop their abilities to apply core concepts
and principles from mathematics, the sciences, the arts, the
humanities, social studies, practical living studies, and
vocational sfaidies to what they will encounter throughout their
lives.

2.1 Students understand scientific ways of thinking and working and
use those methods to solve real-life problems.

2.2 Students identify analyze, and use patterns suchas cycles and
b-ends to understand past and present events and predict possible
future events.

2.3 Students identify and analyze systems and the ways their
components work together or affect each other.

2.4 Students use the concept of scale and scientific models to
explain the organization and functioning of living and nonliving
things and predict other characteristics that might be observed.

2.5 Students understand that under certain conditions nature tends
to remain the same or move toward a balance.

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THATASS1ST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Elementaiy Program: Clean Air and Water, Math, Weather
(K-6th Grades) ~ ~ '""" '""""

Builders Program: Problem Solving
(7th & 8th Grades)

2.6 Students understand how living and nonliving things change
over time and the factors that influence the changes.



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS

Mathematics

2. Students shall develop their abilities to apply core concepts
and principles from mathematics, the sciences, the arts, the
humanities, social studies, practical living studies, and
vocational studies to what they will encounter throughout their
lives.

2.7 Students understand number concepts and use numbers
appropriately and accurately.

2.8 Students understand various mathematical procedures
and use them appropriately and accurately.

2.9 Students understand space and dimensionality concepts
and use them appropriately and accurately.

2.10 Students understand measurement concepts and use
measurements appropriately and accurately.

2.11 Students understand mathematical change concepts and
use them appropriately and accurately. Students understand
mathematical structure concepts including the properties and
logic of various mathematical systems.

2.12 Students understand and appropriately use statistics and
probability

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THATASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Elementary Programs: Math
(K- 6th Grades)

4



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS
Social Studies

^13.SKtulenteunderetand.the der"ocratic principles of justice,
equal!tyresPonsibility-and freedom and appiy'them to 'real'.'life

S14^entecan-accuratelydescribe various foms of government
a;iana;yze^ssues-that relafe to Ihe rights and7esponsSres"ofcl

a democracy.

2«l5,sludenteobservelanal.yze- and '"terpret human behaviors,
^a!!^oupm3^and institu^ to betterunde^ndpe'S^n'd
the relationships among individuals and among groups'

^6SIUde:nt^nteracteffectively and work cooperatively with the
; and cultural groups of our nation and worid.

2.17 Students understand economic principles and are able to
: have consequences in daily living.

?-1-8-students reco9,nize and understand the relationship between
people and geography and apply their knowledge in reaMife'
situations.

2119.students understand' analyze. and interpret historical events,
i, trends, and ssues to develop historical perspective

2.20 (Incorporated into 2.16)

LEARNINGJORLIFELESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARN-ING GOALS"

Elementary Programs:
(K-6th Grades}"

Builders Program:
(7th & 8th Grades)

Navigators Program:
(9<h:12th Grades)

Worid Cultures, Law and Government,
Responsible Citizenship, What 1^
Freedom?, Ethnic Heritage, Conflict
Resolution

Diversity, Freedom: Civil Rights

Citizenship-Ethical Dilemmas, A Perfect
Bust, Tainted Money, The Global
Workplace



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS

Arts and Humanities

2.21 Students create works of art and make presentations to
convey a point of view. 2.22 Students analyze their own and others'
artistic products and performance using accepted standards.

2.23 Students have knowledge of major works of art. music, and
I'rterature and appreciate creativity and the contributions of the arts
and humanities.

2.24 In the products they make and the performances they present,
students show that they understand how time, place, and society
influence the arts and humanities such as languages, literature, and
history.

2.25 Through the arts and humanities, students recognize that
although people are different, they share some common
experiences and attitudes.

2.26 Students recognize and understand the similarities and
differences among languages.

2.27 Students understand and communicate in a second language.

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Elementary Programs:
(K-6"' Grades)"

Basic Art, Classfc Literature



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS

Practical Living

2.28 Students demonstrate skills that promote individual well being
and healthy family relationships.

2.29 Students evaluate consumer products and services and make
effective consumer decisions.

2.30 Students demonstrate the knowledge and skills they need to
remain physically heaHhy and to accept responsibility for their own
physical well being.

2.31 Students demonstrate strategies for becoming and remaining
mentally and emotionally healthy.

2.32 Students demonstrate the skills to evaluate and use services
and resources available in their community.

2.33 Students perform physical movement skills effectively in a
variety of settings.

2.34 Students demonstrate knowledge and skills that promote
physical activity and involvement in physical activity throughout
lives.

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Seekers Program:
(K-6th Grades)

Builders Program:
(7th & 8th Grades)

-'?. ..

Super Safe CD Rom Game;
Choosing What's Right for Me, Making
Good Decisions, How I Learn From My
Mistakes, Anger/Conflict Management,
Coping With Stress, Health, Self-
Awareness, Setting Goals, Standing Up
For Me, Personal Habits for a Lifetime,
Phys'rcal Fitness, Safety

Life Choices CD Rom Game;
Health: Eating Habits; Maintain Positive
Interpersonal Relationships; Relationships:
The Intricacies of Relating to Others

Navigators Program;
(9th-- 12th Grades)

Youth Protection DVD;
Knowledgeable Consumer, The
Importance of Good Health, Money
Money Management



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS

Vocational Studies

2.35 Students use strategies for choosing and preparing for a
career.

2.36 Students demonstrate skills and work habits that lead to
success in future schooling and work.

2.37 Students demonstrate skills such as interviewing, writing
resumes, and completing applications that are needed to be
accepted into college or other post secondary training or to get a
job.

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Seekers Program:
(K^th Grades)

Consumerism; Decision Making;
Making Good Decisions; Code of
Ethics; How I Learn from My Mistakes;
Getting Along with Others;
Communication, Choosing What's
Right for Me, Never Give Up; Never
Lose Sight, Overcoming Poor
Dedsions; Anger/Conflict Management

Builders Program:
(7th & 8th Grades)

Personal Strengths; Maintain Positive
Interpersonal Relationships; Relationships:
Positive Reinforcement; Healthy Human
Relationships; Conflict Resolution:
Understanding Human Relationship^;
Consideration and Investigation of Career
Choices; Improving Family Relationships

Navigators Program:
(9W-12th Grades)

Goal Setting, Skills and Job Traits,
Occupation Selectun. Writing, R6sum6
Job Applications, Job Interviews, Where to
Find a Job, How to Keep a Job, The
Global Workforce, etc.

8



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS

3. Students shall develop their abilities to become self-
sufficient individuals.*

3.1 Students demonstrate positive growth in self-concept through
appropriate tasks or projects.

3.2 Students demonstrate the ability to maintain a healthy lifestyle.
3.3 Students demonstrate the ability to be adaptable and flexible
through appropriate tasks or projects.

3.4 Students demonstrate the ability to be resourceful and creative.

3.5 Students demonstrate self-control and self-discipline.
3.6 Students demonstrate the ability to make decisions based on
ethical values.

3.7 Students demonstrate the ability to learn on one's own.

4. Students shall develop their abilities to become responsible
members of a family, work group, or community, including
demonstrating effectiveness in community service.*

4.1 Students effectively use interpersonal sta'lls.

4.2 Students use productive team membership skills.

4.3 Students individually demonstrate consistent, responsive, and
caring behavior.

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Elementary Program: Being Responsible, Choices, Choosing
(K-61h Grades) What's Right for Me, Decision Making"

Gangs, How I Learn from My Mistakes,
Empathy, Getting Along With Others, Never
Lose Sight, Anger/Conflict Management,
Building My Self Confidence, Coping With
Stress, Health, Self-Awareness

Builders Program: Personal Strengths, Making Decisions.
(71h & 8th Grades) Personality, Staying Healthy, Relationships,

Good Manners

Navigators Program: Decision Making, The Importance of
(9th - 12th Grades) Good Health, Consumerism

Champions Program: Anger Management
(Special Needs)

9



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS
(continued)

4:studente.sha" d?v®l<»P.their abilities to become responsible
m®mberaof a fami'y>.w>rk group, or community.^

l effectiveness in community service.*

4.4 Students demonstrate the ability to accept the rie
responsibilities for self and others.

4_5stuclentedemonstratean understanding of, appreciation for.
sensitiwty to a multi-cultural and woridview. " '" ~~- -"

4.6 Students demonsfrate an open mind to alternative perspectives.

*Goals.3 and 4 are indud®d in Kentucky status as learnir
i, but they are not included in the itate's academic'

assessment program.

LEARNING^FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

e^e^^y-^ro?ram: ?emg Re.sponsibte, Emergency
(K-6m Grades) Preparedness, Code of EFhics,'People Who

Cheat, Jrust me/1 Won't Let You Down,
When People Steal from Me, Empathy.'
Getting Atong With Others, Importance'of
Family, Pet Care, Service, Race/Religion/
Culture, Respecting Differences, Worid
Cultures Commun'rty, Exhibiting
Responsible Citizenship

Bui!dereJprogram: Ethical Decision Making, Relationships.
' & 8m Grades) Good Manners, Prejudice. Conflict
Resolution, Interpersonal Family

Relationships

Njayigatorsj>rogram: Being A Team Member. Underetanding
(9"'-12tn) Grades People and Problems at the Workpla6e,

Work and the Family

10



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS

5. Students shall develop their abilities to think and solve
problems in school situations and in a variety of situations
they will encounter in life.

5.1 Shidents use critical thinking skills such as analyzing,
prioritizing, categorizing, evaluating, and comparing to solve a
variety of problems in real-life situations.

5.2 Students use creative thinking skills to develop or invent novel,
constructive ideas or products.

5.3 Students organize information to develop or change their
understanding of a concept.

5.4 Students use a decision-making process to make informed
decisions among options.

5.5 Students use problem-solving processes to develop solutions to
relatively complex problems.

LEARNING FOR LIFE LESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

Elementary Program: Consumerism, Coping With Stress,
(K-6th) ~ Places and Maps,' Safety, Youth

Protection

Builders Program:
(71h & 8th Grades)

Your Future Decisions, Roadblocks,
Conflict Resolution, Problem Solving

Navigators Program: Setting Goals, Decision Making, Money
(9th-12th Grades) Management, Consumerism

Champions Program: Transportation Exploration, Maps and
(Special Needs) Symbols, Time Management, Anger

Management

11



KENTUCKY LEARNING GOALS/ACADEMIC EXPECTATIONS LEARNING FOR UFE LESSON PLANS THAT ASSIST IN
MEETING KENTUCKY'S LEARNING GOALS

6. Students shall develop their abilities to connect and
integrate experiences and new knowledge from all subject
matter fields with what they have previously learned and build
on past learning experiences to acquire new information
through various media sources.

6.1 Students connect knowledge and experiences from different
subject areas.

6.2 Students use what they already know to acquire new
knowledge, develop new skills, or interpret new experiences.

6.3 Students expand their understanding of existing knowledge by
making connections with new knowledge, skills, and experiences.

Elementary Program: Consumerism, Conservation. Safety,
(K-61h) Places and Maps. Weather, Youth

Protection

Builders Program:
(7th & 8th Grades)

Conflict Resolution, Problem Solving

Navigators Program:
(9<h_i2th Grades)

Time Management, Decision Making,
Consumerism

12



Phittis WheaOey Elementary School
FamUy Resource Center

1107 SO. 17"'Street
Louisville, Ky. 40210

502-485-8858
502-485-8052

March 5,2012

Ms. Cynthia Miles Brown
Director of Development
Lincoln Heritage Council
Boy Scouts of America
12001 Sycamore Station Road
Louisville, Ky. 402099

Dear Ms, Miles Brown:

Phillis Wheatley Elementaiy School, as a participating partner with the Lincoln HtntageCounci^Boy
Swuc of America and its Learning for Life subsidiaiy, strongly supports Ac |
CoundF.'in particular, the Nova Center, an after school acadtanic and social,e"ricl"nentP^a^'nle

d'smission is to provide a positive opportunity to build academic achievement and strengthen
SiaractCT'education and learning for life skills. The program helps to build students' s<
focuses on academic excellence, while reducing truancy and preventing delinquency in our school.

The Nova Center is a family centered program and encourages family participation. Monthly parent
mwtings Imng.the Nova environment to die parents, presented by the students.

Phillis Wheatley Elementaiy has a student population of 402 students in grad  JumPstart<3_yreold)to 5
's. We'are'a fitle I school with a 96% free and reduced lunch student body. Our needs assessment

l^dfcates there Fs a'strong need for high quality, substantive after school enrichment and academic activities
fOTOuT'studcnts. A proiram that reinforces the importance of education, peraonaldiscipliM
engasng~comtnuni:cation, creates a positive challenging environment and introduces our students to the arts
and humanities discipline is invaluable.

Teachers dedicated to the work of the Center provide opportinities to meet and dialogue with community
levers,'government officials. Eagle Scouts and neighbors. It is not """sual t°JR"d a harPist- e"8"'eer or
social'worker or strong peer role model in the Center speaking with the students.

Phillis Wheatley continues to provide the following support for the program:
1. academic guidance for instructional tesm
2. assist with after school snacks preparation
3. student participation and oversight
4. parental contact and support
5. transportation home for students, as needed

Lincoln Heritage Coimcil and we
trust'that'ThcNOVA ^ogram will continue providing this valuable workjn the "vKot'o"'' students and
families, if you have any questions, please ftel free to contact me at (502) 48S-8858 or
annfe.haiffler(^icfferson.liy?(;hW'?-U5.

Sincerely,

.// . ^
^../^/? :v"- -

ATfnieC.Haigler
Family Resource Center Coordinator



METBECI.,

Michael J.Heta,AIA
Dlrwtor

Po«t.OfficBm372lW
LouiivIII^Kantucky

^>233-33SQ-

tel502i<«56-8100'
fa» 502/456-3269
tddS02/456-B183

i.vsb-wunr.Riati'o-paito.tfrg-
sinail piir!(i@>lcuiwmek)!.gov.

March 18, 2013

Dear Grant Review Committee:

I .yvp.u.ld like to provide.this tetter of Partnership to yp.i.f^Aftrp.Of.Pf .a st.ropg.collaborative
. agreement.w^aye'^bthe.NQyA^rQgriu^EurOhica^h^iear.o^

the .Lincoln Heri.tageCg.uncil.

The NOVA program.supppj'ts .high-risk, hi.gh-resiliencY youth in the California Park
neighbor.h9.e^.;Lp.tfi.sYil!e<M^na Parks and Recreation is proud-jto off^r use of our California

i community.CeRter.as.the.focakpqintof.the NOVA program. We supply asafe, close
location from which the chifdren selected through the fam'Ilv Resource Center of Wheatley

! Elementary SchpQlcan^me- tojearn, s.tren6thgn their academic stydjes, learn about good
decision making, enhance their non-vfotent conflict resolution, and simply have some

quality creative play time,

! The NOVA Program is^providing curriculum, staff, techno logy, program resources,
' interacth/eJjfeskiJjs training, safety and.resistance skills, and the program aspects of our
; NOVA vision.

We are thrilled to be able to support fhpNOVA Progranrt ?nd b.el)eY<' that our partnership
will indeed change the lives of young.peopleJn the CalrfOrnla Pdrk neighborhood,

GrtgFirthW
Mayor

Louhvllte
Metro Coundl

AnaMcniSfaaaeiSud
puffaonfmoanlton ngmicy

Sincerely,

^-
Anthony Williaf
Recreation Administrator

Community Centers & Athletics

^.
^t.'t--^-T



PreK-121'mgrani!. .Aphtriiig

How Learning for Life Affiliates with the BSA

Learning for Life authorizes local councils to accomplish Learning for Life purposes and carry
out Learning for Life programs by granting a local council an Intellectual Property License (the
"License"). The license is issued for a period of one year and may be renewed annually upon
application by the local council. Renewal of the license is based on annual reports that show
satisfactory efForts to meet the responsibilities of a local council. Leamine for Life may revoke
or decline to renew a local council's license for failure to comply with thepQlicjes ofLearnine
for Life or in any instances where it deems such action advisable in the interests of Learning for
Life.

A Brief History

Learning for Life was launched In 1991 by the Bay Scouts of America as a way to serve yoiith through public
schools and educational organ'calions with specially developed curriculum separate from Iradilional Scouting, and
wilh distinctive programs that no longer vsed traditional Scouting methods.

Programs considered "In-School Scouting" which served hard-to-reach and al-r)sk youth had evolved. Wilh
pressing societal changes effecting Ike lives of so many young people, the lime had come to make a standardi:ed
program available nationally and to support it with training and professional assistance. This was a way to reach
youth of all ages, genders and backgrounds who would not otherwise have the opportunity to participate in a
characfer-building program. Learning for Life is open lo all adults and youth regardless of color, race, gender,
sexual orientation, elhnic background, disability, ecomm'ic status or cilissnship with only some age requirements
fw specific programs.

/Sf{ existing programs called In-School ScoWing as well as the large number of Career Awareness Explorer Posts
whose youth participation consisted primarily of career seminars during school hours were rolled into Learning for
Life. Then in 1998, Work-based Exploring Posts that focused on career awareness and were sponsored hy
organi:alions such as Police Departments. Fire Departments, Hospitals, and Trade Organhalions were imnsferrvd
to Learning for Life.

Since then, Learning for Life has become an affiliate organbalion delermimd to support in-schaol and after-school
organi:a<ions with premier character, academic, and career readiness curriculum, aclivilies, supplements and
programming.

For over tivo decades. Learning for Life has been a concerned and active partner in educalion and character
development. II is a value-added solulion for meeting the character and/or worltforce development needs of
educational, business, crvic organhations and other hey collaborative partners and serves to ignite the flame of
success In young people,

/fs of 2013, Learning for Life has served over 20 Million Youth.
Over 4.000 youth are currently being served in the Kenlwckiana region.

www.learnineforlife.ore



APPLICATSON F0.\ .^::r:;.AL

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LICENSE AGREEMENT
October 1, 2013 - September 30, 2014

Region:_ Area:.
Council No.:.

Headquarters city and state:

Learning for Life authorizes local councils to accomplish its purposes and carry out its programs by granting a local council an
Intellectual Property License (the "License"). The license is issued for a period of one year (October 1,2013 - September 30,
2014) and may be renewed annudly upon application by the local council. Renewal of the license is based on annual reports
that show satisfactory efforts to meet the responsibilities of a local coundl. Learning for Life may revoke or dedine to renew a
local council's license for failure to comply with the policies of Learning for Life or in any instances where it deems such action
advisable In the interests of Learning for Life.
Revenue share will only be disbursed to councils who have an InteUectual Property License. LFL is committed to help
councils be finandally sustainable with their LFL programs. We are full partners with the councils and shall have the option to
provide direct series of the program within the council boundaries to all schools and organizations not served by the council,
We will make every effort and provide coaching to assist councils wilh the collection of funds from schools and organizations.
Th^ l.iisllariuai Pi-op';rty UciTiec dcps -loi c.^pf" to ilxplo'-inp.

The C^<lol't^ ^&PCV^<s-^c- Council hereby applies for reauthorization. This application has been rewewed and
approved by the executive committee or executive board. The council understands and agrees that students registered into
the system commits to the amount owed to the Learning for Life National CWice.

Payment options: Please select the payment option that will best fit your need. Fill in the blank with specific month(s).

"C^^Olii L;-..tc;ii3 f-? Liic ;;;t&;l..';iu-,( Fi"^<2.t,' Lif^-;'^ f;';-: $ ( ) ^^t/
Total Amount

1. I ) Lump Sum (December 2013 invoicing)

2. I V] Biannual (December 2013 and June 2014 invoidng)

3. [_] 4 Payments (September 2013, December 2013, April 2014, and August 2014 invoicing)
4. [_] Councft will NOT renew the Intellectual Property License Agreement

This coundl agrees ytjjUsandact^p^these terms of Learning for Life

Signed

Fthese terms of Learning for Life

/.^ Signal _ ^^L 1//7//^
-Dat^' President- - . Dtfte^President

/^rad ^W5

//^/^
C/wcte made payafite to 'Leiming for Life'1

Please either mail, fax, or email to:
. Learning for Life, S510

1329 West Walnut Hill Lane
P.O. Box 152225
Irving, Texas 75015.2225
Fax to (972) 580-2137

. dwiniam@fflmail.ong

If you have any quastlon», please call (972) 580-2433.

'Treasurer ^ C&te

^5^»«f;:"S <!SSi.<*^ ^MfTH^
Treasurer (print or type)

'^'^
'^;ijl

^;^;*i)) U^
'^M Vn'.

;'.- i .. ..[ ..~lh-.
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Position Statement

Learning for Life programs are designed for all age groups from pre-kindergarten

through age 20. Youth participation is open to any youth in the prescribed age group

for that particular program.

Adults are selected by the participating organization for involvement in the program.

Color, race, religion, gender, sexual orientation, ethnic background, disability, economic
status or citizenship is not criteria for participation.

1329 West Walnut Hill Lane, Irving, TX 75015 www.learningforlife.org
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Non-Discriminatory Affidavit for the Learning for Life Program

Prepared for Louisville Metro Government

Learning for Life (ULFLn) does not discriminate and is in accordance w'tft the LowsvWe
Metro Code of Ordinances, Chapter 92, per the Declaration of Policy and Definitians below.

I ) UEAIIMMG FOH Uft POSmOH SrATtSMtHT
Learning for Lfe programs are designed for all age groups from pre-klndergarten through age 20. Youth paftlclpatlon Is open to any youth in
the prescribed age group for that particular program. Adults are selected by the pmtlclpaVng orgamzaSon for imolvement In the program.
Color, race, religion, gender, sexual orientation, ethnic background, ilisablllty. economic status or citizenship Is not criteria for partkipatiai.

i)§ 92.01 DEClARATIOHOFPOUCr.
It Is the policy of the Metro Government to safeguard all individuals within person CtMntyfrom discrimination In certain contexts because o/
race. color, religion, national origin. ftimlllal status, age. disability, seii, gender identity, or sexual orientation. Certain practkes must be
prohibited urithin the areas of employment, housing, public accommodaVon, resort or amusement as necessary to protect Indlulduals's personal
dignity and Insure freedom from humHiotkui: to make available to JejSfenon County all full productlw capacities: to 5ecwe Je^rson County
against strife mill unrest which would menace its democratic institutions; and to preserve tiw public safety, health and general welfare.
(1994 Jeff. Code. S 92.01) (Jeff. Ord. 36-1999, wtopted and effective 10-12-1999) (1999 iou. Code. S 98.01) (lou. Ord. Ho. 0088-2001, 2,
approved 8-16-2001,-iou. MetroAm. Ord. No. 193-2004, oppiwed 12~10-KW)

^992.02 OmMmOMS.
For tfte purpose o/thfa chopter, tiie following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly indkates or fequires a different meaning.
DISCRIMINATION. Any direct or indirect act or practice o/ exclusion, restriction, segregation, limitation, refusal, denial, or any Other act or
practice of differentiation or prvfwwice in the trmtment of a person or persons, or the aiding, abetting, inciting, coercing, or compelling thereof
made unlawful under this chapter. SEXUAL OIIIEffTATION, An Individual's actual or Imputed hetemsexualtty, hotnosexwritty or blsemallty.
(1994 Jeff. Code, 9 92.02) (Jeff. Ord. 36-1999. adopted and effective 10-12-1999) (1999 Lou. Code, S 98.02) (Lou. Ord. No. 008S-2001, 2,
appmwd 8-16-2001; Lou. MetroAm. Onl. No. 129-2003, apfiroved 7-18-2003; iou. MetmAm. Ord. No. 193-2004. a{lpmwd 12-10-2004)

Date:

Bany G. Oxley, II
CEO, Lincoln Heritage Council, tec.
a LFL Intellectual Propaty Licensed Organization

Date: AP.?/z^/^o<3
TanaaraCoxon
Notary Public

NrtwyPuWlc
State at L«»f

Itonhicky
My Commit ilon Explm MI 31.2017

wwwJearnmfiforiife.orff



Section 6: Budget - L: Other Items cost number if applicable
Cost per
Location

|#of
I Locations iTotal

Metro
Funds

Requested _
SPRING
2014

Non Metro

Funds

Requested

youth/adult program access
registration $10.00per 36 students plus 4 adults $400.00 $800.00 800.00 o.ool

participant tshirts $3.50
one per participant plus teachers
(36+4) =40 $140.00 $280.00 0.00 280.001

nternet/hotspot - set up and access $50.00per month (8) $400.00 $800.001 150.00 650.001

teacher/adult recognition $25.00
4 contract personnel!, resource
lcoordinator, principal (6) $150.00 $300.00 0.00 30Q.OO|

laptops $1,000.002 per location $2,000.00 $4,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.001

projectors $350.00one per location $350.00 $700.001 700.00 0.001

printers $150.00one per location $150.00 $300.00 300.00 o.ool

screen $100.00one per location $100.00 $200.00 200.00 o.ool

transportation for
oversight/coordinator $2,250.00

[notes: approx $500 per month
Kindudes rental, gas,
Imaintenance, insurance) for 9
I months of NOVA programming =
|$4500, Anticipate 1/2 the cost for
I NOVA, 1/2 for other job
I responsibility, therefore $2250
|for NOVA expense for school year $2,250.00 $2,250.00 0.00 2,250.001

$0.00

$5,940.00 $9,630.00 4,150.00

0.00|
0.001
0.001

5,480.00|
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Internal Revenue Service
Director, Enmpt Organiaations
Rulings and Agreunente

Date:
MAR 2 4 ;009

Learning for Life
PO Box 152225
Irvin&TX 75015-2225

Department of the Trearoiy
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:
75-2396057

Person to Contact - U»#:
SirijunM^i-#0203 007

Contact Tdephoae Number.
877-829-5500 Phone

PubUc Charity Status:
509(aX2)

Dear Applicant:

Our letter dated December 1 99.1 stated that you were exempt fi-om Federal income tax undw section
50 l(cX3) of the latwnal Revaiue Code and classified as a public durity under section 509(aX3) oftite
Code.

Based on the infonnation you submitted, we have modified your public Charity status to the Code
section listed in flie heading oftfais letter. Smce your exempt status was not under consideration, you
continue to be classified as an oi^anization vsceaxpt flom FedCTaI income tax under sectuan 501(c)(3) of
the Code,

Publication 557, Tax-Exempt Status for Your Oiganizatioii, provides detailed infannation about yoar
ri^rts and responsibilffies as an exempt organization. You may request a coiy by callmg Ifae toll-free
niunber for fonns, 800-829-3676. Infonnatiwi is also available on our Internet Web Stte at
www.us.eov.

We have sent a copy of tiiis. letter to your representative as indicated in your power of attorney.

Because tfais letter could help resolve any quesdons regyding your exenqrt status, you should keq> it
in your peamanait records.

If you have any questions, please caB our toll fitte number shown m the hfiadug of this letter.

Robert Choi
Director, Exempt Organizations
Ralings aad Agreements
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LEARNING FOR LIFE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status

Standing
State
File Date

Authority Date
Last Annual Report

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman

President

Vice Chairman

Secretary

Treasurer

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

0534313
LEARNING FOR LIFE, INC.

N - Non-profit
FCO - Foreign Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

DC

4/3/2002
4/3/2002
6/7/2013
1329 W. WALNUT HILL LANE
IRVING,TX 75038-3027
CAPITOL CORPORATE SERVICES
828 LANE ALLEN RD., SUFTE 219
LEXINGTON, KY 40504

Dr. David L Briscoe

Diane E Thornton

Fred Markham

Tom Whalen

Andrea Bohannon

Dr. David L Briscoe

Fred Markhain

Toni Whalen

Andrea Bohannon

Susan Davidson

Keifh dark

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images'orpbF'documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created,

Reqistered Aqent 6/7/2013 7:21:55 PM 1 page
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BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
NATIONAL COUNCIL

Waync Brock
Chief Scour Executive
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Thursday, January 31,2013

Bany G. Oxtey, Scout Executive
Lincoln Heritage Council, #205, Boy Scouts of America
12001 Sycamore Station Place
Louisville, KY4023M273

Re: Requests for information regarding your coundl's federal tax-exempt stabis

Dear Barry:

This letter clarifies the tax-exempt status of your coundl. The Boy Scouts of America, NaUonal
Coundi, is recognized as a public charity and tax exempt under IRC Section 50"Kc)(3)..as ^l.as
IFIC SecUon 170(bX1)(AXvi). We are not a private foundation as described in IRQ SecUon 509(a).
A copy of our cunrent tax-exempt determinaUon totter is attadwl.

For tax purposes, you- council is a bona fide subordinate orgarizaUon of the Boy Srouts of
^ericajn'good standing, and covered under the Boy Scouts of America's group ^exwnptton
rul'ing.TRS Ruling No. 1761. Though the councN is a separate ®"Uty and.rwPonsiuefcfflteowrl-
independent audit, our exemption ruling extends the same recognttion of tax-exempt status to this
coundl as to the Boy Scouts of America National Council.

Each year, the Boy Scouts of America National Office submits to the IRS in electronic format^ list
of approved subordinate organlzaUons whteh includes all local councils and their endowment
trusts". Your council's inftmmation is on the attached list of subordinates.

On behalf of the many young men and women you serve In your rouncil area, thank you aga[nfor
all'youdofor Scouting. QuesUons. if any, can be directed to Russ McNamer, NaUonal Office
Councfl Operations Tax and Legal Support. (972) 580-2226 or Russ.McNamer@scoutlng.org.

Very truly yours,

Wayne Brock
Chief Scout ExecuUve

Attachments

2013 IPS Letter

2012 Group Exwnptlon Update

-rl
.'L'1

^0
1^

1325 West Walnut Hill lane
P.O. BOX1S2079
Ihrina, Texas 75015-2079
97Z.5B0.2000
uiwwacouUnBWB

fe^
^'^.-'.\ A

Prepared. FbrUfe"
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BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
X STEPHANIE PHILLIPS
1325 W WALNUT HL LN
IRVING TX 75038-3008

Euployer Identification Numben 22-1576500
Group Exemption Numbers 1761

Parson to Contactt TEGE
Toll Free Telephone Number» 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpayars

This is in response to your Jan. 07, 2013, request for information
about your tax-exempt status.

Our records Indicate that you were issued a determination letter In
November l965» and that you are currently exempt under section
5Dl(c)(51 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Based on the Information supplied* we recognized the subordinates
named on the list you submitted as exaupt from Federal Incoma tax
under section 50l(c)(03» of tha Coda.

Donors nay deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
If they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, Z106 and
2522 of the Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,

£.-

Stephen E. Paxton
Operations Manager^ AM Operations S
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Leamlni for Iffe/Uncoln Heritage Council tf20S

Operating Fund

Suppottand Revenue

Direct Support

Net Direct Mall

Friends of Scouting

FOS Contributions
Net Assets Released FOS

Provision UncollFOS
Net Friends of Scouting

Net Project Sales

Special Events

Special Event Contributions
Net Assets Release Spec Events

Spec Event Cost Direct Benefit
Net Special Events
Net Legades& Bequests

Foundations & Trusts
Foundation & Trust Contributio

Net Foundattons & Trusts
Net Other Direct Contrib

Total Direct Support

Standard Statement of Budgeted Operations - Unrestricted

Period Ending: August 31,2(03
Boy Scouts of America

Current Period

Budget Actual OverAlnder

(40,000)
40,000

32,000

(17,400)
14,600

2,083
2,083

16,683

4,195
40,000

44,195

34,440

(38,200)
(3,760)

40,435

44,195

44,195

2,440

(20,800)
(18,360)

(2,083;
(2.083:

23<752

Year to Date

Budget Actual Over/Under

1,445,185
374,815

1,820,000

248,000
32.935
(95,200)
18S.73S

16,798
16,798

2,022,533

1,446,581
374,815

1,821,396

257,753
32,935

(77,589)
213,099

7,486

7,486

2.041,981

1,396

1,396

9,753

17,611

27,364

0-312]

(9,312;

19^148

Current Year

Budget

1,445,185

374,815
(150,000)

1,670,000

435,615
32,935

(170,180]
298,370

25,000

25,000

1393,370

Indirect Support
Associated Organizations
Assooclated Organzations Gross

Net Associated Org

United Way

United Way Contributions
Net Assets Released United Way

Net United Way

NetUnassoclated Org
Net Other Direct Contrib

Government Grants/Fees

Total Indirect Support

11,000

11,000

18,500

18,500

29^00

13,454
13,454

18,500

18,500

31,954

2,454
2,454

2^154

88,000

88,000

37,000
122,000

159,000

247,(KH)

101,965
101,965

37,000

122,000
159,000

260,965

13,965

13,965

13.965

132,000
132,000

111,000

122.000
233,000

365,000

Revenue

Sales of Supplies-Net

Sale of Supplies Gross

Sale of Supplies Cost of Goods
Net Sale of Scouting Supplies

Product Sates

Product Sales

product Sales Cost of Goods

Product Sales Unit Commissions

Net Product Sales

Investment Income
Investment Income Current

Investment Income

Realized Invest Galn/Loss
Unrealized Invest GalnAoss

Camping

Camp Revenues
Camp Trading Post Sales
Camp TP Cost of Goods Sold

Net Camping Revenue

Acth/ltles

Activity Revenues
Activity Trading Post Sales

Activity TP Sales Cost of Gds
Net Activity Revenue

9/24/2013 :4:56 PM

70,500
(47,235)
23,265

7,677

(684)

6,993

15,233
15,233

684,810

80,000
(49,000)
715,810

39,506

39,506

77,795
(51,538)
26,258

2,605
(1-063)

(303)
1,239

15,136
15,136

553,059
72,791

(37,592)
588.258

30,519

30,519

7<295
(4,303]
2,993

(5.072]
(379;
(303:

(5,754;

(97
(97

(131,751
(7,209]
11,408

(127,553

(8,987

(8,98

606,100

(406,087)
200,013

372,677
(18,098)

(178,500)
176,079

157,364
157,364

1,117,641
122,700

(77,980)
1,162,361

446,036

446,036

462,934
(320,827)
142,106

435,555
(28,130)

(222.210)
185,215

157,853
157,853

1,074,665

121,221
(73,404)

1,122,482

400,415

400,415

(143,166)
85,260

(57,907]

62,878
(10,032
(43,710;

9,136

489
489

(42.97E
(1-479;
4.576

(39,875

(45,621

(45,6:

1,000,000
(670,000)
330,000

2,120,000
(495,000]
(815,000
810,000

280,000
280,000

1,119.760
122,700

(77.980)
l,16<,480

561,43]

6.20D
(3,100

564,533

PagelafZ



Learning for Ufe/Uncoln Heritage Coundl #205

Operating Fund

OtherReuenue.

Total Revenue

Standaid Statement of Budgeted Operations - Unrestricted
Period Endlnv August 31, 2013

Bay Scouts of America

Currem Period

Budget Actual | Over/Under
1^36

802,343

1.893

663^02

357

(139^41)

Year to Date

Budget Actual | Over/Under
13^08

2,161,461

28^67

2,036,638

8,359.

(124^23)

Cun-entYear

Budget

46^100

3,195^11

Total Support and Revenue 848^26 735,690 (111,836)] 4^130394 4,339,584 (91/110) 5,553,381

Expenses

Employee Compensation
Salaries 336,920 306,875 (30,045)|
Employee Benefits 41,653 40,807 (846)|
Pavrott Taxes Expense 25,474 23,565 (1,909)|
Employee Related Expenses

Total Employee Cbmpensatlon 404,047 371,246 (32,801)|

1,772,960
333,224

140,592

2,246,776

1.759,845
329,776

143,171

2,232,792

(13,115)
(3.448)
2,579

(13,984)

2,614,663

499,900
204,100

3,000
3,321,663

Other Expenses
Professional Fees

Program & Other Supplies

Telephone & Communications

Postage & Shipping Expense

Occupancy Expense
Rental & Maintenance of Equip

Publlcatton & Media Expense

Travel Expense

Conferences and Meeting Exp
Specific Assistance to Individ

Recognition & Awards Expense
Insurance Expense

Other Expenses
National Charter and Serv Fees

Total Other Expense^

19^29
216,172

6,G76

5,404
48,306
6,299
4,154

24,661

6,438
9,462

31,072
12,655
5,352
5,790

401,870

1,450

214,713
4,325

2,334
44,446

4,010
2,056

18,837

10,454
5,217

46,065
11,044

3,236
7,699

375^84

(17,979)]
(1,459)1
(2,351)
(3,070)1
(3,860)
(2,289)
(2.098)
(5.824)
4,016

(4.245)
14,993

(1,611)
(2.116)
1,909

(25,986)

43,420

781.019
34,413

26,995
204,332
33,942
20,165

169,905
25,201

61,457
129,858

96,610

36,877
34,840

1,699,034

42,655
729,689
32,847
22,832

225,564
35,687
12,067

159,707
24,219
49,604

127,555
107,572

33,618
53.990

1,657,606

(765)]
(51,330)1

(1,566)1
(4.163)1
21,232
1,745

(8,098)]
(10,198)]

083)1
(11,853)1

(2,303)1
10,962

(3,259)]
19,150

(41^28)1

51,000

860,908
51.400

32,000
287,600

49^150
22.811

254,600

32,900
109,100
154,928

130^25
58,000
58.000

2,1.53,222

Total Expenses 805,917 747,130 (S8.787) 3,945,810 3,890,398 (55^12)1 S^74,g8S

Surplus (Defldt) UR Revenue/Expense 42.609 (U,440» (54,0491 485,184 449^86 (35^98}| 78^*95

Net Assets Summary

Unrestricted Net Assets - Beginning of Year 830^19

Change In Net Assets from Operations
Adjustments to Net Assets
Transfers between Funds

42.609 (11,440) (54.049) 485,U4 449,186 (35.998) 78,496

Change In Unrestricted Net Assets 42,609 (U,440» (54^49) 485,184 449,186 (35,998) 78^96

Unrestricted Net Assets - End of Period 1.279,606 (35^98)

End of Statement

9/24/2013:4;56 PM Page 2 of 2



Board of Directors - Term and Term Limits

Please find all term and term limit information pertaining to the Board of Directors within the
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws Document.

Synopsis: Board members are voted upon yearly with one year Board membership. Each board
member is renewed yearly.



Chainnan of the Board
S. Bradford Rives

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
220 West Main St
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-627-3990
brad.rivesftilau-ku.com

Countil Commissioner

Mac Ban-

Parthenon LLC

9900 Corporate Campus Drive
Suite 2100

Louisville, Kentucky 40223
B: 502-327-5662 F: 502-327-6232
jmbarT@parthenonlIc.com

Endowment Chair
Ron Bames

McCauley, Nicolas & Company, LLC
702 North Shore Drive
Jeffersonville, Indiana 47130
8:812-228-6621 H: 812-294-7325
ron_bames@mnccpa.com

HR Chair
John R. Combs
Healthcare Recoveries
Divison/Trover Solutions, Inc.
9390 Bunsen Parkway
Louisville, Kentucky 40220
B; 502-214-4969 F: 502-214.1144
C: 502-298-9056
John.combs''8ihcrec.com

Legal Chair
Stewart E. Conner
Wyatt, Tarrant & Combs, LLP
2800 PNC Plaza
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B; 502-562-7223 F: 502-589-0309
H; 502.819-5235
sconner^wyattfinn .corn

Membenhip/Relatlonships Chair
David Daunhauer

Byeriy Ford
4041 Dixie Highway
Louisville, Kentucky 40216
B: 502-448-1661 H: 502.327-7953
ddaunhauerWbyerlyford.com

2013 Executive Board Officers
February!, 2013

Propertits Chrir
David Demck
Derrick Engineering
1397 South 3rd Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40208
B: 502-636-9273 F: 502-636-9274
H; 502-593-3573
denickinc@bellsouth.net

Board Development Chair
Bruce Ferguson

Undenvriters Safety & Claims, Inc.
P. O.Box23790
Louisville, Kentucky 40223
B: 502.244-1343 F: 502-244-1411
H: 502-897-7400
bruce@uscky.com

Assistant Council Treasurer

Harry Freibert
Hairy L. Freibert, CPA
455 South 4th Street, Suite 1294
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-584-2007 F: 502-584-3008
hfreibcrt@gmail.com

Program Chair
Lynn Granger
Stahl Manufacturing of the Bluegrass
121 Commerce Blvd

Frankfort, KY 40601
B: 502-695-7980
fynn@stah Imfg.com

Scout Reach Chair
David James
City of Louisville
601 W. Jefferson St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-574-1106 F: 502-574-1551
david.james@louisvilleky.gov

Finance Chair

John Malloy
LO&E and KU Energy LLC
820 W. Broadway
Louisville, KY 40202
B; 502-627-4836 F: 502.217.2162
john.malloy@lge-ku.com

Executive Vice Chair
LanyMyers
First Savings Bank
501 East Lewis & dark Parkway
Clarksville,lndiana47129
B: 812-283-0724 H: 812-253.0245
lmyers.rffsbbank.net

Council Treasurer
James Clay Smith
Central Bank

9300 Shelbyville Road Suite 100
Louisville, Kentucky 40222
B: 502.412.3075

Jcsmith'(?.centra!bank.com

Trustets Chair
Carl Thomas
148WestwindRoad
Louisville, Kentucky 40207
B: 502-584-4650 F: 502-584-4652
H: 502^93-6507
carl@gheensfoundation.org

Immediate Past Board Chair

TenyW.TyIer
Mercer Human Resources Consulting
462 South 4th Street, Suite 1500
Louisville. Kentucky 40202
B: 502-561-4798 F: 502-561^748
H; 502-245-2746
terry.tyler@mercer.com

District Operations Chair
Gregory A. Wells
NTS
10172 Linn Station Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40223
B: 502-426-4800 H: 502-254-1725
gwells@ntsdevco.com

Scout Executtve

Barry Oxley
Lincoln Heritage Council
P. O.Box36273
Louisville, Kentucky 40233
B: 502-361-2624 F: 502-361.7899
bai'rve.oxleyinlscoutiii&.ore



Don Alien
8:812-767^784
dallen'njsbbank.net

Walter E. Anderson
6809 Brownsboro Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40222
8:502-558-1558 F:
H: 502-426-1597
waltatlynwood'rftaol.oom

Don Barbiea

UAW Local 862
588 Baibara Sue Ln.
Mt. Washington, KY 40047
amcflyboyiSyahoo.com

Bill Baron

26 t4S(onemill Drive
Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701
H: 270.765-5880
bairon2614'%earthlink.net

Bill Becker
Kindred Healthcare

680 South Fourth Street
Louisville, KY 40202
B: 502.596.3067 F: c: 502.509.3412
H: 502.896-4385

wfbecker'/ygmail.com

Peter C. L. Boyce
MidAmerica Electronics Service, Inc.
410Mt.TaborRoad
New Albany, Indiana 47150
B: 945-1209 F: 502-945-1859
H: 502-934-1209
peterclb'Z@aol.com

Monty Boyd
Whayne Supply
P. O.Box35900
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
B: 502-774-4441 C: 502-599-5887
H: 502-245-7170
monty_boydji)Twhayne.com

Bruce Brubaker

Champion Owensboro
140SouthtownBlvd
Owensboro, Kentucky 42303
B: 270-684.1441 F: 270-926-8193
dbrubaker@champion-ford.com

2013 Executive Board Roster
February 1,2013

Charlie Biyant
5707 Salem Noble Road
Charlestown, Indiana 47111
8:812-256-3783
cbiyante@aol.com

Pedro Bryant
Louisville Community
Development Bank
2901 West Broadway
Louisville, Kentucky 40211
B: 502-775-2555 H: 502-420-1945
pedrob@morethanabank.com

Tom Can-
726 Murphy Rd.
Bowling Green, Kentucky 42102
B: 270-779-5022
tcan-710@insightbb.com

JeffConder
Beam Global Spirits & Wine, Inc.
P. 0. Box 160
Clennont, Kentucky 40110
B: 502-215-2270 F: 502-543-2992
H: 812-752-7724
jeff.conder@beamglobal.com

Al Cornish

Norton Healthcare
224 East Broadway Suite 1 15
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B; 502-629.7349 H: 502-629-8412
al.comishfn'flortonhealthcare.org

Jeny Crosby
. 12th Judicial District Court Judge -
Oldham, Heniy. and Tnmble Counties
100 West Main Street
LaGrangc,KY40031
B: 502-777^015
JwyCrosb^KYCOURTS.NET

Denny Crum
Univeraity of Louisville
Malcolm B. Chancey Jr. Center
Louisville, KY 40292
B: 502-852-0841 F: 502.852-3132
denny.crum@Iouisville.edu

Steve Cummins
Churchill Downs, Inc.

700 Central Avenue

Louisville, Kentucky 40208
B: 502.635-4654 F: 502-636-4801
scummins'^kydeiby.com

John-Robert CuUin
Connected Leaming-Netwoik
323 West Broadway Suite 400
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502.583-0083 F: 502-583-0092
0:502-417-0521
jreurtin^connectedleaming.net

Keith E. Davis
5 Arden Road
Glenview, Kentucky 40025
H: 502-425-1547

Chuck Denny
PNC Bank
101 South FiHh Street 37th floor
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
8:502-581-4212
charles.denny'8'pnc.com

InnesW.Dobbins.lIl
347 Mockingbird Valley Rd
Louisville, Kentucky 40207
B: 502-896-9756 F: 812-752-6049
H: 812-752-6820
dobbins_@bellsouth.net

Steve Dobler
Kindred Healthcare

680 South 4th Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-596-6866 F: 502-S9M895
stephen.dobler@kindredhealthcare.com

RobcU L. Doty
Campbellsville University
220 Risen Avenue #1
Campbellsville, Kentucky 42718
B: 270.789-5249 H: 270^65.2008
rldoty^campbellsville.edu

Frederick E. Doyle
716FoxgateRoad
Louisville, Kentucky 40223
H: 502-245-7969
tirelessbackpacker^yahoo.com



Wayne Estopinal
TEC
903 Spring Street
Jeffereonville,]N 47130
8:812.282.3700
rwestopinal@tegl23.com

Kevin Etter
71 Tail Pine Drive
Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42701
B: 502-961-4399 H; 270-234-0031
Ketter@ups.com

David A. Evanczyk
Marine Bridge & Iron, Inc.
201 Pawnee Drive

Jefleraonville, IN 47130
8:812.283-7932
davida@marineworics.com

David W. Evanczyk
Marine Builders, Inc.
204 Church Street

Utica, IN 47130
B; 812-283-7932 F: 812-282.1485
H: 812.282-5584
dwe@marineworks,com

Tom Fenton

Morgan & Pottinger, PSC
601 W Main St
Louisville. KY 40202
B: 502-262-9373
tcf@morganandpottinger.com

Stuart Ferguson
5110 Long Knife Run
Louisville, KY 40207
8:502-899-5585
stuart.feigusonStguscky.com

Ralph FifcEpatrick
University of Louisville
209F Grawemeyer Hall, Suite 100
Administrative Annex

Louisville, Kentucky 40292
8:502-852-3163
rOfitzOl^louisville.edu

2013 Executive Board Roster
February 1,2013

StanFrager
7400 New LaGrange Road
Suite 404
Louisville, Kentucky 40222
B: 502-426-4716 H: 502-423-1100
(rager@iglou.com

Sandra Fraaer
Tandem
304 West UbCTtySL #200
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-587-7223 C: 502-553-4327
sandra@tandemagency.com

DawneOee
WAVE 3 TV
5506 WilkeFami Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40216
B: 502-561-4150 H: 502.775-8SI4

dgee@wave3tv.oom

Jim Gladden

Genesis Plastics

P.O. Box 220
Scollsburg, Indiana 47170
0:502-595-2023 H: 502-752-6742
jgladdcn^enesisllc.com

Canela Greenwood

4801 Olympia Park Plaza
Suite 4000
Louisville, KY 40241
B: 502-420-7631
canela.greenwood.?(;ubs.com

PhillipN. Gregory
15400 Crystal Springs Way
Louisville, Kentucky 40245
B: 502-585-7808 F: 502-585-7875
gj)hil@bellsouth.net

Chip Hancock
Republic Bank & Trust Company
601 West Market Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
chancock®republicbank.com

Roger Haibeson
2620KepleyRd
Geoigetown, Indiana 47122
B: 502.648-6681 H: 812-951-2516
rharbeson@monroeshine.com

A. Thomas Hardy
Key Electronics, Inc.
2S33 Centennial Boulevard
JefFersonville, Indiana 47130
B: 812-206-2501 F: 812-206-2701
Tom.Hardy@KeyElectronics.com

Pat Hargadon
Kentucky Fann Bureau Ins. Co.
1201 ML Eden Road, Suite 201
Shelbyville, Kentucky 40065
B: 502-633-2310 F: 502-633-5681
H: 502-829-5047
Pat_Hargadon@ky{bins.com

John Harrison
Signature Healthcare LLC.
12201 BIuegrass Paikway
Louisville, KY 40299
B: 502-568-7800
jharrison@signatureheallhcarellc corn

John Harryman
Nonon Suburban Hospital
4001 Dutchmans Lane

Louisville. Kentucky 40207
8:502.893-1000
jharry3943@aol.com

Paul Haydon
Armag Corporation
300 Annag Avenue
Banfatown, Kentucky 40004
B: 502-348.3987ext.222
F: 502-348-4801
paulh@armagcorp.com

Steve Heil

II 5 Windsor Ave
Bardstown.KY 40004
H: 502-350-3770
steve.heil'tfyahoo.com

David Heintzman

Stock Yards Bank
1040 Easl Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40206
David.Heintzmanii^syb.com



Gregoiy C. Heitzman
Louisville Water Co.

550 South 3rd Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-569-3600 H: 502-473-0304

gheitzmanSilwcky.com

Carl Herde
Baptist Healthcare
4007 Kresge Way
Louisville, Kentucky 40207
B: 502-896.5011 F: 502.896-5097
cherde(i^bhsi.com

Lloyd C.Hillard.Jr.
22 Foxley Ln
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601
B: 502.227.1668 H: 502-765-4955

LHillardfu;lirst-citizens.com

JohnA.Hillerich,IV
Hillerich&BradsbyCo.
P.O. Box 35700
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
B: 502-588.7329 F: 585-1179
john.hillerich'tfslugger.com

Kim Homra

Kim Homra Insurance Agency
2715 Olivet Church Road
Paducah, Kentucky 42001
B: 27&.554-1697 F: 270-554-0064
H: 270.559-1515
kim@khomrainsurance.com

Bill Howanl
Fastline Publications
P.O. Box 24<
Buckner, Kentucky 40010
B: 502-222-0146 F: 502-225-4505
H: 800.626-6409
bhoward^fastline.com

Frank B.HOWCT, III
National City
101 South Fifth Street, 4th Floor
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502.581-4458 F: 502-581-4050
frank.howertfnationalcity.com

2013 Executive Board Roster
February 1,2013

David Huff
820 W Broadway
LouisviUe, KY 40202
B: 502^27.4662 F: 502-217.2254
H: 502-376-5791
david.huff@otherside.com

Jeny Hun
Deming Malone Livesay & OstroflT
9300 Shelbyville Road, Suite I 100
Louisville, Kentucky 40222
B: 502-326-2337 F: 502-326.2437
jhurt@DMLO.com

Dennis Johnson

913 North Dixie Avenue
Elizabelhtown, Kentucky 40014
B: 270-706-1602 F: 502-649-6458
H: 502-225-0133
djohnson@hmh.net

1. Paul Keith, III
901 Lucas Rd
Smithfield, Kentucky 40068
B: 502-584.1135 C: 502.396-4017
H: 502-228-0205
pkeith@middrcut.com

Bob KIeehamer

River Valley Financial Bank
1208 Falls Creek
New Albany, IN 47150
F: 812-248.9272 H: 812-948.8070
rkleehamen%rvfbank.com

William Knopf
150 Nonh Ewing Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40206
0:502-445-7747 H: 502^97-0015
wm.knopf^insightbb.com

Heniy Kuehn
6016 Innes Trace Rd

Louisville, KY 40222
B: 502.618-1280
hhkuehn@gmail.com

Jim Leopold
Papa John's International, Inc.
2001 Papa John's Blvd
Louisville, KY 40299
B: 50Z-261-4494 F: 502-261-2749
H: 502-931-3042 cell
jimjeopoldfa'papjohns.com

Neil Maher
USA MEDDAC Headquartere
Ireland Amiy Community Hospital
Fort Knox, Kentucky 40121
B; 502-624-9070
kelly.bolton@us.army.mil

John Mattingly
Marion County
223 North Spalding Avenue
Lebanon, KY 40033
8:270.692.3451
marioncountyjudee@windstream.net

David McArthur
U of L Hospital
530 South Jackson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-641-9143
davidmca@ulh.org

Tom F. McGuire
Air Hydropower, Inc.
PO Box 3470
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
8:502-451.10000:552-8952
H: 502-454-8201
tmcguire^airhydropower.com

Jeffrey A. McKenzie
Oreenebaum Doll & McDonald
101 S. 5th St
3500 National City Tower
Louisville, Kentticky 40202
B: 502-587-3594 F: 502-540-2250
jam@gdm.com

Russell McKinIey
PO Box 6188
Elizabethtovm.KY 42702
B: 270-769-1303 H: 270-300-9700
russellfg.russellmckinley.com



Lean Mooneyhan
PO Box 1249
Shelbyville, Kentucky 40066
H: 502-633-0908
Imooneyhan^ovec.org

Chris Moms

Brown-Forman Corporation
850 Dixie Highway
Louisville, Kentucky 40210
B: 502-774-7681
chris_morris(®b-f.com

MarkNethery
11501 Saratoga Club Road
Louisville, Kentucky 40299
B: 502.266-6652 F: 502-266-8726
H: 502-905-8586 cell
marknl 1501 @bellsouth.net

Bill Niehaus
Humana, Kentucky
321 West Main Street, 12th Floor
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-580-5015
bniehaus@humana.com

Johnny L. Peny
One Financial Square, KYBR 0850
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
H: 502-562-6990
johnny.perry@usbank.com

Philip PfePTer
5252 62nd Ave.S.
St. Petersburg, FL 33715
H: 727-906-8814

phil@pfeffer.oi^

Lany Porter
Key Electronics, Inc.
2533 Centennial Boulevaid
Jeffersonville, Indiana 47130
8:812-206-2505
lan'y.porter@keyelectronics.com

Todd PTool
Hopkins County
25 East Center Street

Madisonvitle, Kentucky 42431
8:270-871-7377

todd@hopkinsca.com
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Brad Ray
BTR Advisory Services
P.O. Box 23066
Louisville, Kentucky 40223
B: 502-552-3373

brad@btras.net

A. Tonii Rlzzo

Abel Construction Company, Inc.
3401 Bashford Avenue Court

Louisville, Kentucky 40218
B: 502.451-2235 F: 502-473-7361
H: 502-253^)599
trizzo@abeloonstrucLcom

James M. Rogers
Hilliard Lyons
P. O.Box32760
Louisville, Kentucky 40232
jrogers@hilliaid.com

Robert L. Royer
4014 Norboume Boulevard

l^uisville, Kentucky 40207
B: 502-893-0077 H: 502-895-3281
r28royer@betlsouth.net

Charies W. Schnatter
516AttgateRd
Louisville, Kentucky 40206
H: 502.245.4027
chuckschnatterf/.iinsightbb.com

Fletcher Schrock

252 AlbenBarkley Drive
Paducah, Kentucky 4200)
8:270-519^892

fletdi@ml-tawfirm.com

John Shaver
416 West Jefferson St. 3id Floor
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-566-3651 F; 502-566-2390

john.w.shaver@jpmorgan.oom

Randy Shumaker
Logan Aluminum
6920 Lewisbwg Road
Russellville, Kentucky 42276
B: 270-755-6400 H: 270-772-0805
randy.shumaker@logan-aluminum.com

Wil(redE.Sieg,Jr.
Ramsey Popcorn Co., Inc.
5645 Clover Valley Road, NW
Ramsey, Indiana 47166
B: 800.624-2060ext.l08
F: 812-347-3356
will@ramseypopcom.com

Nick Simon
Publishers Printing
One Frank E. Simon Avenue

Shepherdsville, Kentucky 40165
B: 502-955-6526
nick@pubpress.com

Donald H, Stone

Stone Automotive Enterprises, Inc.
P. O.Box2607
Jeffersonvilte, Indiana 47131
B: 502-206-0158 H: 502-280-5407
dslone2133Waol.com

Oeoige A. Struck
Christ Church United Methodist
4614 Brownsboro Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40207
B: 502-897-6421 F: 502.893-2794
H; 502^94.8887
gastrunktt.ccum.net

Lyle Stucki
Unique Management Services
119 East Maple Street
Jeffersonville, Indiana 47130
B: 812-285-0886 F: 812-285.0895
lyle@unique-mgmt.com

Richard S, Swope
Sam Swope Auto Group, LLC
# 10 Swope AutoCenter Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40299
B: 502-499-5000 F: 502.499.5009
H: 502.228-8441

dswope@samswope.com

Samuel 0, Swope
Sam Svrope Auto Group, LLC
# 10 Swope AutoCenter Drive
Louisville, Kentucky 40299
B: 502-499-5000 F; 502-499-5009
H: 502-897-9636
sgswope(i^aol.com



Howard R. Tatum

7810 St Anthony Woods Court
Louisville, Kentucky 40214
B: 502-937-5190
hrtatum@bellsouth.net

GaiyUlmer
Louisville Bats Baseball Club
401 East Main Street
Louisville, Kentudty 40202
8:502-212-2287
gulmer@batsbaseball.com

tarry Vauglin
Commonwealth Heath Corporation
800 Park Street
P.O. Box 9876
Bowling Green, Kentucky 42102
B: 270-745-1509
Jlvaughn@chc.net

Derwin Webb
Webb Law Offices
455 South 4th Street, Suite 382
Louisville, KY 40202
B: 502-599-1053 F: 502-266-9473
H: 502-412-2355
derwinwebb@me.com

Tammy Wells
Majestic Eagle Productions
2229 Highland Springs Pl
Louisville, KY 40245
8:502-254-1725
twetls@majesticeagleproductions.com

Mark Wheeler
US Bank
One Financial Square, KYBR 0850
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-562-6336 F: 502-562-6460
H: 502.896-8923
marit.f.wheeler@usbank.com

John Williams
CS1
4015 Alameda Cres

Paducah, Kentucky 42001
B: 270.442-5669 F: 270-575-6714

jwilliams@csiweb.com

2013 Executive Board Roster
February 1, 2013

Tom Wine

11308 Wooded Branch Lane
Louisville, KY 40291
B: 502-595-3430 H: 502.267-8796
t.wine@insightbb.com

James P. Witten

P.O. Box 5
Charlestown, Indiana 47111

B: 812-256-3393 F: 812-256-6734
H; 812-256.2040
jim@wltten.com



Fonn990
OnputnailotthaTmuuiy
Inhmd fhwnu» $«mc«

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Undw wctton W1 (c), 827, or 4B47W(1) of VM Intonrl Rwmtw Coda (wiceirt btack hin9

bentfit tiunt or prfwatt fewKtaAtonl

> "Ow oraanbatton may hare to UM a copy of this return to satisfy state mportfng raqulremanta.

OM8N01S4S^1047

201?

A^w Ur 2012 oalwKfaryBar, w tox y-r I .nd ending

B%3££..
assss*
Dte5.
ass^
Qas*"-
Q»%dN)
a^,nr

piiding

[G Name oforgantEatton
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.
DohmBuslneasAa
Numbw and rtreet (or P.O. box It maU 1» not dalhBnd to stmt address)
P.O. BOX 36271

Roomftuite

City, town, or post ofBce, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40233-6273

F Name and addrwe of principal offtoerBARRY G. OXLEY III
12001 SYCAMORE^ STATION PLACE, LOUISVILLE^ KY

1 Tax-wemet Bla*"a- [Y1 SOl(cU3t LJ SOKcl ( )-4 (Insertno.l LJ 4947(aidt or LJ 527
J W<brfto:>^WWW.LHCBSA.ORG

oraaniiation: 1X1 Corporation JlZl Trust Q AwodaUon 0 OUm»>_

D Empl^wtthnrtHteationnumbT

61-0445839
E Telephone nunfcer

(502)361-2624
Q Otanfulph* 9,337,442"
H(a) Is this a gioup rotuni

for affiliates? DY- CEltlo
H(b»Anianatn"BtBshdudBd?QYM D No

If -No,' attach a list. (sw Instnjctkwt^
H^3touD«wmDtlon number ^ 1761

iLYaaroffamuUon: 19801 M State of tmaldomlcBe.-KY
Summary

~BM»y dwcribe th* oiganlZBtlon-a mteston or most slonfflcant acttvUtoa: FOSTERING THE CHARACTER
DEVELOPMENT^ MORAL, MENTAL AND PHySICAlTFITNESSOF YOUNG PEOPLE7
Chackthtobox ^ t_J tf the oisanizattondtecontlniwd Ha opwattons or disposed of mow than 25% of tenet assets.

3 Number of vothgmamberB of the flovamtng body (Part W, Una la)
4 Number of Indepandent voting mambws of (he awmbiB body (Part VI, the ib)
6 Total number of IntflvktuatoamployBd In calendar year 2012 Pan V.lkw 2^
8 Total number of volunteero(e8tlmaf if neceaaai^
7 a Totel unrelated buahaas revBnue from Part VIII, column (Q, Bna 12

b Net unretafd business taxable InoomB ttgm Fbrm 890-T, Bne 34..................
T»

z&

Ill
TIO
242

10000
67
77

8 Contributions and ownta (Part VIII, the 1h) ...................,............,...;..
9 ProaramawvIcBmwnue (Part Vllt, line ZB)
10 Invastment Income (Part VIII, oolumn (A), llnaa 3,4, and 7d)
11 Other revanue (Part VIII, column (A>, Bnea 5. fld, 8c, 9c. lOc, and 11e)
12 Total revenue-add Unas 8 through 11 (must aaual Part VI 11. column W.lnia 12)

Prior Vwr CumntY-r
2,451,370 3,004,2737
1,025,398. 1,3087T64^

190,476 166,092.
686,982. 968.4917

4,354,226. 5,847/&207
13 Grants and similar amounts paU (part IX, column W.Bnaa 1-3)
14 Benafita paM to or for mttmbera (Pan K. column (A). Una 4)
16 Sala»kw. other compKisatlon, employ-bmuflto (Part IX, column (A), linen 5-10)
ia» Pnrfwrional fundralslng fe- (part IX, column (A). Bne 11e) .

b Total fundratalng .xpmwa (Part IX. column (D), Una 25) P> 393^086,
17 Otboraxpms«(PertlX,column(A).linas11a-11d,11 4^
18 Total axpensea. Add tinaa 13-17 (muat equal Part IX, column W, Una 26)
ifl Revenue tBsawnansw. Subtract Jtoe 18 from One 12

0. 0.
0.

2,520,221. 2,931,1077
~OT

20 Told aswts (Part X,Bne 16)
21 Total labltltlea (Part X.Une 28)

1,817,995^
4,338,2lT:

16,010.

2,087,7347
5,Ol8,84TT

828,179^

Undei penalties ofpei|uiy, 1 dBclam that I have examined this nturn, 'mchHlhig accompanying schadutet and statements, and to tha btst of my knowledge and befief, B is

true, eorrad, and compl8tyyiytprt>^fnngttBS(ouier Bun oMcert is based on all Infbimation of whtah prapanr has any I ir^^r
Sign
Hw

Sionaturecfofftasr

Mark Kraus
OMt

^ TVpa or print nama and title
Chief. Financial Officer

Paid
PrBpinr
Use Only

Piii^/rypeprapani'inaim
WILLIAM J. JESSEE

Dau,
f̂h^hs

?"» a
SMWWM

PTIN

^00055805
1iim-sn»mB fc, HENDERMML( JESSEE ^ COMP LLC (RmfiBNfc 31-1490913:
Rim's addnss^. 304 WHITTINGTON PMtiCimY SUITE #107

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 IPhonana. (502)425-4800
May the IRS discuss <hb frtum with the orwafer showi above? (a«e instnictionsl L _
232001 it.w-ia LHA For RtVwworttRaduction Act Notion a-UwepatrtelnBlruclloM. Form 990 (2012)



Form

(Rw. January 2013)
Oeptimnt ot Bw rnuuiy
Intmiu Rnmu* SMWC*

Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

^ RI» . ewnrte .ppliurtton fcr mch mlum.

OMBNo.1545-1709

. tfyouaraflltngforanAutWMUoa.MonlhExtonrion.comptotoonfyPartlandcbackthlsboK........................................................ > [X]

.   you am flling for an AAflUonri (Not Autwmthsl 3^»ontt Extwwton, comptou onty Part H (en paaw 2 of tbte fomi).
tto na» «N»»»<rii» ftrf ffuthw you have already fa»n orantad an automatks 3-month axlenaton on a pravlously fitod fwm 8888.
Etoctmnto flltna /..flatfYou cm .toctionlcallyflto F0(m88fl8 ((you iwd«3flwnth automatic axlmaton <rftlm»toffl»<B months for a corporathan
ruqulmd to flto Fonn 990-T), or an addntond (not automaUc} 3fl»nth tixfmjon of time. You can electronicatly flto Form 8868 to mquw< an axtension
of thw to flle any of th* ftmnt Ihrt^ to Pan I or Pal II <^ the wc^»Uon c* Form M70, Information Rtitum for TnnsfNB Aawclated WKh Certain
Pwwnd Beneffi Contr^h whteh imwt t» aant to th» IRS In papw formrt (M» InsmictlonS), For more drtaito on th» electronic flling of thb ftmn.

.ooetofltoand click on *<to for C/iaU-a fttoofi(s(te-

13-Month Bdenalon of Time. Qnly aubmit ortfllnal (no copfes needed).
A cotporatlon n<»ulmd to fll» Fonn 990-T and requwthB an urtomatte Sinonth extwulon . check tMa box and comphrte .
Part (only ................................................................................................................................................ Q
Maywcwp<»fa Msftich^^J120-Ciaw9),pu»mMp».RmK^snii1iualsmiatuwFomi7004toiwifMat»twstenaionottiiM
to 1»9lnewf» twwtuma.

Type or
print

fimyw
au« date tar

flllnayeur
nrtum,S<»

Nanc of ucmpt oiaanteatton orothar fltor, w hstiucdona.
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Employer Identfflcatton numtw (EIN) o

61-0445839
Numbw, slwBt, and room or aulf no. tf a PJO. bw. w Inatnictton.
P.O. BOX 36273

Social mcurtty number (SSN)

City, town or port office, atata, and ZIP coda. For a fcOTlgn addnaa, - Inatiuctlona.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40233-6273

Entar the ftotum code for ». nlum that this application to for (flto . Mparata appllcalton for each ratum)

Application
la For

Rrtum
Codn 1» Fur

Rrtum
Code

FOeBi 900 or Form 990-EZ 01 Ronn 980-T fcpmomtlon) 07
PonnSBO-eL- 02 Rom»1041.A OB
Fonn4720flndMdual» 03 Fonn4720 09
Fom990PF 04 FbnnS227 10
Fbnn 890-T teas. 401 fed or 40B(a) truat» os Fbnneoefl 11
Form 990-T ftnjat other than abow) 06 Fo»m8870 12

. The books an h th* COT of ». LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL BOY SCOUTS
Telephone No. ^ (502) 361-2624 _ FAX ^k>. ».

. If thaorganiatton do-not hawan offlceor ptoeaof burinew In the UnltadStatoa.chadcthb box............................................... ^ [_]

. tfthtelsforaQn»upRrtum.«ntortheorganl2Btk)n'afourdtoKOroupB<amptlonNumb»(OB^ ^ . If thto to for the whote group, chack this
Q.lftttol&2&

1 I request an airtomatto 3fnonth P montha for a corponUon nqulmd to flto Foim 990-T) exfmton oftlma untU
AUGUST 15, 2013 , to flle the uxempt orowlzaUon ntum for the aiganlzrtton nanwd above. The .xtensfon

Is for the oiganbathan's mtum for.
»>[S)catontfar year 2012. or
> D tax ywr b^tonhng , and ending

If the tax year entwsd In Une 1 la for less than 12 months. died< »8ason: Q Initial mtum
d3 Chwso In .ocounttng pwfod

Rndnrtum

3» If this application ia for Fonn SOXL, 990^F, 99frT. 4720. or 6069. enter the tentative tax, lesa any
nonr»lundBbto cmdfta. SM instructions. 3»
Ifthb applhsdton Is for Fonn 8904'F, 9SO-T, 4720, or 6089, mtN- any refundable cndlK and
estknatBd tax oavmenta made. Include any DriDryaar QVBrBaymairt allowed u a cradft. a>

o Balwim duo. Subtnact Bne 3b from Una 3a. Include your payment wHh thb ftinn. « wqufrad,
I Tax Payment Svatwrit. See hatructhxu. A. 0.

Caulion. tt you an aolnB to malw an dtctronlc (und ¥»fthdmwal with this Form 8868. s- Form 8453-EO and Form 8879® fer payment hshucttons.

LHA For Privacy Act and PaptnimikRwlucUon Art Netlm,win»tructtoif. Form 88W (Rev. 1-2013)

.'SWi<
o^si.is



^UIJIO 14j!tt48 4u^vy IK&UafcUNLt

DcpAtiwnt of the Tnatury
Intwral Rtvenue Service
Ogdon UT 84201

ose7t6.uoiaa.oaa3.oos i u o.ie* 373

i...i)i|i..i|ii|i.i|.t|.i.|i..ti.).rtil|.t|.iHni||.iirun|.|i

BOY SCOUTS.OF_ANERICA.
205 LiNC6UI"HEiilTAeE;COUI|CIL
12001 .SYCUWRE STATION, PL,
LOUiSVILI-E KY 40299-4898

61WOIU!»

For assistance, caffi
t.877.829-5500
FAX 801.620.5(70
Notiu Number: CP211A
Date: May 6,2013

Taxpayer tdentlflcation Number:
61^445839
Tu Pnnns 990
TaxPwhid; December 31.2012

TE

15874C

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (fonn) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return is August 15, 2013.

When it's tiine to file your Foim 990,990-EZ. 990-PF or 1120.POL, you should coosidw filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, easiest and most accurate way to file your return. Forniore
infonnation, visit the Charities and Noiq)rofit web at www.irs.gov/co. This site will provide infonnation
about:

The type of returns that can be filed electronicatty,
- approved e-Fite providers, and
- if you are required to file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.



Fonn8a<t(Rw.l-2<Ma» p»a»a
TT3'.lfyouBm»lltngttaraiAddnhmal(|lol*ulonirth|a^u^ei(terrti»o(t,oom^NoriyP^U«ndcn^ . . .

Notfc OW complete Prt n If yw h^ alw^ b-^ grant^ m autom^ 3-manth wtanshNt <m a p^
.lfyw^<Ulngft»wAutoinrtte3-Mon«ha[lNirien,cdmpl^mil|fPrtl(o»ya8«1)^

SfftSXSXS^

Nw <rftwn« owrtauon oroawri*. Nt InttuaUana.
BOY .COUT8 OF MBgWCA, »8 UNCOUIMewrAaB COUNCIL

InaKnocoDlMiwedBd).
ildanttWi

Bnptoyw Utnllflartton numbw'@?S?
2S?ar

> hr
Wl»VM_
mhti.SN
hittrueltaB^

rNurtu.lrtNNrt.and mcm ar .ul» no. ff . P.a bead am hthucuoiu.
130M .VCANOHB aTATWN VUM

M
1 tacuny numiNr psi?

I Gift. km w p(rt uffi^ «t^ «nd ZIP cndfc l^r . tonrign utdwu. .» bubucUori:
uiuwue.iW4«aN
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 Paae2_

ttatement of Proonun Sanrice AccompHahmenta
Chask If Schadute 0 contains a resconse to any auestion In thh Part III

Brfafly describe the oraanlzaUon's misaton:
TO FOSTER CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT, CITIZENSHIP, AND MORAL, MENTAL AND
PHYSICAL FITNESS OF YOUNG PEOPLE, AND PREPARE THEM TO MAKE LIFELONG^
ETHICAL CHOICES BY INSTILLING THE VALUES^ FOUND IN THE SCOUT OATH AND
LAW. BESIDES TRADITIONJUL PROGRAMS {CUB SCOUTS, BOY SCOUTS AND
DU the organization undartdw any atgnificant pronrani swvteas during the yaar which were not Bstad on
theprtorFonn990or990-EZ7 ..................................................................................................................................... DY- [SNO
If 'Yes," describe these new swvteea on Schedule 0.
Did the ofganlzatton c<aw conductlna, or maiw stiplificant changes In howH conduetB, any program sanrices?..........,...".. DYW B] No
If .Yes," describe the- changBs on Schedula 0.
Deacrtoe the orBanlzatton's piognam servtee acoompllshmwrts <w each of Ha thme laiDBBt proflrain swvlcw, ss meaaind by expenses.
Section 501 (c)(3) md 501 (c)(4) organteaUona aw nqulwd to npon Ur amount of grante and allocations to others, tha total expensas. and
rBvenua.ffanv.for each program service wportod.^ _ . -.
fcn*« ~)fe»m«t 888,893. indudlngannl.eft_) (Rmnu.* 1,047,878.1
CAMPING

41> (cea« )(Bum«t 236,377.^ |ndudingfl«nt»<rft.
ACTIVITIES

.) (Rmmrt. 260,286.'

4c (Cod« }(Expm«».
SCOUTING EVENTS:

»*t^0* [ndudlnnflnnhaft ) (R«mu»t. 355,325.7

4d Other program swvices(Deacrib«ln Schedule Oj
fEx»-* 2,783,418..^^,s^s. ) (Rmmut 1,264,684.)

4« Tatal DMMinun BWvfe* .xowww 1^ 994.114,

^^2
Form 990 (2012)
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Checklist of Required Schedutea

nenta,or

1 to the organization dwcrtxad In sflctton 501 (t3(3) or 4947NP) (othwthan »privaf foundation)?
tf 'Vas, . comptoto Sctoduto ^.

2 |stheorganlzatlonnqutwdtocompleteSchedKteB,Scft9dbteo/ConMbu(offf ..................................................................
3 Did th» oiganizatlon engage In dlract or indirect political canipaign acUvMes on bahalf o( or b> opposftton to candktatw for

public office? If "Yas, . comptoto Scheduh C. Part I
4 Swtlon B01(c)0» oraanlattow. DU the organlzatkxi anoage h lobbying adMtlw, or have a sactton 501(W election In effect

during the tax year? ff "Via," conptote Schertife C, Part W ."
g Is the organhatton asactton 501 (cK4). 501 (c)(5). or 501(c)(B) oroanlzaUon thai ncahm mBmbwahlp duas, aa

slmtar amounts tu definad In Revenue Procedure W-19? ff -Yw,' comptoO Sdraktfe C, Part W
B Did tha organizaBon maintain any donor advbed funds or any similar <Unds or accounte for which ctonora ham the right to

provide advice on th« dtotribution or Invstment of anwunta tn such fands or accounts? V'Yea," conv»teto SdwdWa D, Part /
7 Ok) the organlzatton nceiva or hokl a conaeivatlon easement, Indudlno eaaanwnto to pm8e»ve open apace.

the environment, hiatoric land areas, or htotortc atrudures? ff "y<M." cornptotoSchafctoa Part /;....".........................
8 DldtheorganliatlonmalntalncottoctIon8ufworifflofart,Wstorical1rBasu»ea,oro1hwslmilarass8t8?y"Vfe,"co»wte(e

SctioduhD.Psrtlll
« Oldtheoinanlzattonwport a" "rount in Pan X, line 21, for ascrow or curtodlal account llabilhy; BWV aaacuatodton for

amounts not Itatad In Part X; or provide cwdtt counseling, debt manaoanent. ctwSt wpalr, or debt negotiation swvltsea?
^ "Yes, . conytoto Scftadufe ft Part W

10 Did the organization, dlwctly or through a related oiganlzatton. hold asaeta In temponitly reslitetad endoiwmanta. pannanNrt
«>ndowmmte,orquaBh8ndowmmta7ff"Wu."cofnpto»S^«*«»APartV ...

11 tf'the orBanteBUon''8 anawerto any ofthsfoltowlng questions r "Yea,- then complete Scheduto D, PartB VI, VII. VIII. IX, or X
as applicable.

a DldThe orgmlzaUon nport an amount tbr land. bulUtngs. and equlpmant to Part X, Iha 107 If "Vte" comptote ScheAte D,
Put W

b DidthBownlzattonreportanamountfortnvestmNits-othwsecuitttealnPartX.BinZthatiaSMormorBOfltetotal
aaseta reported In Part X. toe ie?lf'Yw,'convtot»Sd»«iufe a Ptot W/ ..,

c Didtheo»Banlzattonnport«namountforlnW8tmNrt»-preBramm)atedtnPartX,ltna13thatl85%ormow<rfitatotd
assets reportad In Part X, llna 167 If -Ywt.' comptoto Scftatoto D. Part Wll

d Old the ofuanteatlon report an amount for other awrte In Part X. Un« 15 that la 5% or mow of to tctol aaseto reported In
Part X, line 167 H "Vte," coniptete Schedufa 0, Part/X,

. Did the oiganizatton nport an anount tbr othwllayilUeB In Part X. lliw 257 H .ns." wmptote Sdwd* D, PutX.
f TOJIhe organteatIon'»aeparateorcon«olktatBdflnanctal8tBtaown»<brthetaxyMrlndudeatootnotethataddr ea

th. GiganteaUBn'a tablllty for uncertain tax poatttons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? tf "VM, " comptoto ScMuh D, Part X
12« Did ttfoiganteadon obtah .^Nwto. hidepmctent audited flnanclal statements for the tax year? V "Yes. . cowfeto

Schvduh 0, Pwts M wdMI
b Waa the owmteatton Inchitod hi conaoltelatad, lnd<pend«nt audited flnandal atalmwnts for  e tax year?

lt^^-MdUth»oii^toltonaiwim^'No'tolh»1Za.thmc«riptottngSchoduhD,PaftaXlwidl<llisopltenal....
13 to the organlzatton aachool deacribed In acctton 170{b)(1)WOI)? If .Yw.- wiiyht»Sch»duhE
14» Did the oraantatlon maintain an offica. employwo. or aawrts outakto of th* United States?

b Did the o^anizatton have aggrogate rawnuw or upmw of more than $10,000 from Brantmaklng, tundiatahg, b"*i«»-
invwtrnent^and proomrn aeivtea acthlttes outskto the UnH.d Statoa. or aogwBaf tomlgn Investments valued at (100,000
wmml If .Yw.'wiryileto Schedule F. Parts I and W.

15 Dldtheowntation mport on Part IX. column W, line 3. mom than »5,000 of grante or auiatance to any organlzatton
or entity tocafd outside the United Statw? If -Yss.' convhte SchoduhF, PartsllmdW ,.

16 Dldthe'oroanteatton nport on Part IX, column W, One 3. more than $5.000 of aflareflato granf or asslstanw to Indhriduala
tocatad outside the United 8tdM?ff'Y»8,''conipto(aSche<*i<sF, Parts W and A/ ,.

17 Did the oraantzatton nport atotd of mom than $15,000 of expensm for profeaatond fundrdslno wvicas on Pan IX.
column W. tin" 8 "nd 11a? tf "VM.- coinptoC Sdwfato O.Partl

18 Didth'e owmteation report more than $15,000 total of fundraiainB event gmas Inconr and oontributtons on Part VUI, lines
1c and 8a7 ff "Yw,' conyfetoScheduto G, Partll ...............-.-.............."..-...."..";-....".-"\-;;;;-.""^-;;;,^"","

IS Didthe organization report mom than (15,000 of groae Income from gaming activ»iaa on Part VIII, ln» 9a7 If "Yes. '
coffiptoto Schadul» 0, Part W

20a Did the organization oparate ona or mow hospttd ftcllitos? If "VBa." convtoto Sdwctote H
!>0a. did tha oroanlmtlon attach a copy <rf Its aydlt«< fln?ncfd statgmfllts to thtoi^ml. -*""^'-."""."..

1&
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PwtW I Checklist of Requh^d Scheduleafroftttwec?

21 Did the oiganlutton r»po»t mow than $6fl00 of grairtB and other aadstance to ar^ government or oiganizaUon-m the
United Stales on Part K, column (A), line 17 ff "Yes." ccmptoto Schwtuto/. Parts / and W

22 Kd the oroanizatlon report mom than $5,000 of flrants and othar aBslstanco to indMduab In the United Stales on Part IX.
column (A», Un* 27 ff "Ww," comptoto Sdwck/to/, Parts / and W

23 Kd the ornanbatlon answer 'Yea* to Part VII, Sedton A, Une3,4, cr 5 about compensation ofthB oiiBanlzalton's curwnt
and torrnw offleera. dlrectora. tnstees, »wy eniployaes. and highest compenaated emptoye«? If -Yw,' co/nptoto

24. Did th9 orgaritetton ham atawxempt bond tasue wnh an outrtandlnfl piinc^al amount of mon than $100.000 »crf the
last day of'the-year, that was Isaued aHT Decambar 31.2002? 11 .VW.' www SMS 24b thrwgh 24dwd comptoto
Schedulu K. If .No", flo to ffiw 25

b DidtheoinantzaUoninwatanyproceedaoftaxmemptbondabifondafnnporaiyperiodwweptkin?
e Did the oigmizalton mabrtaln an escrow account othwlhan a refundng wcnw at any Un» durfna the year to defease

any tax-aMmpt bonds?
d DMtheofganlzattonactaaan'onbehatfof';

2S« SecUcn fl01(c)(3> .nd SWWW or^lartiwis. Did the o»naniatton engaoa h an wcm bwiaffl tranaartion wtth a
/convfetoSchKfatoL.Put/

b i^e^^onawmthat»«Bag^lnanwc^benemtnmBBctlon^hadi8qualffi«dpe^taa^^^
that'thet'ranaactton has not been reported on any of the organteaUon's prior RHHB 980 orfl90.EZ? H 'Yea,' comptoto

28 w^atoantoofbyacumtorforrmroflicer,dli^(»,tiuat^l^en^
peraon outatandin'o as <rf the end of the o»ganlutlon-& tax yw7 ff 'V»»" coffv/ato Schertjto L. ^»rt "

27 DMttie oinuitatton Provide a grant or othw aaslstmw to an offlcw. *ector. trust-, kay emptoyw.aubstwrtlal ^
contrtbutoTorVmployea themof, a grant sd.ctlon conunlttw mBmber, or to a 35% controlled antity or (
of any of those frreons? tf "Tw." conytete ScheAto 1, Part m

28 Was'^'oiBanlzatlonapartytoabu8lnB88tranaactk>nwltbon»<>fthetolksw(nopartto»(BwSchedutoL.PartlV
Instnjctlons for appBcabto flllnfl thFBaholda. condUlona, and exceptions):

» AcurorrtorfonT.«rofflc<r,dl^tor,tn^.ortoyemploy«e7ff"Yea/co^
bA^llymernberofacuinrtorfornw<rfflcw.db^or,trurtw,ortoyefl^^
~e An'eniity'of^lch'acuOTntorformer officer, dlnctor.tiustoe.orkey emptoyeeforafamlly m»mbTthTNfl wa» an officer,

director; tnistee. or dboot or Indlmct owner? ff-Vte.- a>mpM» Sch^L.WIV.^
29 D^onanbatlon'wcelVBmowthBn $25,000 In nofrcnh contributkm? ff "rw" CWPt^s^toM_
M DMt^o.ganteatonrec^contrlbutlo.wofart.hlrtoricalln^m.orcth^almllarass^.orqudffladcons^valton

contributions? If "Yw,' coffiptoto Schaduh M
31 Nd th. orBanbatton liquidate, tennlnata. or dlssohw and cwse opwattons?

32 ^^^^^^^!<S^^«^^^^W%^^^^^^
33 oidthaor^^n own 1M% of m entity disnoard^WB^iaratofromtheoraanizatton undwRegulattons

MCttoMW.7W^wlW.TmWlf-Yw.'cwnpM»S<sh»duhR,P»tl
34 ^e'oiBan^ton la^toanyt«<><^ortaxableentty7tf"yte/conwfetoS^^

 /^;:^r:^^^^.^^^.^--."--.'''''
3.' ^^.^r^s^.^r:'^^^^"-^---'"
37 W^^Sww^*'«»»^s% ^^^^w^^^s"^edwv^w

^"^te^d'asapartne^lpforf.dendincom.taxpu^^Pff-^-c^^^
» ^^^^^^^^^^^^M{nsc^^oiwvww'snw 11b .nd 19?
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Statements ReganMnB Other IR8 FBInosand Tax Com»rfiance^
Check if Scheduto 0 containa a response to any t|U«tion hi <it9 Part V a.

la Enter the number reported to Box 3 of Fwm 1008. Enter-O-tfnrtapplicablo ....................... I la
b 6rt«thenumbwofFom»BW.2QtnBludedinllnela.Enter-0-8not(WUcablft .......................... | ib
c Kri the oroanlzatton wmpfy wtth backup withhoWtng rulw (or B»portabh payments to vendore and re(ioit<bte gaming

toamblins) wtnnlnfia to prize wlniwn?
2» Enter the number of miptoyees fqoortect on Form W-3, Tttnwnittal vl Waae and TaxStatementa,

fltodforthecatondarywrendlng with crwithlnthayaar covered bythta return .......................... I 2» 242|
b l{ at teart one to reported on line 2a,<»d the organiiaUonfllB dl required federal wnptoymenttadetuma?

Nato. If the sum of lh« 1 a and 2a (B greatf <han 280, you may b» required to e-flto (aee InstnasUon^
3» Did th* organaaUon haw unnlated biainesa ymsa income of (1,000 or more during  e year?
b K'Ye8,"hashtitfldaFcnn9SO-Tfor1hteye8r7tf'Wo,'provia»an«pfanatKin*»ScftBdWBO ,
4a At any ttma diwtno th* calendar year, did the orawbaifon have an Interart to, or a alonature or other auttiority ow, a

ftnancial account h . ferelnn country (such » a bank uecount, securtttes aocoudt, cr other financial account)? .. , .
b If-Yes.'enter tha name of Ihafomlgn country:^.

Ai

See Instructions for flllnc requfwraeflto for Fbrm TD F B(^Z2.1 , Report of FofBlgn Bank and Rnandd Accounts.
8a Ww the orowlatton a party to a profitoitBd tax shatter transartton at any Ume during the tax yaart ...
b Did any taxable party notify the o»aanfatton that it was or tea party to a prohfeBed lax shatter twmwotton?.
c If'Yw.-tolineSaorai.dldttwofBantertlonflteFcmiWee-r? .....

Does th* onoantzatlon have annual greas mcdpte that w ncmuBy dwalu' than $100^100, and <fld the oigantzatton »o(lcil
any contributiom that vwe not tax deductMe ae charttabte contilbuttons?

b If 'Yaa.' (Id Iha «a»l2rilon Include with avwy sotolUtlon an Wfiww «toum<mi Wat such contiibutlona or cffla
wmnottaideductlbta?

7 0»SOTfauitloiwthrtii^ncetwd<AwUI>tocimtiUxrtion»undWTMBUan1WW.
. Old the Bigantatlon ncttin > piyrowt to excest tt (75 mid* partly aa a canbilwrtlnn md partlir fer aotKte and sanlcw provided to th* ptyoi?
b |f'Yw,'cMdtheorBanbsatloniw«yttia<tonororthevd>»ofth«BoodBor«eivlts»pKWkte<n
c OU ^he orBanizaU<m eett, exchange, or othefwtoedtopoue or tan^btopencnd property fcrwWch it warw^ulml

toflleFormaasz?
d W <Yw,"hKBcaf the number o» Forms B282fltod during the year ........................................... I 7d

^e ^
7s_

. Ud th* organtaBUon facehB any ft»n<», dtmctly or Indirectly, to pay pmnikina on a petnonalbtNwBt contract?
< DM the oroantoalion. during th® VBW, pay promiuma, directly orindlmctly, on a penonai twwm contract?
g Iftheoroaniaatton ncdved a contribution (rfqualiltodlnteltoctua) prepeity, ddtheoiioantiaUcnfflB FonnB8B9 as fBqulml7.
h fftheorgantattonmMiv^acontribulfonofcare,boatB>awplanea,or<>ttwvehteleB,dldtheo»Banteatton(tleaFoim'(088<y?

B Siuimortns o»B*nlaUont nnhUlnlna «>iM)i>*<»lwd tonrt »iri tWUu BBBC)(B) »uniw"n» «*BU>taUiim. Oid th< tupportlnfl
oiganiation. or a donor aflvlwd lund malnlalntd by a qxmiorinfl t»Ba«latlon, fuw ucttt buttoass holdings *t iny ttw ilurino Uie yaar?

9 ^icnwring «iBw*»Uon» twlntenlng dcnor wM»S ftinda.
. Dld»roiBantiatton»naltteoytBXabtodlaUteutlonaunderaectlon48ee7
b DldthecifBanteattonmateadl8trit)uUontoadonor,donoradvbor,<>rmtatsdpw»on7

lO awlton<»1Wff)<WB»»>l»«lu»w.6nt»:
a inttUUon fees and capnd contributions Includad on Part VUt,lne 12 ........ ........................... [_l9»_

11
Gn»arocclpts,tnctu(l«icinFomifl80,PBrtVnt.llne12,forpub«cuwoi»clubfaclUUw ................. IIOb
Swstlon B01(c|d2| «r»Mda«Uon». Entar:

. <3rBs»ln<»oniefrom»nembwaofhanh<»ldaiB .,".
b Grcea Income ftcmo w<»uroftB(Oo not nat amounts due or paid to other aourcmaBBhwt

aroounta dua or rec<tv»d ftiom Viwm.'i

ila.

lib

12a 8»ctlw4»47C}(1tm»t-uwniptoharitoWtruats.lsthBorBantealtonfflrtBFomiS»lnteuoyFo»n».10417
b It .Yw/erterthttttrnajnt of tax'wm^ Inters ncaft<^ or accrue Airing the yaar ............... J121>1

13 8wtlonSO't(cl(2B)qiuBflw»nonpn>flt*iMlthliwumnc«hmwm.
a tsthecw"tzati«ilica>«adtote8uaqua8fiedherilhpl»»)nmomthanorostate7....

Itotn. Sea th® uwtiuctten* fcr additional hitonnatftm th* oroanIzaOcn niud report on 8di«dule 0.
b Entw the amount df reswea the onganhMtton Is requkBd to nwlntain by Uwstatw In which the

o»san»zation Is licenaed totemie qualHted hedth ptena
<t &iturthea»nounto(rea«vwonhand ................. .............. ...... ., . ,. .. ... .

l4<i Did the crsanlzatlon receive any payments for Mow tanning swvlcw durtno the tax year?

13b
J3c

b If-Yes.- ha8nnedaForrn720tof ortthe8eoayments'>//-No."wsw(<tes>i,wrfffi8?(W<pSc.frt(k<ftQ ^_. ^^^.-........

1c
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Governance, Manaflement, and DlsdosuTBAaraBch "yes"n9»pon»to«n«2ffiniu(ih 7bt^ow,awtfwa 'No'msponso
ro (m fla. Sb, of »01b (»»ow, <fes«^ fts oroum»tam»», pfBw»8  orc/ianoM A] SeftcdUto 0. Sw fruftucltona.

Check » Schedute 0 contains a nsBonaa to any auBstkm In thto Part VI ,"............................................................. ...... ,.... [Xl
Section A. Governlnfl Body and Wfanaflement

la EnterttienumberofwUngmtnnbereofUrgovwnlnobcdyattheendofthetaxyear
n them an matertal dttfcrence* in vcBng rigirtt amonfl numbara otthe gowrolnB tKKly, or It (ta (owmhg
body delwted broad authority to »n oucuttM comntfttw orslmlltr cflflmriltw, expWn In Schtduto 0.

b EnterthenutiibercfwllnBm«"bw»includBdtnlhe1a,ai»n,whoar»lh<topmdent

J&.

1b

Jll!

110]

3

4
5
6
7«

B

Did any ofllcer, dmctor, trust-. o» key mnptoyae have a tamBy nlatfonshlp or a budness relatlonaWp with any othar
officer, director. tnistflB, or lay ampteyaa? .,,
Old thfl orowteat^ driaoat* wntrol ovw manaoem^ dutlw cuttomu^ perform^ by or under th» direct aupwvteton
ofofflcara, dlriBctom, ortnwlNS.orluy employew to a man«B«mnt company or other pwaon?
Ud th* oisanb^teift malw any slcnHlcairt changea to to fiovernins docunwnta since th» prior Fum 990 was fitod?
Nd the orcanlzation become awan during the ymr of a aionlflcant dwaton of the arnanteaUon's aasata? .......
Old the organtattlon haw nwmb»'8 or atockhoWua?
Old the orgarftatton haw membera. stockhddWB, or ether puwona who had ttw powar to elect or appoint one or
moremenibwofthegovwnlnflboti/? .,..,.."...:

b Are any oovemanoa declston»o( the otioantatfonnawwd to (or sutilBct to approval ay) inemt»».8toct<ftokten,<ir
pareorw other than the flovwnlnn body? ..
W the orBanteation cont»mp<i»aneously docummt U» mtettoip htk) or writlBn »cUoi» uBdBrtiden ilutlDB ttt y»ar by in» Idliwilng-
The govwnino body? .
Each comntttwwHh authority to act on behalf of the owwnlno body? ...
Is there a>y offloer, (Bmctw, tnwtea, or lay Bfflployee aatcd In Part Vil. Soctton A. who ca»wot be reached at the
onBtnteatton'a mailing addreas? ff "Ylw." crevilcte ttw fiwnui t^daAftwsa* lift Sdw<fal(B 0

^

Jto^

y»

»-. ^

Nu^

Section B. Policies cpus Sactfon B nBouwts MwnwSw nbout pcfldw not mouiiw< by (he /ntwnaf <to»w)iw Cocto.J

10a Didthe organteatlon have tocdctwpton.bntnchea.oralNtoteB? ....................................... ........... ............... ..,...."
b If .Y«,* Old the oiflantMfton have wrinwi pollctw and prooedurw aovmha Uw actMlleB of wich ohaptera, aMltatos,

and branchw to e»»8WB thfllropemttons am conatotent u*h the orBanlwtton'a wwnipt pu»]D<»«>'»
Ita Ha» the oiganizatton pn^d^ a complete copy of tbb l^nn 890 to aBn»mbereo( Its flovarinfl body btfomftHnothatonn?

b Describe k» Sohedute 0 Bw procaw,» any, u »d by thaoroantaUon to iwlawthto Form 880.
l2» 01dW)eoriianiiattoohavawrtnen«>nncto»lntCTWtpoUcy?ff"Wo,'fioto(r>e13

b Wen oUteen. dbecton, or tmstou, and key mnployws latutHKt to dlsctose »nntal!y Intensts that could ghB itst tocoattets?
c Old the cnimlzaUon noularty and conaiatwtty monHor and enfcnsa ccmplnnce wttti the policy? ff .Vto." ctaicribe

lnSch9elul»OhtiwWsvmdiM» ....... ........................., ........, ........................................................... .. ............
13 OtdUwoisantzaUontiaveawittonwhtetlablowerpoacy?
14 DklUwoismtiattonhavft a written document (rtwtkw and ctostiuc^onpolfcy? .
16 Dtdtheproc<w<^<M«mhfa8compwt«rt^crfth®fo)towtaopOTcnahcludBanvtowan<(app vdbylndependwrt

pemons, oofnpaayBty d^, and contBmporAowiw BubBtatttattein or  B dtfbemtton and deddonl
a me orffanteBttoo'aCEO.ExecuUve Director, or top manaowmntottlcU ................................................. ....... .... . ., . .
b Other officOTW toy amptoytw of the cigmbatlon

If'Y-'to line 15a or l5b, dwcribe the precws In Schedule 0 (a-inrtiuctton4<
1®a CWthewganMkmhvetftn.conWbutoaaaetBlo.orpanlclpdelnatolntwntuiBOTBbnnararranflemBntwttha

taxable entity duitna the yew? ....",".,........ ..,.".."........-.. ...-..." .-....-.........
b tf 'Y«," dK) the oroaneatlon <o<tow a writtan policy or prowduw nqulrtnfl tha otBaniadon to awluato Ite participation

In joint vwtum turangemmtB undar appBcabte fectaral tBt taw, and talw steps to safecuwd the crBaiAatkMt'n
axfltnpt status wiHifwoecttoauchwranaeimnta? n.,,--,t .r,.,Niiu,uT,r--- . ri-Tiv -in-ifir-i^n-i -T'-fiiiiffii-rr.ir-- .i,>r ».."«», .i-i

y«»
IQa

IQb
ir
, '"I*

IZa
^.^. Ê'.'. ^ .

x
1»

12c
Jl
14

^L
^T

isa
1 
X;

B I
a?^{-y

fS .

3&
Section C. Disclosure
17
1B

19

20

Ltet thcstatf wWi utiteh a copy of UteRwm fl80t» required to be filed ^KX.
Ssctton 6104 nqutfw an owniutton to make to Fonns 1023 (or 1024 » appllcdote), 900. and SOO-T (Section 50-l(c)(3l8 only) avaBabta
for public hispectton. Indcate how you mada theae avdtabte. ChecK aB thai apply^
Qownwbrte QAndheftwebsitB CSuponnquwt U3wsw<wfMnlnSche<iuteC9
Describe In Sdwdule 0 whether (and at eo, hm). the oiBanbatton made its gowmino docunwnts, conflict of Irrtwwt poltey. andflnanctal
statementa avaWabto to the publte durkio thB tax year.
State th® name. physical atklrw, and telephone nitmber of U» pmw who pwwssss thebpoto aid raconto of thu orflanlzatwn; 1^
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL BOY SCOUTS - (502) 361-2624
12001 SYCAMORE STATION PLACE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

war
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Form

LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 PaaaT

[pwy Compensation of Offlcwa, Dlmctora, Tiustees, Key Employ-^ Hlnlwst Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Scheduto 0 contalna a responw to any tiuestion b thto Part VU

Section A. OmcM».DImctan.Tnrtw,K^|iemDto?»M.WKlHlahw*ComBwat»dEim>teifNS
la Complete t  tabla fcr aU p»non» roqulnd to be Bstwt. Rtport coffipinsation tor the calendar year ending with or vuithln the oinanlatton't t»x year.

. Ust all of the arganteaUon's^iMwnt offlcws, dirwtora, Uustaw (whrther Individuals or orBanizattons), reoanJlem of anount of eompenaatlon.
Enter -0- in columnB (Q>, ©. and (^ if no compenaation was paid.

. List all of the orBanizatfon'it einrmt key employwa. V any. Sae Instructtena tordaflnUfon of 'hay employw.' .

. List the organlatlon's fiw cumnt hlghett coniirnsated imployeet <o »rthan »n officer, director, tmstgt. or key empln^w) who ncrivad reportabh
;) o< man than dOOflOO from the oigwbaBon and any mlated oiganiaBons.

. Ust all o< the orBanteaflon's fomnr oflteers, key wnptoyatB, and highesl compensated emptoywB who mcelwcl more than $100,000 of
reportabte compensation I

. List all of the oroanlzatlon's femwr dlmctom or tnutow that raceivftd. In the capacity aa a fonner dbactor or tnistw of the organization,
more than $10,000 of raportabto compwMation from Vw organization and any ralated organbatlons.
Ust peraons In the foltowino onto" Indnrtdual trustees or dlmctotaR intttutlonal tnirtwa; offlcen; key employaas: highaat compenaatad emptoywa;
and fomwr auch pBiams.

Q Check thto box If ndthw the onwnlzatton nor any nlated organlwUon compenaated any cumnt offlcw, dhactor. or tiualw.
w

Name and TMa

fltetany
houiafor
rdatad

k>roanizaUona|
baiow

line)
5Q.OOJ

(B»
Avwaga
hourapw

PoatUon
(do nat «n** man Dun air
bBX, unl-p-« ta haai an
ollarand .dnctatftwt^

(p)
Raponabto

compensation
from
the

.wgantutlon
(W-2n089-M180

®
Reportabto

oompansalton
(romrdatad
oigaihtattons

(w-Zfloeg-Misq

(F)
Estimatsd
amount at

other
compmaatton

from the
oiganlzaUon
and rotated

ownhcattorw

(1> BAiai 0. OXLCT
SCOUT BtBCUTIVX 251,210 0. 74,768.
(2» TEBRl TILBR

cuKimna

T700

T^7
0.

0) inc BMUI

COmiCII. CONIB88IOSBR

«> JMUS CIAX (acnt
TRBASUItER

T.OO

(S» CLIKTOH B SCHMfV
DBPUTB SCOUT 3XKWS1VS

55.00
105,190 25,082.

(6) SEE LIST Of BQMID

K8NBBRS ATThCHBD

"0700

23200? 18-10-12 Form 990 (2012)



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 paoe8

Section A. Oflteere. Dlmctow, Tnmtew, Kw Emytoww, md Hlah-t Cwiwn-tod Empteww /contfrwBcO
m

Name and title
m

Avnnge
houisper

(list any
hours for
related

orsmbattonsl

(C»
Portion

(do not duck mom lh» on*
bei^ un!N» p«non to both u
ttHaii md . dlMctofAu«lNi

Ihe)

<0»
Repwtabla

compensation
from
the

organhratton
(W-Z/1099-MISq

(E»
Reportabla

compensation
ftoynretatod

oiganbdtons
(W.2/1089*118Q

(F»
Estimated
amount of

other
compansation

from the
organization
and related

organteattons

356,400 99,850.1b Sub-total.
c TotoltnmoonttaiwtlonahwtetoPwtVII.SwUonA

d Total (add Ihwlb and Id .......................

^
>
>_

0.
0. ~67

356,400 0. 997850."
2 Total nuntoer of Indhfkluds (Inchidtnfl but not Bmltod to (how llatad atwve) who meeivad nwm than (1 OOWl of mportable

coi7ioenarfionfmmtheomant(atto<» >

3 Dkl the oroantzatton ttet any twmw offlcar, director, or tiustoe, key empto^e. or Wahftst compenwted emptoyea on
line 1 a? ff "Yw." coinpteC Schertito J ftu- such fndMebal

4 For any Indivklud Iteted on lln»-ta.te the sum of reportablecompenaatfon and other compenaatton from the ornanizaftlon
and mlated o»ganlatton» graatw than <1SO.OOO? f/Tes," coniatef 5cft«*<»8 J for wch fridMcbaf,

6 DM any person Itetcd on Una 1 a racehw or accrue compenaatton from any unrelated OFaanlzatton or Individual for senricea
randaradtothBomanteatton?ff"MM.-c<>mo^fr$(m^»Jf<>T^<rf>paffOff....................................................................

No

x
Swrtton B, IndeiwdNrtContnwton

Cornptota Ihto table far y<xirlh?e bluest ccmpensated Indepanctont contrachm that recahwd mow than $100.000 of compensatlan ftum
th* ornanitBdon. Rwort oompensatton for the calendar year .ndinn with or within the OBBanlMtton'a tax ywu',

w
Narm and burtnws addrow NONE Dwcripfon of senrieee

(C)
ConDpansatkm

2 Total number ot Ind^iendent contracton Onctudtng but not limited to those fated above) who racdvad mow than
1100.000 of commnsatton from the sroanlzatton ^ - Q.

Fonn 990 (2012)
232p0»
1?11MZ
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUliK:!!. OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, IIK;. 61-0445839 Paoaft

FRiil Sttttonwnt of Revanue
g»ac((» ashe<M»Ooontaina a maoonsn tognyflMMttoft to thto Part WN

m
Total nwniw

TO.
RfcBtodor

winv/tluwMw
rwnua

(01 )
Umdrtad ;
bU<*WKi8
rwmiue

II 1 . FNton*»dewn|Mi8n« ... ,
b MembwBhlpduea ... .... ... ,
o Fund»aialn8w<nt»

d RrtalwlofBSniMUoas ,"......,. .
. Qtw»nmerttBmnt»(contA>utton«)
t AlflBwfCoatrttwUoiH.tfte.gnBti.and

shntoi OTounta notinctudtOabew , ..

g wcnuBti<»iiaaiiiiBinn(iu«l«ai<iwl»it».

h To-LAddUriWlylt

1»
1b
1c
M

it

355,325.
.'.::.: '; ...«. :\

;^-;:.%s^:";.:t

».«»,9W.i

'.^^.^.
.\-

.,^.-. "/'.^.^^..- ;

;'^^^".
.^..:»-'"i.£,''..-'..

3004air3_
if->?"" ?"'
A.84il.,<r,

S^M
': ^-.!\ '>"'''... .''..

.'.*"' ^"...,-;;.-''^
.'(..i

i8u..iiit!iiif^ii;(i^i.(«»^J

:.~-'i-~ '. ~. "

^..:;y:;:T
»l*|l|UKiljiljifl»l)'t

I

I

BuBfneaaCodal

a»
1»
f

4
.

/

CMCPXW? 713990

A^';/r .;»;-, ;?>;

1LJB47.17»,1

jkCTtviricxs. ?IW?0_ a<(LaB?,| ato.aiK.

AB o»tar proemn »<»vlc< nyitue
Tatrt. Add tow 2»2I 1.3B8.I.6t S^.LIIS

3

4
s

<.
to
.c

«1
?.

c

d
».

b

0

..

b
<

10 .

to

£.

Inwbnmtinconr (ndudlnB <»»<<»»»»** Www*, and
otharrtnltartBneunttO
lnc«»n» from Immttwmt oftax^usmpt t»ondp»oc«(>»
Royde-

Jt, "8.1 311.*S<.

<&onnnt« ,... .. ....

LMKnmtaliaiywtW .. .
Oanhtfkioomeortte^ ... ,
N« rerttel tao«h» or floa^
Omaa mwunt ftom adw <o<F
a»rt« ritm than tov »ito»y
Lmw:cwtcfo8wti«BJS
acdmd-txpww . . .
Q<de«(toNj . .... ... .
Natoainortlwu}

fflftoN
59,9«B.

S9.»t».

(BPwcnri ^\< <-%^ '

E¥ ^
>?s.

59.9»1

' <

rf

SS,9t8

fflSwurftlw

2,001,119,

1.B17.47S.
IM^MO.

dft Other '''«??!'^
»; ^y\ ^

1^004
' ^

A

<1,OM

^v^
, ' >

^

J!,l*."<,

/'"«-'? -
v '* ^

^ ^; ^
' J

"̂^

I; ^: ^t
/ ?. u

r«.63«,

Grow Ineonie from ftintWrinfl wente fnot
Inctudhflt" 355,325^ (rf
cooUtbutluw rworted on iKr 1^. SB*
PartlV.UiwK ,. ......."" .... ... .
Ljw:<8mct«p»u«i .,." .. t>
Nrt inconw or )?08^ ftwi fundnWno w«rt»
Grow toco(mi»omgamn»o actMtlM.S-
PartW.bwlS ....,.,.-.,... . .... .. .
LWtidWitWpWtSW ,, , .. . .... b
Nrtjnoonwt»<foti^ftwnBurinaae(Mtto» .
Orou Bales <rf hvntav. tow nrtuma
anddtewncw . -....,.. .... " .

LwscoBtofywtewW ... ... , 1>

Nrtincorm or (W) ftwrf wfff <?f (ftYfWy

t5,*»8

j^r<^
^'/'
'^

^:

^
?'/> »%^,, ,
^ -^'.^ '

^ ' <«'
.<<5,42<^

/" /

\' - -.
"« < <

-.^^ -^T - .,

a.si3.a<i
I.SB6.&13

»9".M» 94<JI<«

<M,<a6.>.

MlaoaUaneous Vwww BuainwCodB
11 . NKcauuiiawa

33L

All other nwBir , . ...

Total. Add 8nest1»1 Id
TBtalrwmn. SwinsmBttom.

7l3990_ *7,j»tl M .oai

V).oai

5. M7.020 2.sae.i73 ^1 <^*2f,9
w^, Fonn990<210li)
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LINCOM HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOX SCOUTS OF AMERICA. INC. 61-0445839 pario

Stotonwnt of FuhcUonal EWIWW
50T(rcX3Jand50TfeJM3<wBa^rf n«mu<fa»mcite»«»co»<fBnt!. M other ofsawartftms nw»( cofflpfeta ccfaw (^

ai<cktf8chmfti)»OeontM
DoMiltoctotl»wiwwitfnfWlWfi»«Mf»,
W,a^Mf,Mwf WbetMrtWI.
1 Giants and dBuaMittinui to gew»nm»ntt ana

OfOanaatinnt hitte Unitad States Sw PaftlV.llnB 21
2 QfantaandolhnraaaWaicetoiRdvkluatoln

thel*irt«dStatM.&»PutWd!w22 .......
3 QnBittwlcUwaMlrtmcetoiBoyBmnfMNitt.

orgattedims. end indMduda outaxtethe
Lh'rtfid States See fW IV, lines IS and IS ..

4 BwwffispAitoorlormwnbwa . .. .
8 CcnyefwnBtlcnoreuinntcfltewi.din^toia,

truatBW.iBidtw^cmptoirt- ... ...... . .
9 Computtathinnctlnctairtddiow.todbfluttttod

ptisan* (rt (teflnad undtrt*ctt)n 4M»(0<1}} and
p»raefls dueibrt In *edt»49»<cKa)(8) .., ..

7 OhwaatarimamlwK-
B Ftnrion plan wnatt and wntribuUoiu, (tachHto

wclion 40t(tt} and WSW smftfw eatoMliw)
9 Other employee touuftt

.«< PayroBtaxM .... . . .......... ...
11 Fwfor»mvicw(non-w^lo)w<:

. Managwnent
b tefld. -.., ...,.-.. .........................
e Aocourrtinfl

d tobbytno
. Pt&tetslonat hnftitelnc wnlcw S» Put IV. ItoB 17
< bivwtnnmtnwnaaementfw .,
B OthT><ntntUBaMU^«)lc«ute10%tl(tttta'

12 Adwrtf»no<n<lpwwtl<)" -.-- ....
IS OtSc»«l»nw.

14 IfttormaWontoctiftotow .. ...... .... ...-. ..
1S Royatttos .............. ,.,...,. "..,..,....
r Occupancy ...... ..".-. ."..,.....,..-

IT Trawl
18 paymantBrftfflvelorwtwtahimritwpmsBs

fer any federal, aWe. d (ccd pufcltectfletato
1» Conterence»,c<)nv«itlcn»,andfnwtkw ....
20 Mtwsat ......,.. .,. . . .

St paynwntotoamilatm
22 Deproctatlcn.derWKn.wxtBRWrtliirtloo .....
23 bwurmcB

a* wwvyMM.w^wtMw^wmy^
^^rff^Hecu>'ewawwlnilM24<;l(«m
zSaTOWtB^mct^S^cntontn^
OT uiit:Wtw «e WWt»<mfth*flBlt 0.)

. PROGRftH SWPPLIES
b RECOCTITiON AWARDS
: SPSCTPTC ASSISTANCE TO
d PSSiESSIONAL FEES
. ABcUwexpMxw

28 Ttftltandlnnri wrn*«. Mit Bnu 1 mniuflti
26 AWmte. Comiflttothsdw cotififthtwjpinnatton

niMirtedlncolmmi (8))(il<itccrtttnimacombtn(fl
utucational (aiwtiSB1^ tonttiaUio soUc»U 
Owdti>wl>'.

?i?cic 'a-wn

tofivauwtionlnj

Tctolwpentwa
sta&Xl

Program swvfct
.xpenscB

Managenwnt and
ameml axpwr-

251,210.

'27040,580.

160,939.
296,664.

195,944.

1,764,600^.

'/. t y
/^.riii'llphir/lTl^
^.

30,145.

wiwaa

;fti^liiir*il*|iKh

182,314.

125,532,
240,071.
148,430.

152,040.

19,313
30,957.
18,636

25,960.
f^.

292,582.
202,547.

25,960.

234,540
151,156

53,822
"37T388

196,866,
5,018,841

111,765.
3,994;114; 631,641

25(_121,

123,940..

16,094,
25,036,
J5,248.

4*220.
14,003.

~rj7?TT
393,08?.

Fonn 990(201%
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BOY SCOUIS OF AHEBICA, INC. 61-0445839 p^il

Part^lBatonwS^rt:
Ch<cK tfSchaduto 0 contairo a twpon- to aw Of.wtoi nthei Part X

.
t9»

11
12
w
M
IS

Cah nm-tntwest-bewifflg . ...
Savmcs end twnporuy casl> Inwtiwmto .
Pladfleaendonnterecdvette.nrt ,....."..."...",.. .,,. .... ..... ,
AcccunterBC«ivabt«,nct . .. . .. ......................... ""...«

t^am and t^er recmdilw from cuflmnt and ftnmr o(ncn». dnctora.
ttuaWNtt. kw »"<(*>yw^ and h^h^ co>i^wnuted tmfteywa. Coiriptota
Part Dot Schedule L ,. . "
Loaw <ui^ tthar wo^d^ <rom omw <8^adlfitd pen^ns <aa <hft»d unchr
seetton 4ft5e(t»(lB, pa'Nin»t(w<aft»dln aactton 48?8(c)<3»®. .ftctconWbuUnfl
emstoym and .poonirirw <wanb»8wa of aecidon BDIMTO wlurtwy

^)|^em'b«n<i(lelay»aBitwtton»6»^l»*^C«»iPht«P"rtUcfS<**.... .
Notw and tow noiwibto, net
Inwitartfaforadeoruan .............. .... ....... , ... . . ...
Pwiahl wftWM* UKI defwrod chunw
Land, bultBnfls, aMS Wf^fsmwt. coBt sr other
brti. Complrta Part Wl cCSohedule D . ",.
Law:accumidaCddepi»cW»i ,, " " ....
lnvw<nw)(« . pubidy tmctott aacuridw

10»
Ifib

11,992,865.
4,695,850.

(mwbwmf . sttw aactafUw. SN Pat IV, Bn* 11
tnwatmwta - pmgnBWdatod. Be» PartlV. Bn* H
tni«OTBB*>->^» .
Ottwaswto. Sm> Pan W, line 11

r T<»tolMMt«.AddlinMlth uA1Sft«u<ft»qu1,hff^

w
Befllnntno of y«ar

-69,~3267
T^I537309.
^,030^715

62,387.

l''^ y;!~-
-.'...'.. : .'.!.. ^

9,684.
^67219.

y^^m^
7,544,074.
5,439,87T^

2,7 84, 8T3T.
T97I30-A74.

lOe

.<B>
End of ywa-

77,630.
I»4fi570227
1,988,8047

_6S/II77

26j_55iC^
193,910.
133A9¥77

111
M
39_
14.
IB^

3S.

7,297,015,
_5l8l4,iJO:

?7375,322.
20^57.51.7.

17 Accowiapwabtoamtacwwdwpmws
18 Aantap^abto
1B Ditoiwdnvwue

20 raawuimptbondlttbNtlw
2t Escrworcurtodlttaccounttlayilty.ComiitttoParttVofStfiBcluteD ......
a U»m»t^oth<rp<^it^lolcurtmt<in<ttonwcfBcd»»,<*K!t<)rhW»h^

key smptoyw. htobW oofflputwaed tmnplcyew. .nd dtwpiaWBd p<nur.
QvmfM» Part U o» SchKftite L

23 Second tnonsaflWMidnrtaap^aUB to unntaKdttinlparttnn ........ ,
M Uowcmdnotwndkwn»pi^bl»tpunwh»ed1Mr<l»Mrtfa8
28 Other fiafciiniwOnchidfnnftdwrihcenw tax. payblwitontetedthW

partw, md cdw UbNtlw not lndud«l on Itrm 17S4). Conyttf Part X ot
SchwduhiD .

M Tntdn^UU-.AddUmw17thttudi25

100,673. 17_ 114,170.
as.

88,750* 1& 164,621.
e&
a,

"r"?"^^'^-..^

^
^07174 59,140^

St

246,778 a_

w
^157575

400^686.
"73974177

ow BBOW WAS 117 (*ae wefc chNk hm ?. «md

27
SB
»

30
31
aa
33
M.

oumpwu Ut»» 27 thneuah 2«, and Uiwwaa «t<t M
Unwrttkrttdnatauatt............. .... - ................. ".-,
Tempowly mititetod oct aiwtt
pBmianan^rNftfetodmlaBMte ..
OrB«n(aUomtt«t<a®nBltBftw<tiyW»17 (MC<»«.<hu»khdm
.nd acmptoto Knrt »thnwtfi W.
Capital .tocltcrtnaaprinctpelt or <ainwttond8 " -...., . ..... ,. . ...... .
paiiHncr capital ewiE*ii», or tend, buil(ttftfl,cre<iu^mBnt fund .
Retain«l»amln(^,»ndownmt,accumuta»ad income, or ottwftmda .. . .
Told net tWMtsorftindteatancw .

TolafllablftrttBaidntfassdB^undtpf^wyr ,".: . ., . ..ru-u-*.^.....

^ss^s
8,75l,3S5

m
w

<.^.

8,778.971,
^7876,216 4,348,516,
5,986,528 6,590,613.

30
-w

~1B7S1T'099 -w 194SS3°gI
19; 130', 474.1 3<! iO:4573TT:
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 pa«13

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Ch<ck If Schadufe 0 corrtdns a raaoonM to aiy auwtfon In th-B Part XL

1 Total revenue (must aqual Part VIII, cohmn (A), line 12) .
2 Total expanses (rtust equal Pw« IX. column (A). Una 2S)
3 Revenue tosa expense*. Subtract Bn® 2 from Une 1
4 lw assets or fund balance* at beglnnlnBol year (muatequd Part X, One 33, cotumnW) .
B Net unmaDzed flalna (tossw) on Investmttrta
» Donated auvlcw and UM of (aoiBUw
7 Invertmart expeoam

B Prior period adjustnwttB
9 Other chaiws in n<la9set«»r1undbaIancB»(explatn In Schedule 0)

10 Nat assets or fund balances at end ol year. Comblo* tnw 3 throunh 9 frnuat equal Part X.lbw 33.

^cokimn (B» 10

5,847,020.
570T8784T.

828,17^,
18^614j, 099.

230,3377

98»076.
<52,791.>

19,718,100.

Check U Sehcduto 0 contdnn a reaponae to anv uuastton In thia Part X)l

1 Accounting method used to prepare the FomiOSO; D Cash [ZlAccmal Dothw
If th» oigantealton chanced »s method cf accounting from a prior yaar or dfdud'Olhw,* mptaln In Sdieduto 0.

2a Wen the oiimizatton's flnancid atatements comptted or wvlwwd by an hdepmdent accountant?
If'Yaa.'check a box betow to Indicate whether the flnancM rtatwnenta for the ywr warn compiled or revtewd on a

ipanate bads, conadkjaled toria, or both:
-DsBp»rt»t)aat» D Conaotklatodbaahi D Bothconaolktetedancfepwafbaato

b W«r» th* CTgsnlMtton'aflnaicWdrtemento audited ty an Independent accountant? "
n-Yen/check a b<« betow to Indteatt v^ethw th* friawlrf statomcnta for the y»ar mm audited on a aepnrat* ba»i8,
consolidated basto, or both:
Osepanfbaate Ocomolldatodbatto CB Both cawoNdrtad and aeptdraf basis

c if "Yw" to line 2a or 2fa. does the orcmhatlon haw a committee that aMumearwponaibWy for <w«»lrfrt of th» audit,
review, or con^Uatton at Its flnmcld atatemants end .atBctton of an independwit aocountwitl
If  e oraan'aatlon changed dther Ha ovewloht ptocesa or selection prccws duilnB the tax year, explain In Sehaduto 0.

3a AaamBun<rfafadBnlawwcl,WBthe<»sanlantk>nre<»uImd(t>undwooanau<n«raudtoaaset(orth1nlhBS[ngleAudft
ActandOMBOiculaTA-133? ...

b If -Yes,' dk» the (xnaiteatton undcioo the rBquimd audit or audlto? If UIB cfomteaUon dM not underao »h» »e<»wed audn
lundwaowchiudito ........ ---"",",r.. ."",,"axpldn why In Sdiaduto 0 and <lwfllw any atopa Wfft ^ .

Fonn990(2012)

»8°12.
12-~1-0."t2



SCHEDUUEA
(FonnS90otB90-EZ)

Dwuuiw .."« ri^uiy
infmx Rwmir Swwc*

Publks Charity Status and Public Support
Comptoto If  « wiBanlattN* te . awrtion Ml (o»<3) owniaUnn or .-ctfen

4947(« ) nonwuwnpt eharttditotiuafc
>Anm*1oFonn»WcrFumiaBO-EZ. ^ Sw wpwate Instructtoiw.

0MB No.1t4S.0047

Nam» ol th« o»B«ninUon LINCOLN HERITAGTCOUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Employer Utontfficatton mnnbtr
61-0445839

|1 Reason for Public CTiarfty Status <AN <»nantattonB must comphte thte part.) See InBtrocttons.
The orBflnlzation is not t private toundatton becuj-It te (For tnM 1 throuflh It, check only ww box.)

1 D Achurch,conventkmofchurohM,wasaociaUonofchurehesd»cribed)nwctionin)W(l)W».
2 D A school dBacrlbedln»«tlon170ft>»P)Wm.<AttK!>»8cft«dlte£.)
3 0 A hospital or acooperathwhcapitalwvlwowrizBtlondwciibed in aerth»170(b)(1»WW
4 R Amedicdn9earchciOMlzatlonopirat^lnc<m]uncttonwnhahG^ddeecrtoedinMctl«)»l70(lW)W(KI).Entwlh<hospltarBname,

ony.mdstata:.

a 0 AnonwiaUonopwatBdf«>rthet»n^Bf^ooa»B"«unh^ltyowi^o'«Vwrt^byaoowmm«^unKd«cribd
wctlcn 17<Xb)(1»WW. (Ccfnplde Part 11^

8 D Afedeid.atat»,wlocdBovunn»"t<>i"BW<*"mBntalunndwcitbtdhiwctlunl'ro(b)(tMA)M.
7 Sl Anciganlzatfonthrtnorm^mc^«aaaut»tanUdparto»lt»9Upp<)rtfromacovemtmntdunitorftornth»8enwdP"Mte<l«c<ft*<lin

BMBon in)(bM1)(A»W. (CompWe Part 11^
8 D Accnimunttyt»U8tdwcribadinMdtaninXbWt)WW».(Comp(8tePartlt.)
» 0 AnofBml^ton1hatnoondtymcetva8;(1)nimthma31/3%c«(tewpport1remoonUibutlcn8,nwmbw*lpTe8B,and^

acttvhto relrted to it» uumpt functtcms . subject to certfto wcept^a, ami ^ no more than 331^% cf Its support from (?<w hve^^
Income aiwl unmlded buatneaa taau^ Income (lan <wctfon S11 ta4 from buaheawa a^uind by the oiBmteatton rtw June 30, ^
see wdton BWW». (Comptate Part III.)

10 D An ttfganteatloncrflanbed and operated uiduriwly to toat to pubfosafrty. See McttontiWfW).
11 D AnorBantathmo»Banlzedandopaftf«dMduahwlyforthBbwemc<.topeifcnnth<(uncttonB<>f,ortocanvoA

mere publicly aupportc- -u^nteattons deacitbedin a«rtion 609(a)(l) orawUon WOWQ- Sw <»c-«>n SOWffl. Check the box that
describes ttftyp* of Aupeofttlfl ttroanlwtton andcomphiC llnaa llalhrough lib.
alD'Typel" bDTypatl cDTypelB-FunctlonBllylflt^Btwt dLJTypeUi-Non-funcUonaBylnteoratBd

.D Bycheckhothtebox.l<»rtHyUiattheo»c«nteu^ton<)tcorttx»a^iawctty«)rin<Mf^^^m"«"w<^ud^
fcunddton manaom ari oftw than one or mom puMdy mipported o»aantottons dwrib^ In ucUon S08(aM1) or wrt^

f lfthB«oanlzattonwcdw<rwrtKend«twmlnatioofronithelRS<tiatltl«aTyp»I.Typelt,orTypelH
aupportlnBOiganizattoo.chBCkthfabox .
Stow Augurt 17,200C. has the oroanhEBtton noc^l^ any ^ or acmtribulfan from any of «». totowhfi pwwifw?
(1) AperaonwhodlrecUyortndlnctlycont»oto.dU«raton«Brtocrtherwtth|

Ww flovemlnn body of the supported oiBanbalion?
(ii| Afamllynwnbar<rfap«nond«sribedln(Dabova?,
W A38%controltodBnUtyofapemon<te»ci<bedln(Oor(IOab<we?.
provkh the following InfomNtton about the tuppoifd crgantzattonC).

otlbedlnTOandWbakw.
llflffl
llaCT
llaOM

Y- No

(l)Nam«iftuppottod {tl)EIN (tll)Typet)torgantnUon
'(described on Ihias 1-9
aboworlRCttcttofl
(tmlmtncttaw))

h) l» tt» oinanhauonl (») OW you nnttly the
ncolOlidedinyoui]
)ovwnln8dticunitnt?|

Vw

aiflanlatlon in cA
(f)otyoui support?

?i?oai|&
Y- No

(iill(AnfK)untofmon»ta(y
»UppBlt

Y- | No

K<;jy'^
^:.^

..;: ./

LHAFor Pixnwfrtt ReduoUun Art Not»o», aee th» InatnwUow tor
FonnWOnrWO-EZ.

Schuduto A (Fcnn B80 or 800-62} 2012

»»?'.
ii-M-'S



LINCOLN HERITA8E COUSCIL OF
D12BQY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839Pane a

1 TorOraanlxatfcni Described In SacUciw iTOfrKDWW aid l70(y(lW 9
{C&n^teta w^Vycu ch»(wd Sw locxon ftwS> 7,wS ct Put I cr tf t»i» CTBantctficn faBKf towiaWy tmder Part Ml. W the oisanfzadcn
fate to duaWy under Vw (««» Urtfid lirtow. ptoase ccniptoto Part (111

&Bi©8on fc Public SkqBport
Gatondw ytir (w <lu»l ynn buliinti< taj t

1 G[ft», crents. cmtrawtlana, amd
nwmbetshlp fees t»»hi«l (Co n«
iftdudaany'unuauddtants,.') ..

2 TaiiirwenuwtwrtKffcrttfCTBan-
izatton'a bensft md .Mw pud to
<irew»n<iKtonlu»<»hiaB . ..".,.,

3 The value o»aan»foee or TadBltoB
fumtehed by a ocwmmwtd unn to
the ornaniatton wlthcut duaqr

4 Tt^al.AddtoeBlthmutftS ..
B Thcporljcftdtctalcontrttwdcns

by »ach peiawi {othartban a
tiovemmental unft or pdbSdy
»u»>pwt«d«santettfon) hicfudad
onliirt1(hat»xcMdB2%oftha
anount show on lb» 11.
column (0

ft Public aiianoA AiA*^* s

Scctfon B. Tctri &iw>Brt

2790224.111103617

(at 2008
2247071.

151,189.

(bt2009
1817048, 2144614, 2104660.

112,742. 147^215^ 195,670. 381,456.

Calento ysff {« Bitil |Wt DtllmitoB to) .*" I
7 Amokfnt»lromln»4 ..., ... ....
8 Gicwtftoontttttmlrrtemat,

(gvidends. (iawwnte mcahwd m
sacuiitiw loans, twS», rpydtlw
<nahcomelni(nd»ritarwu»cw ,.

. Nut Income from unnslatodbtidnw

actWtlee. whether or not Vw
buansia r regulariy canted en ...

10 Othflrincoin«.Donot(>»clu«tecfiln
or to- from ttw Mf of capM
uaatsCExpIaitinPNttV.) ,..,, .

11 Tufl»wpo»t.Md«tWt7(h(cu6hlO
12 QiownwWs from nldtdactMUw. etc. (Netnrtiucttomit
t3 ntrt1toy»iwtftlMFtonnWtll8^^ofOMtelUon'»flFrt,«tecand,ttiid.fe»mh,ofWbtaxyewa»aM^

,tfWf(ffltftWWftfft%W

-"';. ^...

W 2010 («n 2011

^'.'./.'.:

W 2012
2790224.tlllC36r77

mTotd

988,272.

B.20918&S^
12J Jj6^l99>,9'?5.

ii'-iill""'" .---.. ... -Q
lie Suwort P«in>wita<r

9l.83_%U puWcwpportp«G>trtnoa»or20l2<hre.cchimnfficMdKlbyNiw 11,column ff))
IS P»Aaeawportp«B»ltBO«<r«m2011SdhBdideA.PtBtnjne14

M
ia 91.91 %

1ta33lO%wW<Nt1^-aOiraff»»oigmtamnt<tkli^ch»*8wboxonNnef3.arrtl^U)»33W»ornx>m.cft»oktttob<»iafld
^ybw»Th»owmteattmi^«llllin»wspuyi«dyatippoitKlc)i<eantaMon ......................... ........ ........... ,.... ,..,. >tX]

b3S1»%uiwortta^-t011.tf^«lWWton<M»^<*BckatCTmtoel3ofie&«ndtoe1BleM1/S%ormo Che(Athl»b^
a»rittoph^.T^cwmi^^<yu^h»"»P<^^»Wortatl<>W"to*t«» ......... ........................ .......... . .... >C

17«W%-fecl^and<treumrtmo»t^-2m2.»fth»CtB<int2allon«toflotchec»aboxonliiw13J8a.c»1&,a^B^
a»d (f me on^teauon m»^ th*'fti^wd^^umatamw'tert, check thh box and «top lan. Biplain In Ptrt IV hw th» or^
m^th»'tocte^*c»«Kmtan(w't«ATheowmlz«fion<NBmwm»pi<^lysup(»»^ ....... .... .."..,. !^D

b 10%-»lWt(^^Ml<^cl»wnw fln«>« t*rt " 2OT 1 J( the CTBNW^ion dU not dmk . box on Xne 13,16a, 1  . w 17a. and tw IS
moi^ and ITlh* o»B<Biteat»n mw<» the'fafltMmchafcunnrtmcw" tosfc c(w^
otsanlzdton nwete the .»tet»aftch?>reuflwttiow»' tost. Th* »Danbatton quaWa* a» B (nAlk^ awocrttd flw

la Prh«BtotoNffiWWT? lJiflE!i!aSa
., . . i-a

didi»otch«Aflh<»tonlli»ia.1ft|,1fb,17*,<»17b,cl)W((ftf»%f}ai|dmmV?nm ,".. ^C
Schwtoto * (Fomi WO or WO-EZ) 2012

vawi
12-04.12



eadona Deacrlbed In Smrtlon Sti^aMzt
(Comptets only if you checlad the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization faltod to quaWy under Part 11. If the oiganteatlon fdte to
audlfv under the testB llatad below, otease comolatc Part 11.1

Sectfon A. Public Support

Pane 3

Cafndtr yair (or (Ittal yar b^lnnlna In) ^
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership few mcalvad. (Do not
Include any "unuaual granta.')

2 Gross receipta from admlBatona,
merchandiaa add or ae»vic<» pef
formed, orfadlttlwfumlahed In
any activity that is relatedto the
organlzaUon'a taxowmpt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
ar» not an unrelated trade or bus-
Inw under a^tton 513

4 TaxmvenuwlaviedtortheoiBan-

izatton'a ban»fit and «tthw pakJ to
or expended on K» behalf

5 "nie value of aervloaaorfactintos
furnished by a awwnmerrtal unit to
the organization wkhout charge ...

e Total. Add toss Ittmugh 5
7a Anwunts lodudod on line* 1,2, and

3 recefvedftom dtequalffiad persons
b Anrnrnh Irotudw on (nu Z-13 niah^

horn othw thai dtoqwllltad pmon* ant
ucNd t»»B«t»of»OCO»1N aTth.
.mount en in* 13 hr th* y«tf

eAd(t)lne87aand7b ....................

8,ptftii9jn<pimt_6Mi
Section B. Total Support

iptamlirtf

02008 <M 2009 (d 2010 (<n 2011 W 2012 WTotd

Cilandn yir (orthfl tu' bBBlnnlna (n) ^
9 Amounts from Bne 8

10a Qroaa Incoma ftwn Intenat,
divktenda, paymentB mortwd on
securittea toana, nanta, royalties
and Income from dmUar sourcw ...

b Unrabtatf bu$lna» tawbto Inmnw
(toss section 511 taxas) from Dushwssw
acflulred aUar June 30.1975

cAdd lines 10a and 10b
11 Nat Income from unrelated buslnww

actlvitf not Indudwl In line lOb.
whdher or not the burinaw la
ragutartycarrfedon ...

12 Other ineonin. Do not indude gain
or toaa from U» sale of capital
assets (Btptaln In Pan IV^
Total MppOlt. »U< tnn t, Iflc, 11, id 12.)13

I*

(rt 2008 (U 2009 trt 2010 W 2011 (.»2012 (B Total

Flnt <hw ywn. If the Fomi 990 to for the oraanbaton'B flwt. aMond. thhd, fourth, orfWth tax year aa a aectton 501 (c)(3) ornanhation,
chack this box and Btnn hw

Section C. Comoutadon of Public Support Pwcentace
IS Public8UpponpBrcentageftirZ012(Bne8,cotumn (l»dvktedby»ne13.cohjmn I®.
1 a Public suooort oensentaie (reni 3)11 Schedule A. Part »l. line 15

15

J& _%

Sacflon D. Computatfon of bwtment Income
17
Ifl

Investment tocome p»centa®a for 2012 (Bne 10c, cohtmn (1) dMded by line 13, colunm (O)
Investment incoimpwcontagB from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, linB 17

17
M

1»n 331/3% aupport twte - an2. If the oraanbaUon did not check the box on fee 14, and Una 15 is more than 331,3%, and line 17 to not
morethan331/3%,chad(1hi8b<»xand «top ham. Thttaiganlzationqudffies as a publicly supported orsanlzatton ............................. ^-D

b 33 M3% Mippurttwte - 2011. If the oiganlzatton did not chackabox on tne 14 or line 18a, and line 16is more than 33 1/3%, and
UnBlBlsnotmonthan 331/3%, chBcl(thl»boxand»taph»».7h9organlaialionqualfflaaaaapubtelyaupportadorganteatk»n............ ^Q

20 Private founitotfen. If the omanteatlon da not check a box on Iha 14. Ifla. or 19b. check this box and see Instnicttons -fcO.
2320i3 12.0t.t2 MwdidnA (Fwm B90 orMO-ez) a<M2



ScheduleB
(Form 980, flflO-EZ.
WB80.PF)
Dtpwtmml nf tfu TmMiuy

Suvh

Schedule of Contributors

^ Attach to Form 890, Four WO^Z, or Form WO-PF.

0MB No. 1545-0047

2012
Nanw of the ornaniatlen

LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Emploirwldwrtificrtton numlw

61-0445839

Orgwiiatton tw»(check one):

nrnofc SNstlon:

Form 990 or 890-EZ EX] S01 (c)( 3 ) (mitar numbert oraanizatfon

Form 990-PF

Q 4947(^(1) nonexuw charitable tnut net treated as a prlvata foundation

m 527 pdUlcal organization

D 501 <^(3)«xflmpt private foundation

D 4047(a»(D nonexempt charitable tnwl treated » a prfvata foundation

D 501 (cK3) taxable privftoundalton

Check If your oroaniatton ie owarad by the Qwml Ruto or a SpKM Ruto.
Nof.'Onlyaaectton 501(0(7). (8), or p0)ow"teatton cw checKbo«w for both the QmOTl Ruto-nd .Special Rule. See tntructton..

Qanwd Rd*

a For an onianlzatlon ffling Form 9BO. 980CZ. or 880-PF that mcelvad, during tha y»ar, $5,000 or mom On money or property) from any one
contributor. Comptote Parta I and II.

S»wct«IRulw

ffl ForaM<^501(c)<3)on)anizrttonfll^Form990or99Wthatmetthe331/3%8Upporttest<<th«wuteltonsunder^e^^^
509<a)(1) and 170(b)(1)W(vf) and ncdved from any one contributor, durtng the yw.a contoibutton <
o( the amount on ® Form 990. Part VIII, Una 1h,<r   Fonn 090.EZ. Ibw 1. Comptete Parts I and II.

For a aectton 501(0(7). (8). or (10) oinaniMUon tiltnB Form 880 or 990-EZthat mcalved from any one contributor, durinothe year.
totd'contribuUons of more than $1.000 for use «wk<w»y<or relflto"", ch«ttay. sdentflte, Uteraiy. oreducattonal purposw, or
the praventton of auelty to children or animals. Coniptaf Put8 I, II, and III.

a For a aectfon 501(c)(7), P). or (10) oraanlatton ffllno Fbnn990 or WO.EZthal receded from any w» <!w1tributw'dur1"gttwyw^
cont'ributtorofor use wdk^for rollfltoua, chartobto, .to., puiposw. but those contributions dkj not total to mon than $1 flOO.
IfW'boxto ch«*»d. enter hm Uw total contributions that wwa recdwd during the ywr for an axcfas^rrilgtoue, chattflbto. etc..
pu^7Donotcomplateanyorthepart.untowth»aN^Rul»«pptwtothl8orBankrtk>nb«a»^itrae^^e^^
rdlgloue.diaiitabte,ete.,contributlonaor$6,000ormomdurtnotheyw ................................................... ^ $.

C.ution. An omanliaUon that te not covend by the Generi Rule an«Vorthe Sp^ld^te dow "ot^Sch-dulB^B (Form 9^»<^ ^PF).
b^Hm'urt'awWNo- on Part IV, Bn»2,of»«Form990; orch.cktheboxon Bno H rfHsForm 990 Zoron Part I. Nne2ofiteForm990.PF.to
certify that» dow not maet Un flllnfl wquiwmento o( Scheduto B (Form 990,990-EZ. or BOM'F).

LHA Fo,P.p«w,>kR<d<«llonAetNotlo..«N*.lnrtni<>llon«fcrFon»»W9eO.EZ.<»rWO^F. Sduri.l.B(F.rm«90.WaC,orWB.PF)(2W2)

2234S1
^2-'21--12



Schedule 8 (Fonn 990,990-EZ, or 990-P(U2012) Page 2

Nanwaloiganlatlon
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF MIERICA, INC.

Einployi IdentKltaUnn nunibw

61-0445839

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Uaa dupUcato coplaa of Part I tf addttonal space Is needed.

(a)
No.

w
Name, addnaa, wd ap + 4

«»
Total contribuUona

w
TyptotconWbulton

METRO UNITED WAY

334 E. BROADWAY 295,483.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Penon [ffl
Pwrdl D
Nwwwh a

(CoimptetoPartlliflhew
is a noncaah contributfon.)

(a)
No. Nanw, addmsa, and ZIP .» 4

w
Total canWbutlom

w
T^ruf contribution

a
None»h [~~\

(ConiplefPartltlfthwe
to a noncash corrtributton.)

0
Nn.

(b)
Nan*, .ddmaa, and BP +4

<«4
Total centitbuUww

w
Typ« ol wntributlon

Pwwm D
PWM a
Noncwh |-|

(Compteto Part II if there
1» a noncash contribution j

w
No. Nenw, Bddnw, and ZIP + 4 TatalconWbuUona

w
iyp» of contribution

Pmion Q
P^nn D
Nonowh Q

(ConvtotePartlllfthTB
to a noncwh contributkxi.)

Cl
No.

<b»
Nanw, adcbw, and ZIP + 4 TctalconWbuttom

w
T^xotcanWbuden

Q
a

Noncmh

(CompteleParttlifthm
to a noncaah cantrtoution.)

(")
No.

<b»
Nmne, addnw^ .nd aP * 4

w
TotdcontribuUois "^peof contlibullen

a
a

Noncwh Q
(Complete Part II if there
Is a noncwh contrtbutton.)

Z234B2 12.Z1.12 SthmlBrB^nn990, BM-H,^ Wfi-PFRZtlZJ



Schedule B (Form 990, B9Q.EZ, or 890-PQ (2012)_ Page 3
Nameirfnrganlntlon
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Empioter IdBfilKtetUon Mmbu

61-0445839

Pwtfl Noncash Property (aea insinicttons). Usa dupBcato coptos of Part 11 If additional spaca is needed.

01
No.
from
Part I

Dweriptton afnencwb proiwtyahwn

w
FMV(orwlbnat^
(a-lnatiucttomj

Datowcehmd

w
No.
from
Part I

w
Owcriptton ot noncart pfopwly rfwn

(d
nm(orwUmato»
&B»lmtnKiUona»

<«a
Datoncaiwd

<.»
No.

Owwlptlnn «»nnnoart* ixapwty tfwwi
Part I

(c)
RWtorwdmrtl
(winatmcUenal

(d»
D«t»r»»hwd

w
No.
from
Part 1

<w
Dwarilrtton o» noncuh i»n»p»ty alwn

w
FMV(orwtimaU(
(.«eiiw<»uc*tom»

w
Datoreeehmd

No.
from
Part I

Dwcriptton of noncart propwty 8h»n
FMVtttr-tlnwt^
(Wbutnictlonst

w
Dateneelwd

C)
Nu.
ftum
Part I

Dwei4i<lonofna*tc-h(>rop«tytfwn

w
FMVtnrwllnwtB)
(whwtiucUona(

w
Datoneehied

2234S3 12-21-12 Sdifldula t (Fonn 98B. SOI-EZ, 01 fl80-PF( (ZB12J



Schedule B (Ftom) 980. WO-EZ. or 990-PF) (2012) PagB4
NimeoforganlaUon
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. INC.

Empldirar Identtflutlon iwmtiBi

61-0445839
^.^bl.:d.:lndhU«ri.<H*UHiUon«b

^^' "c%^spJ^a"uflh1^)ind ?ft1io^g^^^^
i, charitay, etc.. contributions irftl.DOB or ton for th» year. (En»ittoiixn«on ana.)

T%TT

Uaa duDBcaf caatos of Part III if addnional aowf to n<Wtod
-^TioT
from
Partl

WPuipo-otgin (c»u-o(aift « DweitpUnn ut how am 1« hid

WltwntofBtam

n»mfarw'» wn». addma. and ZIP * 4 _,_RdatlonaNpcftnnriwwtotnnsfcne

-trtlio-
phST, WfufpoMoraift WU-uftfn (d» Dwcripthm ol how Bid h hahf

WTVamrfwralem

TnnsfwWs mnm. addnM. and BP +4 _^_n<*rtion»hh>ottmn»ton>rtotnn8*w<»

s (b)Pwpoaeo<^ft (c)U«eof8nt (<ft Dwotfpdon of how a» to hdd

(B)T»m»faru»ai»

Tnn«fr»-« n»n^ «ldnn. .nd SP + 4 _,_RdaUomWp oftrmlforto tnmt.ne

1SWS:
(^Pwpo»ofgin <o» uwo* Bin (<B DwcripUon nt huw aft .. hdd

WTrNWfarotgm

TVnrfTN". rnm^ .ddrws. md ZIP .»4 _,_Rdatlonahh>o»tninrfmrtolnmfn<

Z234S4 12.21-12
Sthmluh B (Fonn««0,990<t, arWB.PF) (20(2)



SCHEDULED
(Fo»m980)

OapatmintBl th* Tnauiy
iftfiswf flemnu»5eBfe»

Supplemental Financial Statements
^ Cufflwtoto fftfr oiBWilatton .nminnd "Y-," to Fonn WO,

Part W, Uiw 6,7, 8.8,10,11«,lib.lie,lid, tr, lit, ISih or 1».
1^ Attoch to Fonn BBO. ^ Sw wpanto h»(nicthm«.

QMBNo.154S.0047

201?

Nanw ol the oigwitautton LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Eniptoyw MwrtWcaUon numlw
61-0445839

OrganhEaUona Mslntdrtng Donor AcMaed Fund* or Othw Similar Rinda or Accounts.comptotelfthB

ornanization answmd 'Yes* to Fomi 990. Part IV, Uno 6.

1 Total number at end of ywr
2 Aggreoatocontributlonatotdurinflyeait
3 Aggmaateoranta from (during ya)
4 Aooragafvdueatmdofyear

W Donor advlsad funds (b) Funds and other accounts

S Dkl the oinanlzalton Infomi dl donore and donor acMaxB to wrttlnB that the uaets held hi donor vMaud funds
am th® o^ganteaUon'a property, Nitdect to the o»B^al^^a<^sh?«i<gd control?......................................................D YN D No

6 OU tha omanlzatton Infonn all gmntew, donom. and dcnor advteom In writtna that grant funds can b» uaod only
for charitable puipoaw md not for th« bwwfll of the donor or donor advisor, or tor any other puipo-<»nfenlng

itesible orivate banett? .,......^.,..,.......,,....^...............",...............».^..^.,,............,..,,,,,............^,,,^-.......,..,.,... S] Y- r~~l Nn
Con-rvatlon EaMnwmla. OomplBtetfthBOtBanhaUon .ns»wndJ'YB>' to Fwm?80, Part IV. lins 7.

Purpossts) of consenalton nasNiwrts haM by the ornantaUon (check an that apply).
n Prcsarvallon of land for public use (»g., mcraatton or education) L-l Pnsan/atton of an hbtorically Important land araa
F-l Protacttoo of natural habUat D Prese»vation of a cortifted hlBtoric struotum
[_] Piwvatlon of open apace

Complete IInw 2» throuflh 2d if the oiganbatton hrid a qudfflBd cofla«vatlon contrfbutton In the form of a conMnatton easement on the tost
day of the tax ywr.

Xl nte

a>
a Total number of i
b Total acreage rwtrictod by conaNvaBoneasamanta
B Numbw of conswvatlon caawmnts on a c«tlfled hlatorto structun Included In (a)
<t Number ofconsavatton aaaanwnta Includad In (c) acqukad after 8/17AW, and not on a htatoife .tructure

Bated hi the National Regtetar
3 Number of eonswvatton .aaemmta modWtod. tmnafwd, mt«as«j, udlngutehed, or tannlnatod by tha organbatton durinfl the tax

yttarl^

&L

^.

HBUatUnEndrithiTax Yni

.av- DNO

Numbar of rtatea whw property aubject to conBNvatton eaaement la located ^
Dow the oiganlatlon ham a writtan policy mgardnfl Vw pwhxftc monltorins. Inapadton, handBno cf
violations, and enforoamant of the conswvdtton eawnwnte tt holda?

Staff and volunteer hours dwotad to monnorinfl, tnspNUna, and anforcho oonswvatlon eaaemarta during the yaar >
Amount of sxpmsee Incurod in monitoiing. Inspecting, and aofordng conaeivatlon eaMmuits during Uw yaar ^ ».
Ooaa each consanratton .asemant mport«* on lln» 2(d) abowatlBfy the nqulnnwnto of sactton 170(ti)(4 )(l>
andSBcttan1700i)(4)(B)(il)? ..........................................................................................................................................QYN Q No
In Part XIII, dwcrtbe how th* organizalion rnports conawvatton anenwnts In Its rownua and axpenae Btrtwmnt. and balanoa ahert, and
inctudft, if appBeabte, Uw text of the footnote to the oigttiteaBon'B flnandal tatwmnta that dascribw tha organization's accouotina for

OraanteadonaMdntainino Collecdoiw of Art, Hfatorioal Tnasuna, or Other Similar Aaats.
ComptBte ff the otBanteatton answmd 'Yaa' to ftmnn 990, Part IV. ami 8.

la If tha otganbatkan .tocfd, as parmltttd undar SFAS 1 16 (ASC 858), not to repon In HB rwwiue atatement and balance shert woria <rf at,
hbtorteal Imaaurw, orothwdmBar M«ata held tor public .xhlbttton, educaUon, or reaMich in hirthwmw of pubBc awvtc^ pnvlda, In Part XIII,
the text o» the tootnote to Hs flnanctol .tateimnts that dwcribea ttiw Itema.

b IfthB organization .lect«l,a»pennWedundmrSFAS 116 (ASC 968). to report In Ite iwmueatatamentandbalmcashwt woikaofart. historical
UwBures, or othaf Blmilar assets.haM for public .xhlbWon, .ducalkm, or resewch In furtherance of public aenlce. proride the felkwhig inounts
mlatlnctotheBenwna:
» Rewmw included in Form 990, Part VIII. line 1 ............................................................................... ^ $.
W Assets hiduttod in Form 980, Part X .................................................................................................. > $.

2 iftheorBanlzatlonrBcBhmdorhetdworiaofart.htstortealtnaaurea.orothtrstmltoraBBetafoTtlnanctdBah.pfovlda
the totowing amounts requirBd to be reportad undw SPAS 1 16 (ASC 056) rtlatlng to these nama:

a Revenues hcludad in Fomi 880, Part VIII, Nnel ....................................................................................... > S.
b Assets indudad in Form 990, Part X .................................................................................. ....... > $.

LHA ForPapemericRi
2»<»1.
it.i6.i2

efiun Act Notice we the Inatnwliom far Fonn BM. Schaduh D (Form flBO| 2012



D (Form 990) 2012
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 p«»2

Organizations Mdntojnlna Collections of Art. Historical Treaauns. or OUwr SlmMar AsMtafconi/nuttcB
Using the oroanization'a acquisition, accesaton, and olher nccnto, ch«ck any o( the fofcwtng that am a algniflcant uae of Ite cofecdon ItBms
(chackdtthatapfdy):

a Q Public exhibition d D Loan orwchanaa proorama
b D Scholarly nsaansh . Qothw.
c D Pfesetvationforfutumgenarattons

4 Piovlde a dwcriptton of the organizatton'a colectlans and axptaln how thay furthw the oroanizaUon'a .xempt puipose in Part XIII.
S Ourino th« year. dki th* orflaniatwn solteft or racdva donations o» an, historical treaaunw, or other slmaar aaaeta

>ha»oldtDrai»fund»Rtfh«thantobemalntaln«dast>artofthffonm|fftl<m'»CTtlwtlfn? ................................ Qtto
Escrow and Custodial Arranflementa. Complete if the organization answared .Yes' 1o Foim 890, Part IV, jlne 9, or
reported an amount on RBtm980.PartX.lhie 21.

la IstheoraaniaUon en aawt, trustee, custodian or othw tntmnwdlary for contributions or other aasets not Indudad
onFonn990.PartX7

b If -Yea.' wplaln th» aiTanoement in Part XIII and complete ttw fbltowlnQ table:

.QY- DNO

c Beglnnlno batonc*
d AddiUona during (h«yw
. Dlablbutlonn during the yuar
f Endlno balance

Jo^
Id
la
JL

Amount

2» Did thaorganteatton Include an amount on Fonn 990, Part X, Una 21 .» ......................................................................... I-IY- 1=1 No
F ^aa/explain flia umnnwTiant to Part Mil. Chadt hm »t^ axnlandton h^ b^ piwjd^ ^P^Xtlt .........iH,^,................,^

EndowmwrtRmdB. Cwipleta If the orBWbaUon anawmd .Yw- to Fbnm 890, PartJVJInsja
tolOurnntyw

9.100.361.
<5t,(i79.
611,954.1

132,500.

10.236.494,

IM Prior ywr
<,96i.44S.|

0.500.1

178.339.1

1*9.000.

9.002.215.

MT^ovBaisback
7.215.55SJ

62,<71,

».3f.oaa.

(daThiwvwrebaek
7.279.56»J

5.987,

7.aes.ss5.

la Begtnnlnn of yw balance
b Contributions
c NetinvBStimnteamlno».oalns.andto88M
d Qiantacracholarshlpa ."
e OthwxpendlturMforfacditfw

and programs
t Administrative expansw
g EndofyaarbelancB

2 Provkto tha eatlmafd puromtage of the cununt year end bdance (Bna IB. column <a» held as:
. Board dwignatad or quastmdowment > _%
b Permanent andownwnt ^ _%
o TBmpofBrilymrtrteted endowment ^_%

The percwitagw In tnm 2a, 2b, and 2c ahould equal 100%.
3. Am menttownwntfund8n«<inthapoB888donoftheorganfeatlonthalar»hddandadffllnlstwBdfortheo»ganlzatkin

by:
(fl unrelated oroanbattona
W related organlzattona ......

b «'Yes" to SafiO. an the related oiaanteatlona Iteted a» mquired on Schaduto R?
1 In Part Mil the Intonttod uses <^ (n* o»BWlCTtl9P^ ffldffOTmtt ftWftr

WRiurwtisliick
4. .22.5541.

^4.253.

..8*6.80<.

3«a
issea,
^^

V- No

Land. BuUdlnw. and Eiiuloment. See Fbim flao. Part x. Un. 10.
Dwcriptton of property (rtCortoralhar

baab (Invtrtmant)
(b| Coat or other

bate (other)
MAocumulafd

depreciation
(d)Bookvdue

1,238,853^
la Lmd
b BuUdlnga
c Lwsehold improwiwnta
d Equipmant

l,238,85T:
6,520,3287 4,255,733^

4,224,589": 2,423,26^
^hj 9,095. 7,987.

1,801,321^
1,108.

!l. , lathpauah ^.IColuirm{dlimataauatFafin99^, paftX, nifcmn fflf, ^ ?0f^j., «-&. 7,297,015^
Soh^uto D (F^nn »NU 2012

2j%2,T&.-1?



><Pcm»t»2012
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 p».3

bwestmwite-_0ther Seewitiw. Sw Fcnn 9SO. Part X nw 12,
((qi Mtthod d vduaMon: Goat or<nd<f-yw mariwt valuaMO^Eftrtton ct sew^w catecory (ntiudui? f»m<c<<Nwit() (WBookvdua

(l» RnanctottMvBUv»
<2) C)osdy+*»ltS equity Intiwf
(3) Ofhw

JfiL
JgL
JSL
-ffiL
(B

JEL
JSL

1>L

E-I'T^l^matWrtFmit W^rtX-Wl W ^1M^
InwtnNinf- Pn»anBn Ratted. 8aeFcimtflo.Partj(jteji^

(.) DWOrtptlOft C» hWBtoNMttjflMI W Book value (c)Mrthodatvaluatlah;Co8t(»«K^ofl M'tna«lwtv»ki»

J1L
JS-

_@L.

£L
JSL
J3L
JS-
-SL
U2L

s iMiMlFwnfiSO.hrtX.col.fBt&ilM.t .i^t.

OUwr Asaete. S*« Fwm«BO. Part X. llf» IS.
WDwMtpttoft (b) Book value

1,618.
01 LEASE DEPOSIT

3.368,90187BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUSTS
s'wno wf\INTEREST & MVI^^S'KEeEIVWBLE ^/79 .

JZL

3,375.322"AlmM»««rtfp3»mBfiO. IWX.Wl. WfMW
Other UBjSlltl^ SwRoim S9Q. Pat X.ltn* 25.

,1 --.;--.. " iif

rtDe»arip(tion«rf«al>U^

Federal .wonwtBUBi
^ CUSTODIAN ACCOUNTS
t3> PAyRPI»X._TAXES PAYABLE

J3L SALES TAX PAYABLE
JgL
JSL
.ffL

JSL
_HO»

J12L
rf Fvm ftPfc fWt X. cerf. fl»t>w 2S.L

(b»8o<*valu»

382,753.1
15,062.
2,871.

400,686

.^'

.S-". '..

;%'...

F':FlN« (A80 740) Footnote. In PartXin. pcovlrtittwtoKt oftli«foctnot»toth.onBanlaUon'»flm»>cW .tetomentethat mpoitttheWBantartton^
fHtona under'FIN 48 (ASC 74<M. Gh«A h-a if thfl tuct c» thtt tootitof h^fm PffwkteO "lP<Vt3<1" _ ^ -- ;^. ^-

SobwlulB D (Fnnn flUfl» 20t2

^!T^



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
,D(Form9SO»20l2 BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA^ INC. _ _ ^1-0445839 p^,4

I Reconoilletlon of Revenue per Audited Rnandari Statemerrta With Revenue per Return
1 Totd revenue, flalna, and othnr support per audned (honey rtafmente
2 AnwunlBlnclu(todonllne1btrtn()tonFonnMO.PartWI,»n«l2:

a Nrtunmallzedflatoaontnvestmenta
b Donated »Bnfem and use of fadtftlBB
c Rwovwtes of prtor year grants .
d Other (Describe In Part XIII.)
e Add BnwZB through Std

3 Subtract line 2» Imm tbr 1
4 Amounta included on Fonn 880, Part VIII, Bno 12. but not on tin* 1:
a lnvMtnwittixptn8«nollncludBdt>nFoimflflO.PartVlll.lln«'n>
b Other (Otwcitoe in Part XIII.) .
c Add Unas 4a and 4b

AddllnMaand^ffftfffU^Wtffim^m^T?.^

_ai

2d

230,537
73,093

24/956

9»

M

4s-

Ail25jr694,

303,6_30,
5,822,06T,

24,956.
5»847,02^

HRe'condinoUon'rfExii.roea per Audited FlmncW Stotamrnto With Expensw wWwn 5,ll9,76ST1 Total expwwndteswptr audited flnmcfddalcmenta
2 Ainountetnclud««cnlin«1birtnolonFonn890,PartD<,ltne2B:

. Donated awvfces and ua» of (adUUw .................................... ".-.... ...
b Prior yMradlualmanf .,
o OUwtoaam
d Other (Owcribe in Pan XIII.)
. Addllneaaathrouflhao

3 Subtract the a»fttmltna1 .
4 Amountaindud8donFcnn980.PartlX,line2S,butnolonnn»1:
. |nvwtnwnt«xp<nMaflottnchidKlonPwmB90,PartVttl,llne7b
b Other {DMcitthiln Part Xll^ .......................................................................
v Addllnw«iand4b

Add Un« 3 fld4e. ffhhmuatffWflf ftfmWi W, frW Tffrt

ai

2c
2d

73,093.^ P-' 'i

53,795.

25,960^

-^
2e

4C

126,888.
4,992,8817

25,960.
5,018,841

hifonnatton
Ctornplrtethh>p^topiovl<tothedU(^tona»^lndft)fPartn>Bne.3.S.ande;Partlll.tlnw1aBi>d4;Partiy.llnMlband2b:P<nV,llne4;Part
X. Bw 2; Part Xl, Bow 2d and 4b; and PartXlj.Wnw 2d<ind_4b. ^aow"Plt«jhtopBrt top'wlde^ ed*iondj^2S10";,,
PART' 'V,"LINE ~4's "ENDOmCEN'E FUNDS ARE LIMITED TO USE OF INCOME ONLY AND

USED TO FURTHER THE COUNCIL'S MISSION AND PAY COST OF PROGRAMS. MAY BE

USED FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS IF NEEDED.

PART XI, LINE_4B. - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS*

LOSS ON ASSET DISPOSAL REPORTED WITH EXPENSES ON FINANCIAL.

STATEMENTS

INVESTMENT MGMT EXPENSES REPORTED WITH REVENUES ON

-1,004.

8c)w<lufD(Fonn990»20l2

2?20S<
12^0-12



Schedule D^Fbrm 99012012
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 paa«B

Supplemental InformBtion/conffnuwO

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 25,960,

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B 24,956.

PART XII/ LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

WRITE OFF OF UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES RECEIVABLE 52,791

LOSS ON ASSET DISPOSAL REPORTED WITH EXPENSES ON FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D

1,004,

53,795.

PART XI I» LINE_4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

25,960.

INVESTMENT MGMT EXPENSES REPORTED WITH REVENUES ON

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2?2**-
12-W-U

Sfthnduto D(Fonn WOt 2012



SCHEDULE Q
(Fonn990or«»O.EZ)

Daptrmnt o» Ie Tnawy
innrnl Rmmu* SNVIBB

Supplemental Information Regarding
Fundralsing or Gaming ActMties

Comphto ttths ofdartlen aiuimmd "Yw" to Fonn 990, Part W. Un-17.18, w r,
or H the oraUtluUonBntNwlnwn than $18^)00 on Fonn BW-EZ, «iw e«.

^ AttKtii to Fann 90B or Fttim 9QO-EZ. ^ Sftftnap*^*

0MB Ito. 1545-0047

201?

Name of the organizatton LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Emptoyw idiittltaaUon numbw
61-0445839

Fundraialno Activities. Convlfiftta organiartton answand .Yes" to Ronn 990, Part IV, line 17. Fonn 990-EZfllen an not
wqui»ud to comptnf this pan^

1 Indicate whether th« oiganlzatlon raised funds throuoh tmiy of the foltowing actlvitiett. Check a» that apply.
a DMallsoBcttattona . D SolteHatlon of nofttovamment orants
b D Internet and email aolicitattona t D Sotcttatton of govemmant orants
c D Phone aollcHatlana 8 D SpacU ftindtdalng wants
<( I_I Iniiwson solfcltatlons

2 a Did the organtadton hava a written or oral aorwnwnt wfth any IndMdud flnduding offteere, dlrsctora, trustaea or
key amployaw lialed In Fonn 990. Part VII) or antHy In connectton with protaMtond (Undrablno swvksea? I-I Y- I-I No

b If 'Yes." Bat the tm highest prid Indhkluda or entlttoa (hmdmteera) punuant to aBreeflWts under whtoh ttw fundralaer la to be
oompenaated at leaat $5fl00 by the oiBanhatlon.

B Name and address of Individual
ormtttyffundrate^

ffl Activity
a& flii) Gross recalpta

fromacthrtty
to)

ftindraiser
listed In col. <D

W Amount paid
to(orrBtalne<lby)

oiganlzadon

f-1 No

Tutd
3 Ust all states In whteh th» organteatlon is reatetmd or llcwaed to .olteU contributtona or haa been notKtod tt la wwmpt from mglstratton

orlteenalng.

LHA PBpmmrk RaducUon Act NuUca, w the tnatniottot»fer F«m WO or 990-EZ. Srtadule 8 (Form MB or9M-EZ)ZOl2

xaw\
01-07-13



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
^hedutoG(fami980wflS0^320l2BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. Al-0445839 .Pm?.Fundralsino Events. Complete If the ornwteatton annwrad 'Yea' to Form 980. Part IV. Hrw l8,or»eport«dmorB than $1SWtt"

of hindralatnfl wwnt conlributiona and oreae Income on Fwm 990CZ. lines 1 and flb. Ltot .vents wtth oross iwdptB oreatar then <5.000.

1 QroMnanipte . .. ..

2 Lesa; Contributtona , .... ., ...

3 Qrwa income fllna 1 irinusjna?) ...

W Event #1 | (b) Event 02
SPORTING
CLAY TOURNAMiSOLF

(mwnttype)

_204j020

204,020

(went type)

41,550

41,550

WOthwwante

ftotat numbw)

109,755

109,755

W Total events
(addcol.dtthrouoh

cot. W)

355,325,

355.325,

4 Cashprtzaa

a Noncash prfa-

9 RwtAadllty coats

7 Food and beverages

2,230. 1,826, 6,237 10,293,

15,000. 8,726, 5,522. 29,248.

17,591. 1,866, 13,076. 32,533.

56,964. 7,603.
3,675,8 Entertainnwnt

. Other dinctexpenaea
10 Dlractwpenaasumnuuy. Add Unw4 through BhoohannftO .................................................. , . ...... ^
11 NeUnccnwsuramBKtOemttoAtoe3^cdurwi(d),aidJfn»AO.,..,...»...^.......,.................................. ........... ^

13,293^
3,675,

77,860.
{ 15 3,60 9j

<l53,6097>
l;i^lffli Gaming. ComptotB ifthn owntrotton wunmred "Yw* to Ponn 990, Part IV, bw 19, or nported mom than

$15,000 on Fenn 890.62, Mne ea.

1 Gross mvmue

WBIngo (b»Pu»tabs/lnstant
blngo^iniflnsshw bingo (c) Other gamlne Wl Total gaming (add

cd.Wthreuahcol.te))

2 Cashpriw

3 Noncartipriw

4 RenV»tel8tyc<»l»

S Other dnct expwiaos

e Voluntaer labor

7 DlwctwpOT8esunxna»y.AddllnBB2throuah61ncolumn(d) ...................................................................... >

8 Ndaamtoalncomesumitwv.OomblnaBnel.cokinind.andllnt? ........................................................ ^

» &ttBrtheBtate(»)lnwhfch(heoiiBantE«ttonopwatasBamlnoafltMUw
. latheorflanliattonlctnsadtocpwafflanilnBactMttoBta-chofthwestatwf
blf-No.-wptdn!

I-IY- a No

10a Wwe any o< the ofywtaaSan's flanitnB te
b If'Ye»,'explain:.

nvolwd,au»pend^ortenrinatedduringth«taxyear? ...."....".,.,.,..,... I_lYw |_|No

2MOW 01-07 13 SchcduC 0 ffonn 880 or «90-EZ» 2012



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
D12BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839

11 Does the oroanizationopefateoamhigacthrftlBawKhnonmembwB?,............................................................................... I-lYm I_I No
12 Is the organization a yantor, benanciary or trustee of a trust or a membN- of a partnemhlp or other entity tonnad

to adminnter charitable gaming? .............................................................................................................................. .D y- D No
13 Indicate the pwcsntaga of gaming activity operated in;

a The organization's feicflhy ..
b An outside fadlty

14 Enter the name and address of the parson who pwpaws the organizaUon's gamtng^pwslal wertB books and records:

iaa
13b

%

Name ».

Address >

15a Does the organbatkan have a contract wfth a third party from whom the organteat

b If "Yas," enter the amount of oamlng rwenue recahmd by the orBaniaadan f' $
of gaming menus retained by the third party ^ $

o If "Yea," enter nama and addraaa of tha third paty:

Name ^

ahwa gaming rewnue? ..................D Y- D Nn

and the amount

Acktmss ^

id Gaming managw Information:

Name ».

Gaming muuuer compensation ^ $.

Deacititlon a» BBIVIMS provided >

D DinK!tor^fficer I_tEn^atoyoe D Indapandwrt contractor

17 Mandatoiydtetributlona:
a Is the o»sanl2atton required under state law to make charttabto dhbtouttons from the gaflning proceeds to ^

retain the atBteoamlnaltoens.7
b Ehtar the amount of dlstributlona requlmd under rtate law to be dlsWbutad to other exempt owmiuttons or spent in the

oroanizalton's own axematacUvttto during the f)(Y^r ». 1.
Supptonwfl faifamurtlon. Comptote thto part to p»ovye the axptenadona mqulFBd by Part I, ttna 2b, columns W and M. and Pan III,
Bnea 9,9b, IQb. 15b. 1Sc. 16, and 17b, as aooltetUe. Alao comolste thto part to wwkto any addlttonal Womution (»ae instnicttond.

E32083 01-07-13
Sdwduto 0 Fonn 990 or 990-E2) 2012



SCHEDUI.EJ
{Form 990)

U<smi*iwtVKi»'r»u,af
lifrnrt a»»»iiu« Sw»»a

ConipensaUon Informatton
^ wrtth Officm, C^trtom,nuUN^ Kw &«W»ww, wd Hl^iwt

Cwiipwi-ted finiph^i
i> COTptof Wlh. otgmhudwt amnmwf .Y»" to Fmni WO,tdo

PwtW,9i»a3.
^|.jtfo"TOT®.__ »-_?- Mwnto hi

owBNn.'so.oot?

ftjrs.^ ^
'.« X »to>

»»>Niite
WM 

.Jl
I

LINCOnS HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. INC.

emploiwidwttmertlun numtwr
61-0445839

*iWt»I Ouiuritiono Riigardhw Ct»niaBfwaUon

r C»wktheappropnatobaxWtftt»<sr(^iatop Vid^tmy<^ »M<w*i8toorto»p
^ VII, Stethan A. Utw la. Comptele Part HI to ptOTktewyralwuN Infennrtlon NcaKllno UWN Itwna.

a HourtiBalkwweecrmrfdwotepminalus.
  l=J Paymentofor budnw uae o> pmond mid

D Ponomtf -Mrvtew (»g. matt dwriftur, chrt)

t» Manyof^bt8tMon6»1aa cb«l<^.Allhec>roantttf^fo»ow<wWmpofcynw»*0(^^
nnbursument or piwialon crfnl of ttawprn^ dwcrtMd d»w7 If-(^-comptott P^
Dkllhs ofguite^lon iwidni whirtanu^lw |i»ter to wlmbuitun® or «Nk^
tiustoa^ and Bw CECyEiwcuthm Dinelor. KWBdtng th* Ifrm dwctact In ttwi la?

3 ln<flc^whtt.ifwy.ofth*toto^(^ »tl^agBitatftonu<^to»rtey tb»i»nv^arf^
CTOffiw^hw Hnctor. Chart d that «(^. Do »trt ch^ w t»xw for m^octo u^ by a (rialri oigwlZBlton to
^.blWt cdinpwartton (rfttw CBElffixeGMUve DinBctor. but wpUn h Part m.

I Wrtttwi -nfrfoyimnt contact
D CompmatenNnwycrrtudy

i» DAflp»t^tiVtb<lx«rtcrc<>nvimwtioo<»mn<»<e

4 During tha yaar, did any pwaw Krt«t In PonntSO, Part VU. 8»ttan A. ane la, wUi ra»part <B<b» tl»»B
cwiiartton or a nlatod onpBlartlon:

. ftonivB a Bevumnca payment or chanflfrt^ccalrolpwmwtt?
b P»<<c^«ln.GrfiK^<ip3iym^<Km,«t»ap»]lw*iwtrtnOftqudMtod

Pertlcipirteifi,orr»»lv»p(^m^(rora,meN|(Ay*B8edcompwwwdofta)Tmga((wift».
It .y«" to wyof Nnw 4a<JW th« pmscn* a^ pnwkto »he ^>p&abto arncunta for each it«m h Put III.

OnlriNietkw SOIWW »nSWWW w i»wfr«.
B Forp6rKm»lteedlnR»nnSW,PartV)L8eotfimA,to»1*,(MtheoiB»hE8lk>npayora(Scni*any<wnv«utdhM

conttnaenton the (w»nue» eft

a ThBWua»telU»i7 ..

b AnyrirfatedoKxnaaton"?
If'YW to litw Sa or», daac»tt»ln Pwt in.

< F<»pamtmiy«dlnFomi8WPartV148ectk»iA,Bru>1»ddth»ownlnrt^(^waccn»anycci^^^
contliwmt on the rwt-nrfncc oft

. TlrwtwtzaUon?
t> AnynlatadaganlzaBen?

If *Yw* to line to or Sb. dB«aibe in Pnt IB.

7 R>rpwaona«tet<dtnFcmiflSO.PrtVll.S<<!tlonA.1^1»,<MtheorBarta^provf*
nd tftmsnbwlln Itaw 5 wid 87 If .Y-,' <lNicrfb»to Pflrt 11)

8 Wm any iimounto report^ ta Fonn 980. P^ W(. paldwaocniedpunumt to a mnttactUuAwm subject to ttia
IriWtrf contract axcdptton dweribBd in R»flutaUw>« t^tton 53A858-4W(3>? tf -Yw,' dateribd ni Pw( Bl .. . .

9 W'Yw-h>»o*8.ttlcimB<iwmhaiakm4^fo<kM»»rabuttabto(»wimpttonproc«Htoede«;»»iedtn
R«utatten«awttonS3.495a<to>?

J&

^'.

J!'^

A

. :,'i

.m

Y» I No

i-S^
^i
>'^ \

^sr.
'^

ly%i
t^i

^

3f

..;«-,,

U<A FB»P^>wmtlilt»AicttonActN«t8^» iWflnwnN'UBluterFwmWO. SclwdutaJ tPmm»»Bfl»aM2

232111
12-10.12



1 J (Form 99012012
LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839

.Page 2
. 01-

|_B»rt B I^Offic^ D-mctorB, Twtow, Itoy &iploy»t, ml Hlahwt Conipamatod Emokw. Use duDlfcatecoeteladdfttonri'space te needed.
£r;jXts,^^nast^s^ip^.^J'^^(^^^ttew^^
N^mesun.rfcolu.nstB^^eachfc.^ln^a.n.ust^lhetotd.^ofFon.flgO.P^^.S.ctkx.AJ.nela.appficabl.colu.nCTand^^

(B» Breakdown of W-Z andbr 1099^180 compenaatton (C> Retlremant and
othar deferred
compenaatton

Nontaxabte
benefits

® Total of cofomns (F) Compensation
ropoHad as deferred
in(»wrFcmi990

(B) Bonus &
incanthre

compenaatton

mouw
reportdUB

oxnpensaUoi

W Name and Title

(1) BAKRY fl. OKLBY
SCWT BXBCOTIVB

(2) CLIBTOT B SCHMW?
MPUTB scour aacomtVB

Sohwiutojyonm 98Q) 2012



Schedule J (Fomt 99012012

ISupptommtri Intonnrtion

LINCOUi HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839

SKI^^PK^ttelnf^^ex(Alr^'w^ri^s^u^top^'-fcw^1b-3-4a-4b-^^ -^6b.^

PART I, LINE 7: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR RECEIVED PERFOWIANCE-BASED BONUS

PAYMENT OF $35,000 fGROSS)

SchNlutoJ (Fomi 990) 2012
232113
12-10-12



SCHEDULE L
(FonnB80or900-EZ»

Oap«tm»n« of W Tnuuy
InlmnM Rw«u« Some*

Transactions Wtth Interested Persons
^ Comptef If tha oigantaaBon anaiwmd

*YM" on Farm 990, Put IV, III-28B, SBb, 2^ 27,28a, 28b, w 28c,
or Fann B90-EZ, Part V,  w 38« or 40b.

^ Attoch to Ftonn BW or Fonn WO.EZ. ^ 8w MfOTto ImtrucUB
Nama of the oiiganlzatton LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

OMBNB.1M8-0(M7

201?

Exce- Beneflt TniaacUons (sacdon soi(c)  and aeclton 50l(c)(4) omanteattons only).
Complete If tha oiaanfaatton anewwad .Y«a" on Rmn fl90. Pan IV, ha 25B or 25b, or Fbnn 990-a Part V. Una 40b.

Emptoiwr idwitWMUon numbw
61-0445839

(a) Name of (fequaBBed pargon
W RdatlonsWp botwaen dtequallfiad

DNw>n and onxmtatkaL
(c) Deacrlptton ofttanaactton fcaCoincted?

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organialton managw or dhqualWed pemona during the year under
section 4958 ................................................................................................................................................. > $

3 Enter the amount of tax, K any, on Ine 2, above, relmbum«l by thaoiBanlzatton ............................................. ^ $

Loana to and/or From Intereated Penona.
Coniplnto if th* ofBmization anawwad .YW on Ronn B90-EZ, Part V. h» 38a or Fbnn 980. Part IV. «ne 26; or ff the oinenlzatton
reporfd an emoujt y_,Fgm_S90/ Part X, In. 5, e,w 22..Rdaforahlp]

wth-
oiganbatbn

W^WM^
by board or I
commlltw?

W Name of
Intamsted pereon

WPUIPOM
of torn

Lom to of

BiBmttttaifl

To IFrom

wfna..
amount

WBdancedue -»'".
drfault?

Y-l No Ye«|No

WWrttton
agiwmmt?

Yw I No

firantoorA^starioaB^^
Comolate tf th« otnantartlon wwerBd .Yee' on ftinn 9ro. Pat IV. Bne 27.

JLJ-

W Name of htanated pwaon WRetatkxwhlpbatwNn
fntwseted parson and

theomanteadon

W Amount of
asstatence

wTy.peof
aaslatmo

WPuipowof

LHA Far P^mnwl(R«tucUon Act Notice .» the liNtnwUa-far Fomi WO or .BO-EZ. Sohwluto L (Ftonn .80 or NO-EZ» 2012

232131
12:03.12



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
^(Fwm?90of990.EZ>2012 BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

raons.
61-0445839Paaoi

Complete It th» onaanttatton anawwsd .YW on Fomi 890, Part IV. line 28a, 28b. or 28c.
(.» Nama oflftt««afd person (b) RdaUonshlp brtwNn Intensted

person and the onBanizatton
W Amount of
transaction

470,914,

WDwcripUonof
transaction

WSharing of
oroanlzaUon'a
nvanues?

J&s. -No
WILFRED SIEG, JR., PRESIDEIEXECUTIVE BOARD MBRj RAMSEY POPO

??Wt;<B?1 Supplwnental Intomiatlon
Comnlf thb part to prwrida addlttonal InformaUon for (asponsw toqyaatlons on Schadula L (aae Instnicttonsl.

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TIIAN8ACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF INTERESTED PERSON:

WILFRED SIEG, JR., PRESIDENT, RftMSEY POPCORN CO. INC.

(Bl RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MBR

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION $ 470,914.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTIONS RftMSEY POPCORN PROVIDES PRODUCT THAT IS

THEN SOLD BY SCOUTS TO THE PUBLIC.

f El SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

w^
Soheduto L (Form 9Mor»BO-EZ» M12



SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

0<»utii»int ol ur Tnnuiy
»Ttunu Rwuw Srnte*

Noncash Contributions

> ComptttolfUieoiBtmiMttonsanswNi^l .V»- on Fan*
9W,P<rt<V,UnB«»or30.

'-

OMBNo.1aW.C047

Nanwofthaoioanizatton LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOX SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Empte^rtontWcrton mimbw
61-0445839

Typea of Property
~<r

MathodirfdeKnnhtag .
noncaah contotoutkm amounts

1
a
3
4
B
e
7
8
9

10
11

12
13

14
18
w
17
18
1»
2B
21
22
23
M
as
M
27

Art-Wortuotart
Art-HlatflitedtnaaUTBa
Art-FracttonallntereBto,
Books and publcatlcna
Ctothlng and ftouaehdd oootia
CamandothwwhtetoB.
Boats and ptanm

Intetoctualpropwty
SacurittwPublldy traded
SacurWtos . Ctoealy hdd atock.
Bwafttw . Psrtnwhlp. LLC, w
trust Interurta

Swurtttw . MlaceUanwua
Ckietfled conswvathxi contribuBon .
HlsttxtertruduKB
Qualified conawvaUon contlibutkin . Other,
Redeatata-fitBldentfal
Real estate-Comnwdd
RMI estate-Otlw
Coltocttelw
Food Inventory
DIUB» and nwdcal auppBaa
Taxidanny
Hl«to»teal arttfacta
Sctantifteapeclrmma

*»(iicdartitoct>
Other ^
Othw >
Oth<f >

,^L28 OtftW

< EVENTS-MISC S >
( AUTO LEASES )
( PROGRAM-SUPPL»
CAMPING I

^r
Checkff
applioabta

w~
 urtw<rf
ontnbuttorwor
nnacontrttiutedl Rmn 9BO.

"20

Noncash contribution
amount* reported on

.PartVUI.Inela

68,183.
30,000.
27,729.

777507

PAIR MARKET VALUE_
FAIR MARKET VALUE
FAIR MaRKET VALUE
tFAIR MARKET VALUE

2ft-^mber of Fonna 8283 noehf^ by the owmtartton during the t» year for aontributtona
for whteh the orcanbatlon comptolfld torn 8283. Part IV, Donee Acknowtodoament »_

30a Oumg the year, did thn on^ntzatton iwsehw tv oontifcuttan any property reported tn Part I Jlnwl^ that It nwwthoklf<^
at Iwat thnw yean from <h® dat* of the hlUd cwtributkm. and whteh to iwl ra<?Jlr^ to b» used tea-wwnpt pwpfaw for
<h»«ntlm hoUing pertcd?.....

b K'Y-.'dwnttrttrananBwnmtlnPartll.
31 Do««th«oiganJa^haveaBinaB»ptamMpoBcythatrB(^lre«thewtewo(anynon-dtmdatdcontrttautto^^
32a Dow the CTsmfcaUon hh» <y uae third patiww related o»gBitoUon« to solicit, procws. or sdl nmcash

ccnttlbuttonB?
b U-Yea.'daacrtbBbiPartll.

38 |f th»on^ttattoniWn<Arepertwwnountln column (c)fcratypeofpropertyforwhlohcohjmn<a)i8check<d,
d^rtboinPartll.

LHAFor Papwwotk Rwtoctton Art (totlw, 9^ the tnrtnwUom «w Form BBO. Sdwduto M (Fomi ««0 (2012}

232141-
12.20.1t



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
KFomi990t(20ia BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC. 61-0445839 Pane 2_
Supptomantal Information. Comptof this part to preride the Infdnnatkan requlnd by Part 1, lln- 30b, 32b, and 33. and whethw
the organlwtton to nporttog In Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, th* number of ttwna recehwd. or a combination of both.
Also complete thb part for any BddhlontltntdmiaUon. ---.-.------..-.""..

PART I, OTHER TYPES OF PROPERTY:

OCCUPANCY FEES

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTORS

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII $ 5264.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FAIR MARKET VALUE

PRINTING SERVICES

(A) CHECK IF APPLICABLE » X

(B» NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTORS = 2

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII $ 2350.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FAIR MARKET VALUE

232142 12-2B.1Z Schmtuto M (Form 9»B (2012(



SCHEDULED
(Fom>990orWO-Efl

DefUrtmml ot <h« Tnuuiy
nlmuiRmnu.Swno

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
conn^^w^^'?mtef'w»onaw(? SIHOMa wwttms on

Form OW or WO-.Rorto provhfBmy .ddlttoMfintonnaUon"
^ Attach to Fbnn .BOorWO-E&

Nameoftheorganlzatfon LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

0MB No 1S4s.n9*T

2012

Emptoyw idmtHteatlon number
61-0445839

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

VENTURING), OUR COUNCIL OFFERS SCOUTING UNLIMITED. AN ADAPTIVE SCOUTING

PROGRAM FOR YOUTH WITH DISABILITIES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

OTHER SCOUTING RELATED PROGRJUIS

EXPENSES $ 2,783,418. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0. REVENUE $ 1,264, 684

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE SB: COMMITTEES CANNOT ACT ON BEHALF OF
THE^QVERNING BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE lls FORM 990 PROVIDED TO SCOUT

EXECUTIVE AT TIME OF FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR IS SET BY THE SALARY COMMITTEE

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18: MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

FORM 990, PART XI, LXNE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS :

WRITE OFF OF UNCOLLECTIBLE PLEDGES RECEIVABLE -52,791

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR
LHA ForP«p«wori<R«tuctlonAetN<»lh»,«»Urln«t«UBth>i»torFe»m«BOer»00-EZ.
aazaii
01T04.13

Sch^ult 0 ^onn B90 or 8go-EZ( (Miq



Schedule 0 ffbm 980 or 9800 (20121
NameoftheoiBanteation LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.
Emptoyr ld»rtf(fertlen mimbw

61-0445839

^.'» Schuduto 0 (Fonn «80 or WO-EZ) (8012)



UncolaHmtttiCouaflU
M12 COUNCDL OFFICERS

Pav--i- ^Gy<?^
^?^a^>v\ <=(- pa«H-7

BoySoouuofAnurica

Chidrnun of the Board
Tenyiytor
Panner
Meroer Hunun Resources Coiuultmg
462 Soutt 4th S(»w4 Suite 1500
LouisvfllB.KY 40202
B: 502-561-4798 F: 502<461^74(
C: 502.645.572a
tenv.tvler^mener.com

CoancM Cannhdonw
Mas BUT
PaidienonLLC

9900 Coipante Canqw Driva, Suhn
2100
LouisvUto, Kentucky 40223
B: 327-560 P: 327-6232
H: WW587DOB: ld/17
imburt^pariienonnc.cmn

Co"tll OpwirtittBii <*h"1*>
JefltoyA.&fcKenrie
Mnnbn ta Chan Louinrflto
Gneaebaam Doll A McDmakl
PLLC
101 &5* Street,
3500NalioMlC3tyTowar
LoaiawllB, KntuCky 40202
B: 587-3594 F: 540.2250

DOB: 2/10

DbtrictOpwrtfa-Ckair
Lanyhfytn
Firit Saving? Bank
501 EastLewisACIaAPuktwy
CluksvUte,bKUuu 47129
B: 283^)724 D<»: </16
H: 253^245
lmYm^WwSi,m^

EndainnMitChrir
a4>Hincock
Sr.ViceBruidnt
RepubBc Bank* That Co.
WlWettMaketStiwt
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
B: 5M-3600 0:836.7129
chMiuickiSlreBnMfchntlc-cnm

EMCTdwVJceChrir
aadRivea
ChirfFiiiacialOflHccr
LQAE and KU Enngy LLC
POBw 32030
Loui»vaie,KY 40232-2030
B: 502-627-3990
0:502.439.5191
Brad.RiweaffltlcB-ku-coni

RnancB Chair
JohnMUtoy
LGAE
UOW.BnNub^y
LouisvUteiKY 40232
B: (Sfl2)627-«a36
idin>tiwllnv(aia«Au

MunbenUp® iatiOMhipa
Chdr
DmridDuuhauer
ByerfyFant
4041 Dfadelflghmy
Louiavilto. Kentucky 40216
B: 502-448.K61 F: 447-5885
a 502.327-7953 DOB: 6/4

PrognaCbalr
JohnR.Condu
HeaMicam Rasowriu Dirision
TnimSotationa.Inc.
9390BuiueaF1n»y.
Loaisvilte.KY 40220
B: 502-214^969 G5Q2-29M056
F: 502-214-1144 fine
Jahn-MunhuSlIuuto

PnpurtkBCIuIr
DavM 0. Derrick
Pnridcnl/Owner
DuridcBnghwring
1397 South 3rfStnet
Louiavai^Xaatuclff 40208
B: SQ2-63fr9273F:502-63W274
C: 502.593-3573 DOB: 3/20

Scontimch Chair
DnwinWflbb
WdbLawOCBcca
455S4dlStSTB1528
LouiavfBa.KY 40202
B: 502-599.1053 F: 5m.2M-W3
Sl 502-412^355

ScortnMh Co^'hdr
Dr. Ralph Fitqwlrick
Assoc. Vice Pre». Community
EiiguBnent
UiivwrityofLouisvato
209FGnnvwnByer Hall, Suite 100
AdnrinislBBtiw Annex
Louisvffle, Keatodgr 4C292
8:502^52-3163
rOfhzOI laiouiaville.edu

Treunier
Janes Chy Smith
PnsidantACEO
CenbdBank
9300 ShdbyvUte Riwd, Sute 100
LouisviHet, KiBUtucky 40222
B: 412.3075

HmyFldbut
CPA
BnaibertAAaiodatu
4S5S4lhStStBl2M
LoaitviUB.Kantucky 40a>2
B: 5(12-384-2007
linuafiaaaa

TrurteuChdr
CaHTloniu
148 Wcinrind Road
LonuviUe.Ktatncky 40207
B: S0».584-4<50
F; 5( -5M-<652
H: 502-»93-6507
l_ull'ainh*rjiufi uiiLiIui". _-

Scant Euarttw
BmyO.Oxky
P.O.BGBE3fi273
LoufavaiB, Kmtudy 40233
B: 361-2624 F: 361-7999
DOB: 5/29
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JonAckeirson
AckBnoa A Adtsaam, P.S.C.
lllOOAtoicrwoodlload
Louisvilto.Rentudv 40223
B: 502-719.1349   502.244^)032

NoknAUm
Quiraun
Conon+AItett
200 SouA Fifth Street
Louisvilto, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-5S9-WSO F: 502^581-9016

Water E-Aadenon
6809 Bnnmaboro Road
Louisvilh, Kentucky 40222
B: 5Q2.558-1S58   5Q2-42&.1597
iimhrthmwnndlSlutl-ffwn

IloaBanw
McCaul^y, NfcolM A Coupuy. LLC
702 North ShonDriw
JrffcnonvUto, Indiana 47130
B: 812-22(-6fil
H:8U-294-7325

GtB.BiUBamm
26WS(ununiUBriw
EKzabcdilnwn. KBntudy 42701
tt270-765-5MO

PMlBeanaa
ll006CtonananCt
LodsvUle^Ky 40291
 502-523-3038
Fl?tBIIHUI(8Iiihmi1Beahine-CBIB

BiUBeckar
RhdndHeaMicam
LawDqwrtiiwat
680 South FowdiStmet
LoubvUk, Knludgf 4(BQ2
Bune: 502-59M067
Cdfc 502-309-3412
wfbedaertamiail.com

Janes K. Booher
13Hand»Lwding
Plospect.KY 40059
H:502-22<.5<1<
iamInhnohenS>helbnuth.net

David Boone
NortoaHwldidw
315E.Brouhwy.lL Suite 001
LouisvUle,Ktaaicky 4<Q02
B: 50Z«9^3570
tt502.299.5932
david.bomna^nnrtmihealthaffii

PWwC.L.Boyce
I'mrideat
MfalAnierica Ekctmnfa iServiw,Inc.
410 MfcTAor Road
New Attuy, ladlua 47150
B: 945-1209 F:502-M5-18S9
tt502.934.1209
netenslhBnnI-cnm

MasayBeyd
wh^noSigpiy
P.O. Box 35900
LoubviBMCaitucky 4023S
8:502-774-4441 0:502-599^887
 502445-7170
mOTtY,bffy4®whavnB.cnm

Btac«BDdrf'Bnibalurm
140 Soufltfom Blvd
Owmubom.KY 42303
B:27M84-1441ud.275
dbmbiiImQTftmn|4nn-find.coa

OurUeBiyrt
5707 Satan NobbRori
Onriestown, huUna 47111
B:»12-256-3783

PedBBBiyant
LoanviUe Coimnmity Dewto|Bnent
Bade
2901 Wot Broabny
Loufavfflo, Kentucky 40211
B: 502-T75-2555 F: 502-420.1945
BaAfthSh Amfc

TmnCanr
TMMuplyRd
Bowling GfBBn, Kentucky 42102
270-779-5022
Tcmrft (hSWmtnhf*

JeffConder
PhntMmagsr
Beam Global Spirits A Woo. Inc.
P.O. Box 160
Clennont; Kentucky 40110
B: 502-215-2270 F: 502.543-2992
ffi tl2.752.7724
ieflr.CondeilSihanmolnhnl nmn

KcvniConlcwright
27ft.313.3201
k conlanBhtlSlhAlltftiirtt ni*

AICumish
Norton Hnalfltcam

200 But Oiegtnut Street
Louisville KY 40202

(502)629-8000

StewntE.Cmner
MUNgiDgPUteBT
V^ntft, Tunnt& Coada, LLP
ItOOFNCPtoa
LouiawBq.Keatncly 40202
B: 502-5fi2.7223 R 502-St»<1309
C: 502419-5235

Judge JenyOposIiy
Ulh Judidd Diatrict Court Judge.
OIiflun, Huuy, nd TOnable CCTutiw
lOOWtNMdaSlnet
LaOnngB^KY 40031
B: 502-7774015
JarvQndtirtaiCVmiIBTC MBV

CoMhDonvCrun
Head Biukrtbdl Coacb Enuitu
UntwnayofLouisviUe
Mdcohn B. Cbuacey Jr. CBatar
LouuvUhkKY 40292
B:5024S2<841 F: 502-t52-31M
A""Y,mmK?ii»u»v"to.^

StewOuualu
Dipecftor tfHiunn Ruounu
ChudrillDowna.Inc.
700 Ccntnl Avenue
LouianU^, Kantuc^r 40201
B: 50205-4654 F: SQ2^3fr4Wl

Jdin-RflbertCurtm
CBO
GonnectBdLeanngKch rt
323 Weat Btnadway Suhc 400
LauiaviUe^ Kentucky 40202
B: 502-SS3-WW3 F; 5(0-513^092
H: 5U2-417-0521 cdl

KcMiE.Dawa
5A»denR<»d
Ghaview, Kentucky 40025
 502-425-1547
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Chuck Deny
PNC
101 South Fifth Street 37th Floor
Louisnltak KY 40202
B; 502-581^278-Assistant Sheila
c: swi-ssj-sm
charlOTAm^v8>p*c-«"*

InnwW. Dabbing m
P.O. Box 230
Scotlsbug.lBdiua 47170
B: 812-7»<UO F: 812-752^049
 812-752^820

StowDobler
VfceBmident-FiDaa»
Kindred HeaMicam
680Soudt4diaiect
LauisviUB.Kcntady 40202
B: 502-596^866 F: 502.596-4»S

Dr. Robert L.Doty
Profeasor
CunpbelbvUteUniVBBUy
220IUanAvunia#l
CanpbeUsvflte, Kentucky 42718
B: 2TO-7W-5249 tt 270465.2008
rMntuffilcainnhallavilIaaln

FmderidEE.Dayto
716F<incgatoRoad
Loulavfltok Kentucky 40223
H:S02-245.79fi?
fmdAwIaM3fiBlmull.aiin

RoyceEppenon
5MB«bai»Su<La
Mfc WuhiKgton, KY 40041
B:502-429.2dW
H:Sfla-231-3ia3

W^neEstupinaI
TOO
903 Spring Stmrt
Jeffinenvaie, IN 47130
B: <U-2ai-3700
C: 502.552.3700

Kevin EUer
71 Tail Pine Drfw
Hi2d»thtown,Keatudgr 4270]
B: 502-961-4399 tt 270-234^)031
kattertSuns-tiam

DavidA-Evanc^k
Muine Bridge A Iron. Inc.
201PawneeDrtvB
Jef&nowUk IN 47130
B: 812-283-7932
davidrtaimarinawmk

David W.Ewnc^k
Bnaidcat
MMtoBBuiMen,Inc.
2040nnhan<t
U&a, IN 47130
B: 812^83-7932 F: 812.2»2-1485
tt»I2-2«2-55M

ToniFcatan
MEugmAPouingtr.PSC
601WMUaSt
LotdwiUe^KY 40202
B; 502-2(24373

Brace F«8nson
Underwriten Sidbty A Clainu. toe.
P.O. Box 23790
Luniavilto.KY 40223
8:502444-1343
 502^97-7400

Stout Fagusan
5110LongKn!ftRnn
LouiavBte,KY 4Q207
B:502-W»-5585

Robot Ftowon
ItcsidBntACEO
BmkofColunbta
P.O. Box 634
CohnnUa, Kentucky 42728
B: 270.384-6433
n»flnwa«(3Bnnta»lumhii

Dr.S(anFn(er
7400 Ntw Laaange Road, Suite 404
Louisville, Kmtudy 40222
B: 502.426-1716 tt S02-C3-1100
fiapBriglI|lou.com

SuidnRaato
Tandem
304WestLibutySt#200
LouisviUe.KY402D2
B: 502-587.7220 F: 502-587.7223
C: 502-553-4327
aandnUSItandmnaoancvt'nn*

AnoUGwson
Pnsidwt A Publisher
THE COUIUER-JCXJRNAL
525 West ftoadway
LouisvilIekKealncky 40202
B: 502.5B2-4101 R 502-512-W66
 502490.1118

DawneQcB
WAVE 3 TV
5506WitoFannAv<Bue
Lodavffl^Kcnluclgr 40216
B: S02-56I-4I50 tt 502^75-9914
dimrt'Bumualtv rfuwn

JimOtoddea
PTBSMtBt
GniufaPIaitfcs
P.O. Box 220
Scotttbng.Indinu 47170
C:502^»5-2023 tt 502-752^742

LynnGnnager
Stdd MnufiBturint of the Bhspm
UlConnuceBhd
naridbrt,Ky40«)l
B: 502-695.7980
hmn/9hito>h1«nfo

CaadaGnenwood
4801 OlynpiaPakPtoa, Suite 4000
LoufavUe.kY 40241
B:5D2-420-7631

FluIBpN.Gngoiy
154WCiysldSprinpWay
Lonisvffle, Kentucky 40245
tt 502-2454933
tt BMKahallinuth.net

ShumHde
413CutyRd
Mmny.Kcaludy 42071
270^.293-WC
dnmnahde@live.com

RKga-Hntemn
2620Kcpl(yRd
Gewgetown, Indiana 47122
 812.951-2516
ihaibeaon(2>monmeahin«Ann
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A.ThoinasHudjy
KcyEtoctronfcs»Inc.
2533 CeatBnnialBontevant
JefihBOnwlh.bdiuu 47130
B: 812-206.2501 F: 8I2-206.270I
T<Mnl*aidy(@B6evEhctmntafisan

PatHBipdan
Agency MiMgar
Kutfud^FannBunauIna. Co.
1201 Mt BdeaRoul. Suite 201
SheB»yvilto,Kmtncky 40065
B: 5Q2-<33^2310 R 5<0^33.5681
H:»2.B2M<W
nitHnmilffli(2"»fl»«"a-«»"

JduHuriaon
Signatun Htodtt Care^ LLC
laoiBlueyuiPuitwv
Loui»vilh,KY 40299
B: 502-56B.7800
ihanrisoa@tsfjp3RSt1:<a!fccaidlc.c<an

JohnHuiyauu
Pnridnd
Norton Subntn Hoapftal
4001 Dutdunau Lane
LouisviUe»Kariuchy4CB07
B: 502-893-1000

PaulH^doa
Pnddent
ARMAGCoqxmdon
300AnMgAwne
BanbUmn.KY 40004-2113
B^02-34»-3W7Ba.222
nnIh<8ffmaimTr/'m^

Steve IfcB
llSWadaorAw
Banlitown,KY 40004
tt 502-35&.3Tn)

David HBintanu
Stock YudaBuk
1040 But MdaStmet
LouisvtDfl.Kcntudy 4(1206
B: 502-625.9161
nnvul MBhlUiimfflinh-cnin

GngoiyC.Heihanan
Pnsidaat
Louisvtlto Water Co.
550 South 3idStnct
LouisvatB.Kentudsy WQSQ.
B:502-569.3<OOCTt3681
 502-473-0304
dtfiitananStedaifisn

CalHude
Vice PmudentofHnnce and CFO
BaptfstHwhhan
4007 Kmge Way
Louisville Kentucky 40207
B: 502^96-5011 F: 502-19MW7
sharisiaUnLi

Lloyd C.Hfflnd.Jr.
22F<>dByLa
FhnkfiKt.Kenliuky 40W1
B: 5< .227-1668 tt 502.765-4955
LHiUirtlgfflnt-citimittfliaB

JohaA.HiBuicMV
PtBridentftCEO
HiBerichABndaliyCo.
P. a Bax 35700
LoniaviIto.Kmtucky 40232
B: 5t(W8B-7329 F: 5S5-1179
iohnJrillnidM^riuqmr.cam

BfllHowaid
FaatBne PubUutiona
P.O.Bax248
Bndner.Kentudy 40010
B: 222-0146 F: 225^50$

FirudtB.Hmiw.m
Encutiw Vica ftnridant
NatfaariCity
101 Soulh Fifth Stnct,4(h Floor
LoubviU^Mentndiy 40202
B; 5<>2-5tl-4458 F: 502-511^050
ftBnkAOTmiamrttnnalrtY.nm

David Huff
&ONU.S
UOWBmafauy
LouisviBe,KY 40202
B: 502^27-4662 F: 50M17.2254
tt M2.376-5791
dmfiAknlBanthefUe-cnm

JenyHnn
President
Dnminig Malone Uvea^ A Ostroff
9300 ShBbyviUe Rtnd, Suto 1100
Louindto.Kmucky 40222
B: 502-326-2337 F: 502-326.2437
ihurtiaiDMLO-cnm

DmndJwdl
Fox 41
624 W. Mnhunmul AU Bouhvud
LouisviBe.Kmtucky 40203
B: 502.5»5<M4
<UewBllffllfiiit41xnm

David Jaaw
601WJefitosonSt
Lonisvate.KY 40202
B-.502-574-1106
David.james@laui8villely.gov

DBmriaJatauMi

HaidinMunoridHospitd
913 North DbdoAwnue
EIizabeditown.Keatudy 42701
B: 270.706.102 C: 50M49<458
 502-2254133
diohnsMugthndLnet

BobJouw
BdbJonwBuildea
3215 Higlimy 1694
Cnatwood.Realudky 40014
8:502.2414922

UoydJoaw
503IUdgBWoodRd
Louisvffl^KY4<B(r7
 502.894^449
G502-641-IM2

J.FtoIKehii.ffl
AunnuytLaw
MiddtefaaAReudiager
WlLucaaRd
Snrithfidd.KY 40068
B; 302.5t4.1135 C: 502-39(^017
H;502-22M205

BobKtoduuner
Rhw Vdhy Fiiancial Bank
1208FdlaCn«k
New AIbav. IN 47150
B; 8ia.24M272H:8l2^48-80TO
rifledum^affln/ftumlf

JwSyo WSsa Knapf
150 NuAEwing Avenue
Louiavilte.Kaitfudy 40206
C:502-<45.7747 H: 502-t974015
wm.knuitliaMiririidib-cam

HanyKudn
6016 bnBS Trace Rd
Louisrilk.KY 40222
B: 50241 B.12a0
hhlaidinlBltmril-cnm
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JunLeopoM
VicePnsidcnt
Prcfeind MariEtffa^Papa John's
2001 Papa John's BhnL
Louisvffle,KY 40299
B: 502-261^494 C: 50M31.2042

auyuiuifliuini

OoLNdl&iMnr
USA MEDDAC Headqparten
Intend Ansy Caaaaadty Hoap&ri
Fort Knax, Kentudy 40121
B: 502^1244070
ICaBu Bfthnnffllna anmv niil

RichudF.Migw
7306 Fox Hubor Road
Pttupect, Kentucky 40059
 502-228-5510

naiaafatnririill*

DamdMcArthnr
Ualvenity ofLouisvffle Hospital
530 South Jackian Slnet
Louisvilte, KY 40202
B: 5<EW4I^143
rfavJAncii/SiuIh

TonF.McGtdw
VP. Owner
Airltydn»p<n»ar, Inc.
POB<»3470
Louiavilto, Kentucky 40232
B: 502^51-1000 H: 502-454-UOI
0:502-552-8952

i&rtatahtwdm

Dr.ilnudlMcKinlv
PO Box 61(8
EIiabetteown,KY42TO2
B: 270-7W.1303 tt 270^004700
nuadlfflnMaelhnclrinIav.aMB

BcmadMiniris
3213 Dtod Court
Louiavin^Kenlacly 40242
B: 502-W-3506   502.426.TO11
h».nuiwlm inn{«<SBwah<w» ftnm

Dr. Leon Moon^yhan
PO Box 2516
Shelbyvill^Kwducky 40066
 502-633^908
InmnnavhanfSinatditbh.com

TomMoiuhm
12312 Covered Bridge Rd
Scllciabui, IN 47172
B: 502-5M-1731
tnKNiahanfSlbiaanmala-com

Chris Monis
MaatcrDiatBler
Brown Foieman
850 Dixie Highway
LouisviUe.KY 40210
B: 502.774-7681
dlris_mmriaab-£com

MakNcfliny
11501 SntogBCIubIloul
LoubvIUe.Keuludcy 40299
B: S02.2<6^«2 F: 502-26W726
G 502405-8586
ni-tnl tMllBllrlhnith nrf

BfflNiduua
Vice PwaUent, Nrtworii Opention
ttnnui^ Kentucky
321 WwtMdnStnBt, 12d» Floor
LoulawUe, Kentucky 40202
B: 502-5W-3015

Dr.FoitarH.Northrop
2301 HalbHffl Road'
Cnitwood.Kwtudy 40014
B:5(».tl7-32I7
fi»tBniorthm|rigfqp^,,

iiyportuf
2003 Fann^te Drive
FlaydKndb^ todjana47119
ai2-20d-23<»

.nartwak

Johngr L. Pwxy
US Bade
One FfaiDdaI Sqaan, KYBR 0850
LouiavlBe.KY 40202

^BKfiWffY9^aVCStt

Philip Pfefftr
MfiTBBemontQ
NuhvUto,W 37220
B:615-429-<4M
H:615-2W-3355
|Ail®»flrfbr.oig

BndR^y
BTRAdvisoiySernccs
P.O. Box 23066
LouisviUB.Kentudy 40223
8:502-552.3373
bnd^&lmjict

A.ToniiRiao
Vk» President Budness DevBlopment
Abet Coaatnction Cmvwsy, bic.
3401 BuUbid Awaue Cout
LotibviltoiKtatudy 40218
B: 5(B-*51.2235 F: 502-473-7361
H:50».253^SW

Janes M.Rogen
Executive Vice PtwideatfCOO
HUUudLyoM
P.O. Box 32760
Loutsvflh.KBntuc^ 40212
B: 502-58M400
tWMMinriSlhflllawl

Robot L.Roynr
4014NBboumB Boutovad
LouiwiBBkKartucky 40207
B: 5024»<077 H; 50249MMI
i2tn>vanMiBnK«ufl«-

Chalet W.Sdaatter
5I6AlltrtoRd
Louisvilh, KaitaAy 4«»206
tt 5fla.261.4W3

FletdNTSdindt
252Alb<aBuktoyDriw
Puluedi.Keatodv 42001
27ft.519-4a92
fletch(atinl-lm»Bnn.

Ann Scott
222 W Valley Driw
Rnsad^U^ Keatudy 42276
270.725-4089
LtMtriWitfrtric*-'!hTnia«niaff CTB

Trinity Souq?

750 Nnrfi Bladdinnch R<nd
EIiadidlitmwn.KY 42701
B: 270^68-1505
H: 270.769-7081

JahnSluvw
JPMuyn
416WiatJM6noaSt.3'<
LuuisviIh.KY 40202
8:502.566.3651
iohn.w.ahumHaiinniarBm-enm
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WiUhdE.Sie&Jr.
Ranuty Popcorn Co., Inc.
5645 Oovw VaBqr Road, NW
ftunscy, Indiana 47166
B; 800.fiZ4.2060 ext 108
F: 812-347-3356
wilIfihMnn'vnoncnm-com

Nfck Simon
PubMahw Briudng
One Frank E. Stnon Avenue
aciAudnnlto.Kuludy 401C5
8:502-955^526

Donald ItSlnne
Fmsidcnt
Shae Automotive Eatnprises, Inc.
P.O.Box2d07
JeflbnnviBe.IndtaiB 47131
B: 502-20W158 H: 50MW-M07
AlftntfAI ^^/SsffA.wun

MIdud Snydar
HUIindLyuu
48010(ynqitoPaknaa
LouiaviltokXfinlucty 40241
8:502-420.1421 F:502-<120gl4
 502-228^318

.SWH

Dr.GwngBA.Shunk
Senior Putw
Christ Chunh United &faflu<Ust
4614 &ownaboro Road
Loutovffle.Kentudiy 40207
B:502^97'«21 R502.a93.2794
H: 502-49*4887

LylaStucki
UniquB Managemut Suvtow
]l9EutMq>toSbBBt
Jeflhnonvflto, Indinu 47130
B; 812.2t5.0M6 F: U2-295W95
lvla(81nniflu»rfnBmtcntn

Ridurnd S. Swope
Pnsidart
Sun SwopB Auto Oroift LLC
#10 Swope AutoCenta- Drive
LauisvillB, Kentucky 40299
B: 502-49MOOO F: 50249?-5009
H: 502-2284441
tluumutSl-nawnn* mnt

SamudG.Swope
2500 POptar Croat Rd
Louiavilto^Kautucky 40207
 5024974636
SBSWoaefllaol^om

HowndR.TUmn
7»IO St Aaamay Woods Cout
Louuvflto, Kentucky 40214
8:502^37-5190
h»(nhnn(S11»H-itt» iu*

GuyUtaw
Louiivilto Bau BawbaU Oub
401Eu(MdaS«net
LouuvUto.Kealudy 40202
3:502-212-2287

DanrinWrtb
45SS4tkStSlB3a2
LoubvUhk Kauudty 40202

GncgoiyA.Wdb
NTS
600 NortiHuntboume Pariciny
Suite 300
LouiwUh^ Kentucky 40222
B: 5Q2-<26-4800 tt 502-254-1725
BweUsianttdnESMflni

nnnyWelb
MKiesticE^tePnductionB
2229Hidilnd^>ringaPI
loufavilto.KY 40245
B: 502-254.I72S

MaAWheehr
Regional Outanai
USBnk
One FinucMShpun, KYBR 0850
LodsviBB, Kentucky 40202
B: 502.5fi2<336 F: 502-562-<460
H: 502-8964923
innkAadiBBlaiaiah^lu

JudgB Ton Wine
113<tt Wooded BnnA Lane
LoufavfllekKy 40291
B: 502-595-3430 H: 502.267^796
twineiSWnri ahthbjann

JuawP.Wittea
P.O.BOX5
ChariestBwn, Indiana 47111
B: 812-25M393 F:ai2-25M734
H: ai2.256.2040
ymiSlwitten.com
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OFFICE OP THE SECRETARY OF STATE

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE

I, BOB BABBAGE. Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do
hereby certify, that according to the records in the office of the Secretary of State
of the Cmnmonwealth of Kentucky,

BCW SCOOTS OP AHERICA

JLIHCOLN BERITAGE COUBCII.. INC. .

is a corporation onganized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of

Kenhicky, whose date of incorporation is ^ OCTOBBR 25, 1916 ;

and whose period of duration is ,, _ PERHETUM. _^ .

I further certify, that said coiporation has paid aH fees due and owing to the of.

fice of the Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of Kenhicky to date; has
deBvered to the Secretary of State its most recent annual report, as required by
KKS 271B.16-220 or 2733671} and has not filed articles of dissolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,! have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official
Seal. at Frankfort, Kentacky, this na day of _DBCBMBBR
19^3..

BOB BABBAGE
Secretary of State
Commonwealth of Kentucky

BY t KU

SSG.2300/89>



P^O£{>rE%&nL2D-
G^§ag

to 23 SszSH'S

5£S^£T
:.'3^C;

^FICLBS OIP AMaapWEEiT TO THE
ARTICLBS OF ia<X«?OBATIO(» OEP
OLD KEWTUCECy H(^SB_ OOmCII. O?
BOYS SCCTOTS OP AME8IC%jL

tSORS 273<>2671

AjRTICMB I

The Corporation's, aam® i,as

Old Kentucky Boai® Council
of Boy Scouts of America* Inc.

ARTICLE II

Article I of fcha Corporation's Articles of Incorporation Is

hereby amended to raad as followss

"The name of the Corporation is Mncoliffi Biorltaga COUBC&I,

lac*. Boy Scouts off AiBiarl.ca."

ARnCKS.^Il

The above awBndHient was adopted by unaaiaoos vot® of the

Boasd of DirecfeoE-o of tfa® Garporation on BSarcsb 26» 119&3, fchare

bsJLng a quoriua p.Efaaeato Furfcheimose^ fcha BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA,

IMC. approvad th<a aliwva amejadfla&nfc ozi Bterch 18^ 1993. gSse

atfcachefl Boy Scouts of Jtaiiarica Certificata of Approval^.

Executed abov® this _/l j day oS g3ov®iBber, (t ^9 31.

AJ
DATE?. BYt

Ware H. Reytii
Scout Execul

fliCEt



CCTSMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY »
) -SS«

COU13TY OF JSFPEKSON (

I, a Notary Public in and for th® State and Qauaty

a£oresatdff do hereby oertlfy that ths foregoiag docuiaent was

produced! to sas and- &cknowl@dg®d and (SlalJ.vered befo.re in© by MAStG

H. REYNERSONf Scoufe EMecutiv® foz' Lincoln Herj.tage Council,

Inc. f Bay Scouts of Ajnsrica, on tl?e y&__ day of Novsmber 1983,

to be th® act and. deea of said Corporation

My GoHunissioa Expires s

a PUBLIC
STATE &S 2ARGE, KHtrOCTnr

THIS 'm\ !MEIiST 3?RBPARED 8^2

;j..""i?aol ^ith 111
'HIDOLETQN & HWTL'S^SGSR
2500 arowia & Willi&mson Tower
Louis-y-illo, Kentiacky 40202
(502) S84--i135

BOOK PSG?



458^®^Region Southern

Council « 203

LouisviAle. KX.
Keadquar-ters City

SQUS£Q^tSJ^>E^ ^ l^ cc.l^U F S ^A'^eE-At^s<ft.^i*

Under provision o>£ Article X, Section & of the Byiaws of the

Boy Scouts of Afflaisric®, duly Iino<»rpor&t;.ci In the District f Columbia,

under and by ffirtu-' ::S on Act of Congress, 3une 15, 1911&, hereby

tha Artlcl-'s of Incorpora'tlon ias submitted and conuieui-tc that

the __ Old Kenltuckv Home _ Councii

of the Boy Sc--.. t-.' may use for the purpose of Incorporation the name

"_ LIracotET Herjlltaa.® , » Council, Inc..

oy Scouts <.'.& Aianerl'.a.'

St I- dir ct® tSiat thJs cfflrtificate shatl foie attached to the

corp.T- tc ;".rti I- when,, filed by the local ettuncU 'a'itlhi th. 1-t-,

".utbori'iSie.-*

Dated MajT_cb.J.8^
BOY SCCTJTS OF AMERICA

.A® n

ATTEST:
(Seal) /-/^/ffd

BOOK SPACE

.1920
Uidgsd Byl (S1TO
Raeunted (tel Bsc <0, t3S3 BBiBiSS ft.ti.
Tatal F&»t t5.a
Coaity Clarfct RebBcea tecttBan
Bqnsty ClarftE VCCffiai y
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STANDARD
AHIICLBSOF
INOORPORATICN
FOR A LOCAL CODWEI.

JIRTIOIS I. NAME

Ths name (^ .Hie corporation is Old Kantoclcy Hoirie Cozmcil of Bcy Scoufcs of
America, Ine<. For con'ronienoe to tltess Arlilclee of Incorporati<si -Uie cor-
poration is Bonsitimea rafarred to aa the "Corpoiiatton."

AancLE n. BOR&TION

Iba Corporation shall have pacpatB&l axLatenoa liu'b shall teke auch -action
as mw be necessaxy to dissolTO In the evsat of the i'evoca-fcion or -fcenninatlon
of Its charter from tbe Bcy Scouts of America, a corpoTation or-ganlzed under
Act of Conerees.

jaencis in. FUBFOSES

The Coi'poratlon shall promote, sithln tha .barritoiy covered fagr the charter
from tine .to time granted it Igr the Bcgr 3couts o£ America and in acoordanco
with the CongraBsicaaal Char'ter, Ejylawe, Bad BuleBand Ragftlations of the Bcy
Scoufcs of Aiaertca, ttie Scouting prograa of promo'tilng tihe ability of bays
aod young nien and women to do thtoga far tbeniselvas and others, training
than In Scoateraf-fc, and .fceachtng Uiem patriotism, counag®, salf-raliance,
and kindred .virtaes, using the nathoda idtiA ars now in conanon use by thg
Boy Scouts of Aaierloa.

AB'EICLB CTr AMD POMCZES

The Corpora-fcion shall b® cpai^i&d as a nonprofit coipora'bloc aicclusiwaly
for charitstie aod edspo^S^n^puypoaag irf. thin .too inaaning of Seo-bion 501
of the Iniental Ssw^me Cods oif 19t3r.» ag from .fciiue to tliaB amen<3ed»

The Coxpora'fclon sball at fill .fcjjneB inalntoln .01® principles and policleB of
tb® Bcy Scouts of America^ as set fortti in datall In .tfaa Sylasas end Itoe
Bulee and .Raaulatlons of the Boy Scouts of Ainerloa in offloial handbookB,
or as nay ba annoanoed by t&e Bcy Soou'fcs af Anerloa from time to tinis,
BpecifloaUy rastrilctiiig lAs Igadaretoip to tfaoee perecme who are willing to
subscribe to ttie declarationa of principles therein set forth and to tha
Scout Oaffa and Iscs and -Bfao othartd.sa ar® quaUfied to raoei'ro oertifloateg
of leadiarsfalp*

sas-aax v« TOWERS

Tba OorpQTOtAon shall bamg and may aai&rois® (in a inaaner coneistant with
the CoaerdWBAttittl^Cfaarbsr, %laws, and BaleB and BegulattoatB of tbe Boy
Scouts of Ansfloa) &U. p<w®ra gSLvwt -to naaprofit o<^powiti<ae uadar tea
8RS273*
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SSSEGUS TO, MEMBEKS

The Corpora'tdon stoll hawB one w wosa olasBes oif Bieml?erB, as providad in
the SylssB of . e Corporation, and nay have hoRQraiy aisabers.

Each active, associate, or honorary insmber of .UIB Corpora-fc tea shall ba a
citiB®n of the ffnited Stetos of Anerlca or have takBB~ .te&^prolinJA&ry'
to becoming a cltisen of tAe United Slates of America, (a)" has gubecribadr
to the Scout OatA and law^and the bylaws and Bulas and Ksgulatlone of~the
Boy Scouts of AroBrioa, (b) has baen registered by. tho BoySoautaQfAmeri.ca
in acaordancs_wi  its Etprlawa and Blulas andl-Regulations,'and (o) otheraiBe
meeto ell quaUf&ostilons for maaberehlp frcm tine to timB eetabilshed by'
the Boy Scouts of Ameyioa.

ARIICI5 TOI. JEICBCUVIW BOABD

the EjreeutiTO Board of tha Corpoiratian shall be canpoBed of Buch nuaber of
parsonBt In no e-roa.t fgwer tiian 2? or B>are than (;0 regal&r nwmbers lAo AaU
to elscled in such aannsr as^ prescrlbgd Ijn l&e Bylawe'and Bal®B and) Baguli-'
tione of. the CatpwatdLcn. I&e Inifctal Esscutivg Boa»d shaU be ooat»osad7of
10 membere. Tfas naineB and addreseea af the parsons «iho are to eanre BB'the
Initial JBicscut.l.TO Board af th® Coavoratlon until - 8 first aiiuuud. aBeting
of ttie TOeaiberei of th® CorpoTatlao acd until tiielr succBssora ara olsoted'
and qualify are -

Gene Qanfaar - 8?1Ii AyBtiiro Avenu®, louiavllle, 21 1»02£2
A. T. Bishop, JFr. - UC9t3 Oracud Road, Lcaieivllia, CT li0207
Mltaim Maupin ." WU BiightoliBidge Road, ScnlBrtllo, Kr I*02(^
Paul Taf&L, Jr« - 20S CouacU Road, EotalBville, El h 01
Riobard-Paul - 7$1< Rooldnghfin ttoad, Pirospeot,'Kr ^OOg?
Oeoa^s dBrfe - 720 Daaos Kali Court, LoaiBvUla, B3 ^0606
John T. Acres, HI - Rcnita )?2, Booc 378, CraBterood, 81 t(.CW^
Hobert TSi^rw - j lfe Morbonsiao'Boulev&rd, LouiBWU.1®, E? It020?
ras.Uian Sumn®r8,'yq -1971 MBadcwcraak Driws, Loaiaidlle, BZ itOSl8
Donald HeClto-fcon - 6S05 Deep Crsete Xta>., Proegpect, CT tt005;9

ARTICLB Till* ADDRESS

.Rie addrees of Vbe initial regietored oiffice of tbe OorpopaUoa is 821*
Phtllips Iana» P<0« Badt 21068, loniertlle, Kr tt0221 and the nania of'ite
initial rogAstored agant st such adSresB la HBlsey D. Ccay, Jr» --

ARTIC2.B I2» INCOfiPORATOBS

 a aama and addrss® of aach inoozposatcir ia

Oene Oanlneir - 891 & Aystalr® Awesroe, I.ouiewllle, S£ i|0222
Halsey D. Coay, Jr< » 3813 iSuuoraasoic Road, taylsvUAs, KSr t(021&
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AMIOLE X« DISSOIOTIOW

Tlie property end assets of tha Corporatiaa ere irrevoc&bly dadicated' to the
charltaUte and ©ducational purposee of canyliig out the program of tha Bogr
Scottts of Anerlca. In the ewant cS fbs diflsoluticn or final liquidation of
the Corporation oa- upon the revoc&tlon or teminatiLon of its chet'fcer fron
Uie Boy Soouts of Auierica, ncne oif auoh prcparty or aeaetB or the prooaedB
therefrom shall inure to  e benefit of emy individual but al»all, after alt
liabilitleB and obltgatlons of the Corpora'U.on bave bwn paM or eatiefiad
or prowlsion o'thenn.ee nade therfoir, be diatriba-fcad (a) to another looal .
council of iflie Boy Scouts of Amerioa aa qpeclfled by tiie Bay- SooutB of
America to be usod for oharttable axri ©duoattonal plipoaeB, or (b) In the
absence of such efpaoltloatioa, to the Bcy Scouts of America Itself to ba
used for ohari-tabls and eduoational pua-pose8» it being oaoteiqplatad tha-fc In
witber Instanoa Bach proper^ and aoseto lAall continue to be dsvotod to ths
fiirUierance of Soouting to Kentudgr

AHTIOBS lie aMBaDHaSNT

.Ibaae Articlee of facorpoaratlcBt nay ba amended by tfae majority vote of tha
membars hairing .fche rigbt to vota pragent at a duly called waetixig of the
members of tii® Coirporation at which a quorum la present; and of which at leaal,
Iwgnty days wcitten notice has besn given, tfae no-tl.ca for which baa been
acconpaniod by tha text of -Hie- pcopoeed amendmaat or ainendinentSt provided,
haweTO'r,  at~ no anancliBeat to thase Articles of Ihcorppratian ahall be
effeative unlasa' firat prdeented to aad aj^rcroad ty (a) the Baceoutlve Board
of tha Corpors'fcion and (b) an authoriaed crf'ficial at the national offlc® of
fchg Boy 3o<mta of Amarioa,
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STANDARD
BILSWS
FOR A MCA& COUNOTL

&BXIC1& I. NAME

The name of th® corporeticn is Old Keotucliy Homa Council of Bcgr Gcouts of
Anier&ca, Znc« sometimes refarrad to In .HieBe' Bylaws as the' ''CCTpore't.lon"

ABTICLB H, PORPOSB AND IfflSPONSIBILEI'rES

Purpose

SBOTIOT 1.

The Corporatjlon BhaU promote, wLI&ln .Vh9 fcerri'fcory corored liigr th® chea-tor
from tins to UB>B granted U ty the Bqy Scoiuta <i£ AasariLca and la aocordanca
vtttt the Congrassional Charter, %rlaws, and Buleg and BagulatLcniB of tha
Bqr Scouts of AmeriLca, toe Scouting progran of prcmoVLag -Vbs ahllily of
bcgre and young nen and womsn to do Udnga for theaselvBs and otiiers, -fcrfldning
than In Scoutcxaft, and teaching ttoen pefcri.oldsa, courage, self-rialianoe,
and idadrsd vlrtuea, ustog the Biethods .ufaloh are .ao» In oonanon uaa lay tha
Bcy ScoufcB of Aiaerioa, In aoULevlng "this puxpoea, emphaals ehaU. be placed
upon the cducfltlcuaal progran of tiia Boy Scouts of ABsrica aud the oaths,
pronlsee, end oodae of <&e Sooutiag program' for oharactar dowalqnaan'b, clfel-
aeiiehip tralninga nontal and phBtaloal fitaiass.

Th® Coi-poratioo shall failfill . a basic purpo®<» oif yia Scouting moveatent
within its territory, naking Scouting tirainlng av&U.abla .fco aU bop-si and
yoimg saan anot wfflaen and oervlng oaTganiaatitaas and conmiani-ty groups ufling
the Scouting progTaiawhil®  Btatainiag etaBdards and policiag, protecting*"
oflflcial badges and Insignia., and pr(widing adequats .leadsirsihtp aod flnancas*

HE3POWSIBI1ITIB3

ssccvssa 2.

The responBl.bU.i'feiBs of tb® Coa'popatlon Bball be oont.roU.ed and diraetad by
the Bcy Scouta df AroBrloa .tihrwueh Its B(yls»B and Rolaa and Regulat.Loi®*

Clause I* It eihall be the duly of tha Coiyonation to promote tfaa pirospan
of Scouting tbffou^i th® organiBatlco and ragletratlon ananttUy c£ wxlts and
thalr perBoanelj also to prmtde leaderddp and BupervlBion <tf aU. prognaa
aotivltlsBy wtVbSs the territoxy cowerad by Its ohartar, la mtoh a Banner as
to eneux« coapliance with the provislonB c£ the Etylawg of tt»a BDy Scaats of"
Amarica and the HuloB and Begulatl.oos thapeaC.

CIaneo 2t The CarparetA<ai shall guard aBataet the UB® of tha official uni-
f am and liislflpia tw pe.nsoEia not officiaUy registered oith liw Bo"r Scoa-be
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of Anerica and shall bring to the attention of the Boy Soouts of AaBrloa any
violation of regulatlooa -nofc within its power to prevent or any attoiqpt to
oonanercialiae the Scou-blng Biovanant*

Clause 3? The Corporation ehall through its Scout executive and other re-
presentatives make the benefits of tte Scouting Proeram. ta'>owo ,1'° auo?6a?i"'
zatioas or ttcanaamity groiipB having ccaateot wjLtb yonth life and coqpsrate in
the''organiaaU.(m of'untte'so that''bqys and young nen and woman aay baTO the
benefit of the Scoating program.

The Corporation shall proirLde mBaos for assisting chartered oreani2atiwlfl
In'SBCurLng'aod -tyainiAg qualified perscata to sww as unlt leaders_and .. ..
asBlBtentoT "The Corporation BhaU provide faollittee and :l.eader^liP an_ . .
order that Scouts under its JurlsdictioD niay haw the OPPOrtnnll7,lo,naTO; .
aly r^oimd''outdoor-progwnutotoUBg atl^tjen^dayfij^ ^to^f^S<*-
w^igkrc^^tiyoTOerand~flumaep^aB¥-eaperienoe8, with Adequate facUl-
tteg and auparvlsion. . . . . ^ . .

Clause It: The C<ayaraUon shall andeaw topyOTld8_f&cnitiTtanl,1^,^
^p°Luordflrthat"^rew^9r'iteJuriBdiotl^^^^-fc^"^^iy
^^l^te"te'at1[sa8t*nTO~deys'and'fiTO~nlgfata rf trips and &cplore»,:
activi-U.e?'away from Iiona each year.

^-^^l^^^s^^s^t:T^ ^^.S'^S'S^^ ssa^~
bow or of interfax'lng with schoolwork or boue duuea.

Clause 6» Ihe _%^^^^^C^B £d^ £; ^SW?^xS?Su^ ^^ ^t^~iF^tOTy^h«^%r?S?t^cSIS?f5S
^ide;^r^^^8^^£^^%£i^^^vs1?e^
iiteratore, ^^P^ ^8S^ ^^03'AM^A^U*"^'^o*'P^>OBed'a^
^SS^^~^£a^^y'r"^ "cS^-:

ARTICLB m. MEMBEttS OF THB XWAl COUMOIL

ITOBEB, CIASSGS, AMD WAUEECATIDWS

SBCHCW I*
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ActlTO Mambers

Clause 1» The aotive nusmbership of the local Couaoil ohall oceiais-b of
Scouting fcoordiaa'fcors and nismbers at larg®< Securing ooordinatorB Bhall
represent organiBations w coosaunlly yospe operatiiDg tmits* 'E&cEt organi--
aatloin or coaicanlty group -fco wbich a cbartor Is granted by tit® 33cy acoute of
Ainsrioa to operate onws or mora recogniaed Scoa'fcing units Bhall elect or .
appoint a Scou-ting coordina-tox", who ohaAl be other .fchan ihe imiti laadar or
aselstant unit leader, as a member <iif fcha Local CaimoU..

MambBx'8 st large of the local Coaocll ehall Induda personB chosan from
"<Khe~vsrloa0~'bu^ines8, olvic, edncational, labor, professloDal, social, and
reU^Loug'iftterests of the coninunities in the CoTporatlon's .t®rcltory<

The l<ooal Council BbaU have not fewer than 100 aotlya nwmEx&ys. At^aU.
tlne7'Scouteing~ooordtoators ebaU oonBtitute a majority of the acti-ro uen-
berahip of tha Looal Counoil.

Associ&t® Kssabws

Clauas 2t Tha aotlva ineubers of tee Looal Council aay elect a^as80^-ato
ffl^^a^of the Looal'Cound-l'peraonfl^ desiring to "»i"teto^an_AeUTO &^ter
S^ip ^thwrasst^i^t'^aotiTOserrtce.^A^o^toji^r^.^
^<'^lv^toraa7we^"tha uniform and tealgnla of lay meubers »itiioat
office,

Swtatolng Itomberfl

.2be Coiporatlaa (nay aaroU BO gustalnAjag^nembora^ps^ana^^
^ ^ be"Idont.med~^<rte3"CoiTbraUon th""^. Jheir,:ffoa?ctol SUW t'

SiA£^l^^^i^^^^o^:^i'on;7^gI^:^DtolntosJI!ffl:
^^fa^a'Saiy ^~eii^biiity'reqBi^8nt0 "Sr_be,eleo-i^l,SLa8^te.
Sfl^"^^ towoiauSTaf'tei@ Section. Sustotetos iBOTbe^ shaU ha^
BO VOtSa

Hworsuy  mS»r9

Clausa bt Bia actiTO aieicibara of the Local Counc^
mennbaE-s^of the Local Council porstais whose
ing'pwgiau," Honooaiy nwmbere ahaU haro no vote...

elect as hanoraiy
fttpteer the Scout-

EtBCTEOB ABD 'BERMt VACjWCIES

SECTIOM 2.

Actlw B»nbera

Clauff-9 1. S<r<n>f-Eutf *»*0n»twfa.uw <!rf*.*.IJl lo»n<KWAt>Mow naamlwra of tiia Local
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Council upcm tbeir elacfcion or appolnttnen'b br tbe chartered organiaatAoa
or conaaunl'ty group and UPOB their bsiog registered by tbe Boy Scouts of
America ac Scoatdlng coordinators, they shall continue to be active naabsrs
for such period as such arganlaation or comnunitgT group shall deaire bu'fc
In any ev<mt only during Bttch tiina as aacb CTgsniza-tdLon or coimaud'ty groap
shall" oontlim® to hold a charteE- fpoia tlis Bcy Soaats of Ajaeri.oa to aperata
a unite

Bach ueaaber at largs ah&ll ba alectsd a-t tAe emiual Bies'blag of tiis local
Council by -lAo acti're nieaberff -Biea la office, shall tahe office imnedia'tely
following" such meetiag, a&d Bhall hold offiae uatoLl .fche conoluBion of the
neirfc euweedliig annual ineofclng of ths local Cauncllo

Asswiaia and BonoracTy Menbara

Clause 2» Aoaooiat® aiembara aad hanoraay ffiembera of the Loaal Counoll Bhall
ba elected at the annual niBetdag of th®'Local Council toy the active nenfcars
than In c££±o»t ohaU take office liiBnediatoly following each lasa'king, and
shall hold office imtll tha ccaielusicaft csf the noxt euccssding aonual meeting
of tha LooriL Oounoil*

Vacanclaa in Activo NBinbBre&ip

Clause 3 B A -w.o'anoy la th® actiwa .iRombBrship e£ .Qa I'ooal Counail oauead
by .Ui® dea<&, r«Bignatioo, s'smo'oal, OT fallwre to qualify of tfca .SooatAing
eoordliiator diall bs billed by the cbartared organlaatloin or coiamnml.-tgr
gysmp which initially elected or appointied tto Scoutdag oooirdtoatop, A
v&csaixff to the ao-t/ivs msnborehlp of the Local Coaitcil oauewd by (dia daatb,
TOfflgnatloa, wmsfvaS., oir failnra 'fco qualify of a memto y at la.c'^ rc^ ;^
filled ty th® jEascafetvg Board <xf .the Corpoiaticu and ^i; ii'.mba: st l-^:Tt .
80 elected isball hold oCflc® until tbe oono3.aoio&' aC .yh,.; ...tA :.i-; ..,'"-?::/
annual meatlng o£ th® Local CCTMacll*

MESE'KWOSjl OJOHBMj TO?£»0

SSfSKfS 3»

Amual Meatiiig

Clause 1 * The annual wesVtxtg of  s Iiooal Coancl.1 ghall ba bftld at such
place'wAtblA tba Corpoiation's tewriLtojy, or oa properly that IB owoed or
leased by th® Corpca-a'fcioa tha-b i8 not located tdlttoln the Oarpoiatltgi'e .
terrltoiTs and B'fe fiuc^ tlIEB8 a8 tl  BxBcutiTO Board of the Coiporatd.oa uay
detenalne* The annual nostdnff of the local counoil flhaU be far tha pur-
pose of (a) receiirtn^ annual roportg of tiie ExecutlTO Board* o££±Gera\ and
TOrioua coand.'fctsae, (b) el®o'biiig nsnbBra at large, aaaoclate and hononaiy
' Bienbws of tiis Local Council, Watlcnal Coaxicil UBetnbeiiis, regular manbaB-s of
Big K]EBci*tl1»» Board, amd officer® of VIQ CoxTpozafelcaa ottoer tfean .feha council
&oate30&cntlwa» (c) woeivlng anc! BFiprovloe Ttoaticlal stateiaeutB rtxcwlng
y» financial posd.tAcn of Vbe Coa'poraticBn aa of the olosa af Its Boat re-
cant coiBpilete tleoal yBBs? diBd «ttt snaBolta of opoFatd.osBB <Su»Aag auch yaar,
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and (d) transactliig such other bnslness as may come before th® naetifcng.

Other Regular Meetings

Clause 2t In addition to -toe aimttal ingeting, the Local Couacil nay have
such other regular nieattnge eg may be establiahgd by resolution of
ExecatlTe Board of tfca Corpoara'yLcnt Bach regular aiaating ^f'1. '^ ttsl
such piace tri.tfaln .tba Corporat-lon'B territory, or on pr<»p®r<y th&^
owned^w leased by tha Corporation that is not located iiAthiri the Cwpor-
aUan's'fceETitozy^ as the'President or the RioscayLTO B<»r>i n»7 specify.

at

Special Heetlngs

Clauso 3» Special Buxilawaavr utBi.ocai. C.wnclA TOfyb® called ^r the
PraeidTO'b or its Exooa&Te Bo&i^ at aiy 'tia? anrt «»iia3.1 bo oallad within

fjhe r-d"*"* In wd.+.^"B' '-c atl l®as<' ons-fifyi of tile actlTO
S^Z.i.^uZ .^ie"local Council (such relies i-BpecUying tiie object df the
special inaeting)- ^pscisl uBefcfcnga BhaU, be held atsittfli placa 'oitbin the
Coiyoration'B territory, or en property t.hat i8 osned or leBaed -by the Cor»
powtion that is not located TidLthln tha Corpiaratl.on's ten-ttoiy, ae .t.tee
preeldeat or Enscutlve Board may specify oxcept ttaa-t a speoial aBetetag
called to oonsi.dex- a proposal to uerga or c<a>80lt.dato with one or nore
coiporations iMch are chartered Local Couaclls of the Boy Sciouts <»£ America
way, to the extent perndtted by lap, be hBld in the territoay of one of each
otbar cotpor&'Uoiia if th® PTasident or Uw Eicacntlvo Boai"d ahall so specify.

Notice

Clause !»i L iiriLtten notice o'.' any nieatteg of th® Local Coancl.l, regalar.
or Bpacial, shall be aailed to each.merobar cf Iriho Iiocal Cotuacll who is en-
titled to attend tfae meetdng a"fa leaat .fcwantgr days or earlier to the ca-ae of
tha annual inestiag (sea Section !a») In adwaaoo thsraf and shall Indioate
.Bia time and place odC and the buatoi.;»B to be tnanoB.ofcod at -the msetingo

Quonna

ClauB® $» A quoxun for tha local Coanoll shall be $j6 of th® acttve nian-
bers of fcho council. (Suggeeted Is .the nse of the taininnan nund»er required
ty State-law.  ere no cacact aaidbsr is epeolfled suggest. uBiog 5 or 10 per-
cent of the aotiva menAerB of tii® council, aa yis qnoTamo}

Atteixlance at Heetiagg, Voting

Olaaaa 6t AU actiTO, hoiionuy, and agsoclato Biembgra of the Local
CouncU shall be entitled t>o attoDd aBgrnseeting ot the Local Ccamcll* The
local Ccnuicil nay dnvjlte other psraoos to attend local Coiucll meetj.nge btt-fc
sod» persone shaU. hamB no vote* Each aotiw netBtoar of the looal Council

at. a 2<cal Couacdl neetlng BhaU be entitled to en® vote and voting
gbaU not b® pmroltted. Jbcccpt in the CBBB of slectiomi tahwe

wt5ng shaU b8 by ballot, votdng al; a iBe»ting of the Local Ooimdl Bay b»
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tiy ballot, voice, or show hands as the chalmiBn of the tnBeting niBy rule un-
lees otherwlss determined by the nenbers entiUed to vote. Uilleas othend.ee
required ty law, tt»e ArfcLolea of Biconporatlon or these Blylaws, any questton
(other than elections) presented to a aeeting of the Local CoimcU. at which
a quorun is actually TOtingj electlonB shaU be detennlned by plurali-ty of
thoss actuaaiy yoUng*

NOIfflHAIBiO COMETTES OF THE .WW. COTNGIL

SBGCTON ho

At loaet nine'iy dayB prior -to the annual neetlng odf the Local Council, the
President ahaUL appoint, with the approrol of .the Eacecutive Board, not fewer
Vban threa active namberB of the Local Coiixtcll to serro as a nonrinatiog con-
nit,t8B, At tha annual meatlng of the local Council the noainatine OoanBittae
shall ooininato pereonB to be elected as nBBbera at large of ttoe local Council,
asaociata and haftoraa-y members of the tooal CouncUL, ragular Bismbers of the
Executive Board, Wattonal GounoU, nenibera, and otfioera of .ttoe Cozpoa-atl.on
othw than the Scottt executi.ve. The notice of the ananal meating nialled to
nemberfl of the Local Council aball aonaunce the tBBnberflhip of the noninfttlng
conaaittee so tfaafc activ® mBntoera of tto Local Council nay make racoanuuidatioas
of posetble noiatoeee to tha «?nnd.'<»tee f<y Its oonpldoratlcn. All reccohend-
atlans to t;he canndttae d»ll be tnacte In writing at least thirty days prior
to tha neetlne.

SEcnm?.

A suggasted council election procedirs appears lc^tlw sppondlxe (These nay
be adqpted for use ly EaecutlTO Board ras<dutlon»)

COMMCTTiaB OB PROQSaM AND BESOLOTIOMS

SBCTICM6,

At loaat aiarty dasrs piri.or to each regular meeting of the Local CoaocU, In-
eluding tbe annual meeting, tiie PrsBidsot ia&y eppojjatj with -t&e approTOl of
the Bcecu.tl'wa Board, not tewwp .Bum threie ncf nore than five actl-re Bienbera
of Ihfl Local OounoU. -to aerre -ae a caaucittee on progran and readutlans f or
the next regular Iiooal Council meeting* The notice of such uaetlog BBUed to
nwubera'-of tttfl local Council shall announoe the aeinbership of tfals coiiaaittee
and diall inrite BUggestlqie fron each activ® neinber of the I»«>oal Council for
tha arrangenant of the prcgram axid rssatatlCTte to be considered at the ueet-
ing* All roggBBU.cus to ti» connd.ttee ehall l» la writing. 13» coiiaalttee
shall consider and present to the neetlag of the Local Council' or to .Uie
atproprlate coinnl'ttec of ttie Baecutive Board with r®coiiniendatlons, all
gugge'Btioos Bade to it at leaat five dagrs prior to the meeting or which it
itself prcpoBSB for conslderatiau and action. If a comnri.t-bee on progran and
reeoaBtlons ie sppcdated, no nsca.utlon ehttll be considered st aaay regular
aeettng of  o local Counoil unless It has first been preeented to or pro-
posed by .the cnnnittee in aooordauce' ui-Ui thle Section.
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ARSICIB IT. EIE EBBGOIire BOASD

PCME5B3 AMD. FUNCITOHS

SBCIION 1.

The Bipecu'fclve Board ehaU. ba tfaa govemlng body o£ the Coiposration aiid sholl
mnage ite affairs* The Execu-U.va Board shall be Vw local revioHlng autfao-
rftgr viiih reBpact to matters wi thin Vs& Scout Bioirement whloh &iriL3a in the
teri'itoi'y of the Corpora'fcion.

WSfflBSSEOP

SECTION 2.

Tba EmBCUti'ro Board of tiia Corpora-felon ^iall conaiBt of (a) not fswss" 'Bmn'
2$ nor mar® than $Q regular nsmbera elacted by the local Coiancll frcgn aniong
its active inenbare, (br)' the ofTicers of the Coiporatilco IncludLxi® th® Soait'
e»9cfftiTe» -who riiall'6airo no'vota, (c) .Hwa oh&lrmeo of fbe canniitws ot tha
EaiscutiTO'Board, (d) .Cbe chairmen of tbe several district conairf.tteea, upon
«»elr being appronred hy the EaecutlTO Board, and (e) not nore than too ycnte"
inambers, who shall be registered &qploTBre or Scouts appoln-bed ty the Goiancil
Presiden-t vriLVb the approval of tfoe JEBacatiTO Board to serro for a term of one
year.

ELBCTIOR AND TEBSs VAGANOIE3

sBoraaH3.

Regular membars of tft® JEnacntlva Board diall be eleoted at taie aanual nae'fc'"
ing aT the local Council^ shall take ofjrice innedia-fcaly folloMdLng Bach aiBafc«
Ing and diall confcinu® In ottlcs until tho conGluslcn of t&ie niiarfc Bacoeeding
annual meeting c£ -tSbs 'Local Oounoil and zaitU. .fcbeir reqpeotlve SUOOQSBCB-B
ara elected and qualii^o Chaimsn of -Bte comrai'ttese of the Eaoacati-ro Board
take office as nffinbera of .tSm BBBCtttA'ro .Board upon -their being appodnted ty
Vbe President and afprovad .by tihe Eaacu'SAve Boardc JM.fltrict cbairmiBn tahB
afflcB as nembers of .Uie EscecutAve Boai-d .upon lAeir beiixg approvad ly the
EnscuttTO Board*

'. ' / .

Opon tlie death, FesigDatlaOt removal,' or failure to qualify ag B uainbar of
tha Eascutt.TO Board of adagr reeolar membor or <i£fioar, tlie Eacecutlva Board aiBy
alact an eligliale parson to till the vacancy so oreatsd for .fche unaiQArad
pBffLod of th® teim, c£ oifflo®.

MESBIINOSi QBOBOHS VOriHO-
*.

SSCTIOK ho

Tbe Exaftay.vq Board shall mwt a-fc guch time and place ag the Baacntlve Board
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may direct a»id in any event at least, four timea euBuaUy Inoluding an wganl-
zational nieeting as sooo as practi.calle followixig the annual mee'ting oif the
Local Council. I* shaU be the general jaactice of tho E»8»n»tiW Board to
meat mon-Uily. Special neBtlnge of tha Executive Board taay be called by the
Executive Conmittee of the EaceootlTO Board or by -the Preaident and AaU be
called within -tMrty days upon tile wiittan r@q?ies'fc of at least one-flfth of the
Bienders of the BacacutlTO Board (wfal<ih request shall specify the purpose o£ sucb
special meeting). A notioa of eacli ireeting af tit® Etsecufeivs Board ahaU be
mailed to each neinber at least five days in adffance cef the ineeting,

Onn-fbiid of .Hie nenbera of tha E»BoutiTO Board Bb&U coaBtitute a quorum for
all purposee.

as otber«»lse raquired by law, the Articles of IncoiTporatloa or tUeBe Sy-
laws, ailguestlcins (except .elections and aEpotaiBient8)presantad to a meeting
of tills acecuttire Board at'wfalch a quarum is preseiat ghBU lie dtocided bT a
Biajwity^ of those actually voting^'elecilcus'oir appointnetotB d»U be decided
tgr'a plurali-ty of those actuaUy votdng. " .,

neriber of the JBaacuU-ra Board »bo fails to attend too 'ueetinge of
'tha i^CTtj.ve Board In «uy cue year ahall not be eUgible J-or raeleotion aB a.
rQguim''miBb9r cd" Uie-E3recatlve'Board for tha M»Bul"e tenn* ProvldBd»^°"?^f»
ItoatttielfaBcative Board nay excuse absences aiid any absence eo aacueed ehall
be counted as a meeting attended.

AOTISOICT corocix.

SEDTSSS ?.

Bo nenbgr ctf the BrooutlTO Board, o+Aar than B persoa who is a Tnember of tha
..Board on Januagy 1, 1972, BhaU continue to serro ag Buch after tbe

^imuarTOe'tiioe'of ^^ local CoaiuAl nert occuring after having^ attelnad^e
*o? seron^-ysarB. Thare stoU be an Advisory Council to the EaacutiBB

B^ard~coinpo8ed of (a) aU Qt¥lcerB or regular menbei^of the :E3Isouttwa Board
riho^~hftrtDg" served'upon ths ELascutiTO Board ^not Ieee than five years^attain
S?wbaTO'&ttatosd idie'age of e^venlyyeare, (b) other officere w reg^sr w»-
bera~of tihg7^acutiTO Board who retlm after having eerTOd upon^the Eaoecutiw
Board'foir'at'ioast fi-ro yaare, are wtlllng to continue thei^ r^lat^mBhl-P
wiui"tt9'CorpCTatlGn In an adrt.scay or ccnBultlng capacily to .the a»eatiTO
Boaa?d*"<ud'arB-el9oted to uetnbertfaip OB the Ad'ri-BOIy,ooun<dl ^' a 'l;UFO^t%?d°

"Sf'^bbe^ieadberB of the EnBcutiTO Board present at aoy iBetlne, and (cj
othw'pareaas wtoo, being unebla to deirote tljaa to Sooatlngba. a regular

'iwiBb'rto~senw Scouting upon speotal aseleamsnt and are elected to nen-
~an~tbe Advlsoxy Couocil" ty a-too-thlrds vote of the nambars o£ ibs

SDecuS.TOBmrdpreeent^atangrmMtlnga Members of theAchriLsoryCiwncllBhall
^'entitled'to-receiTO noUcs'of and to attend all meetings of tee B&Dacaativa
Board but diall bava no vote; . ^
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ABTICLE V. CQMMITTE8 OF THB EXECGriIVE BOABD

CQMMIITEaSS^APPOIHTHEMT

SECTION 1.

There shell be an EKecutlve ConaDi'fctee conBletijig of tee perecsiB and having
the powers specified In Section 2 of tills Article <.

In addition, oubjsot "Eo_t,h® provisions oef Sectloiie 3 and li uC .fcis Article,
the EiiiBcu'fc&'ro Board aball have such coinnittess, each of which shall hawa auoh
powers and respciasibilitieB^ as nay bs fixed by raBolutlcca of Vbe Estscativs
.Board In.-aooordance wi'Hi gaidellaes aiod prooedures from tAiae to tlna recan-
mended ky the Bcgr Scouta off America. The coinml-ttees of tfae BmcutlWB Beard
shall ba appointed from aenbera of the Local CoancU. or froa peraons satlsfytng
the quallficatiooB eat fortti In Artifele III, Beotions 1 and 2, annaaBy Igr tbB
PrsBident with the advice and approiral aC the RKacutlva Board» at Uie »egutlar
maetlng of th® EaBCuti.ws Board next foUcfglng .tfae annual nBe'tlng of tha I<ocal
Oouaicil* In VhQ ovaat a pereon^ ottter than the chaimBa of a oomaittoe to
the die-fcxlc'fc* who Is uot a v»vao»r tf.tfae Iiocal Goundl IB eLBpoljnted to &uch a
coimnitte®, that peraoa shall ba elecied as a niember at iargQ.of .fche Local
Council. As prwided In Section 2 c^ Article IV of these Qylawa, the ohalr-
nan of the oonanl't'toeB ehall, hiy reason of their positions as suoh, be nemberB '
of the" EsESCtttiwa Bo&rd. All aotionB at the conaittoes ehaU. be eubjaot to the
ayproval of the E»9cutt're Board.

EXBC02CTB COMHrEIBB

SECTIOM 2.

The Eiieoutiv® OoiBHiittee shall be conposed of .yhose persons who are .B»e ct£flcer8
of the Corporation Indvdljag the Scout aacecutilwa (wbo shall haTeooiroto) and
may include Bcl®otad councftl standing connnit-tiae cliairmaa aad isucii ot&er nembere
of" the EmBcutiv® Board as .tiiay bs alected by .(d® Eaacutlwa Board.

The Ensctttilvs Coanni'fetee of the Ebogcutive Board ehall hava and nay sioBrotse
all tee vaeesesty poiseva of .the Eirecutlva Board in' the manageiment of the Cor-
poration during tbe Interrals betsrean Oie neetlngs of t.b® Baacutiys Board, but
in no event shall 12*0. ffiareeu-felwB C<amni-btoe act oontra»y .fco aetion therstofore
token by tt® Enacatlv®, Boarda Minutes shall be kep't of all Ensout.i-ro Ccunnlttoe
action and raported to th® enouing meet&ng of* the BbceoutiTO Board for its
approval*

MeetingB of the Bwcuttye CoiandLlitee Biay be csOLled at angr tiine ly ijbo Preaiden-b
uad shall be called bjr th® Pweidant aithln tfaifty days upon tba request of
three .or moire memberB of the Eaceouti.TO Coanittae* It ahaU be "the general
pxactdlce.of . e -BascaitlTO Conmitte® 1» mee* in thoae montoB in which  e Execu-
tlva Board does not aaeet. All nieetlngs of the E»ecutlve Otnaiulttse ehaU, be
held cu at least tturee days* wri-bbea notice oip ODe-day nottca by cableflram,
telegraa» or radlogram* A Bajorl-ty oif -H»e votlxig manbers of VbB EaascQti'ro
CCTadttee shall oonBtltuts a qu<nnun«
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COMMUTES

SECTION 3«

The commi.ttees of tfae Executive Boaa-d shall be respomgible for th® deirelpp"
ment and efJE'ec'fcivaoesa of progr&na and policies of the Corporation in acc.ord-
ance witli standards and requlfements SB eBtabllehed liy the Bqy Spouts of
Auerlca* Tbe Corporatirai diall haye .committees (or speclali.sfca under one plan
of council and district organiaatltn-i) of the &tecutiire Board as may be author- .
iaed by the Boy Scouts of Aaerica oper^'fciona inaiiual published far the council's
adopted plan of council and distelofc organiaatlon,

The conunittoss of "the EaiecutlTO Board sball be so organlBed as to pravids for
the coordination of their woric thraugbou'fc .the en-tAre tarrlAoi'y of the Corpor-
atlon* Th® Eaecutdlwa Board's comiaittaoB shall be ooncemed vlVh the devalop-
uent cf policy, prograa, and procedures as approved ly the Sicecutl.ve Board in
the interest of the imlform deTOlopnen't and ex'tanslon oif Scouting Uiroughoat. .
the terrLtcuy df .the Coi-poratiton. .

The ccmni.tteea shall fnnctLon throughaat the year, meeting .BB often 6B may
be xiecesaaxy In the judgement of tha caaanltto® chairman, Prosldant, or council
Scout eiB&cutive,

Coannlfctees dfiBll be gutdtod by the program naterial and inanuals nada available
by the national ocff ice of the Boy Soouts c£ Ayerica and sha21 aatoa reccmnnan-
datione in light cif .taiair esperienoQ and taao»ledg9 of local ccndltions,

lie camnitteeB shall pflrfonn tba taelcs oreanized uadar th® four func-tdonBt
memberahip/rtfLationBhipSj finance, prograin^. and unit service. OUier commit-
taeo way bs fornisd to handle epiacsial fttDc'fcl.ons,

AR-CICLE VI. OPFJJCESS, Affl) MA'KaiAL COCNC3L IfflSHBBKS

GPFSCSSSf EIEGIION3 AND APK)IMTMmT

SECIION 1.

<R»e officers of tbe Corporation eball l,»e a President, 7 Vice ITeri.dmte, &
.fa-oasuror, a' Council CcnaaleBlonar, and a Scout floreoutiTO who shall also fill
the office crf" Secretary* The offlc@r8t wtth the aacceptlon of the Soout evec-
iitive, shall be elected frcn ^ actiy® inenbarehip af^the Local Council at
Uie annual meetlDg of the local Counal.1, ehall tajce off toe InniediBtBly foUoir-
lag such ineeldng, and shall hold offio® untUL the ccnclusion of the next? euc-
caSdlng annudl neetlne osf the'Loctd, Council BBd until their Bucoees.ors are
alected and qualtfy. Vacancies In theee offices occttrririg betwoen annual -
ineetlnge of ttie Local CouncU. nay be filled by the BxecutlTO Board. Hie Scout
oiEecatlTO shall ba appointgd bsy and shall senna during the pleaonre of tha
EscecutLTO Boarda

de Local Council nay, upcu the ncaslna'fclon of the Esecutiwa Board, creatg
hanoiaiy otfloes and ^Isct persona t<* .r.131 +h» officeff so craatod. Honorary
oTtf-Dera dwll I>a'»* uo Attdec or vofcs*



-lit-

PRESIDEKT

wycsas 2.

The PreBidcnt shall serva as chalrntaa of maetinga of the Local CouncU., .Qm
Executtie Board, and the EirecutiTO ConaidL'ttee and shall be a nsmbar as. afficio
of all cfflmd.ttQeB of  e Eatecutlve Board and shall pex'form saeh otiier funo-
tiona aa hereij* provided or &g are aeslgnad by .fche BaacutiTO Board. ftvB
President la automat.ically alected tgr .&e Hafciaial Coiancil to BWTO as a
local Council rBpreeentatiTO during the term of office.

VICB-PRESIDGWTS

sEc'nsow 3.

The Tice-PrasIjdeatB Btoll perfonn eucb functilone as nay be asoigDed to thun
by th® E^ecutlvia Boarcl. In caae of the Pnsident'e inability or failure to
nahe saich deed.gnation, the EicwutiTO Board or Eiascutilve OonmitteB inay deBig-
nate on? of the Vice-Praaldenate to serro during the Praaident's sbsenca or"
Inablli-fcy to seiws*

1HEASUSBR

SECIIOB It..

the TreaBurer dtall bs reepansible, throufi^i noiaiode o£ intai-aal ccntrol, for
tiie rBcordlng- and deposit of all recaipts of ih® Corporation"/ f OP the yoper
dlsbursfiiBfia-t oif its cBgh, and accounting for all proparty of the Corporation,
whether real or personal^ tangible or intangible, hawe-ffer accpii-ed. Tha trga-
surer disll present annaal2y .to the BHBcutATO Board a etatent&nt uf all Inccnie
and eacpsnsea during tto prior year, togethar wl.th a eta-tenffnt of all asaotg,
liabtlltieB, aod ftaid balances of Uie Corporation ae at .the eaotd of .fchat yeBr,
these stateiaente first having bean duly andttBd and cerUfled In accordance
wltii geneiaUy accepted auditing staiulax'ds ly certified pablic accoantanta
or other reccjgniaed IndependBn-t pubU.c aooouc'tants appirowed by tdie EreoutlTO
Board or EioacutlTO Connnlttee. A copy of such oadl.ted annu&l BtateniantB d»31
be kept available at Ih.s office of the Corporation far inspeotlon ty naBherB
of th® Ccapoaratioo, and a ooiy eihall ba filed with ths natiottal ttffloe oT the
Boy Scouts of Ameri-oa. Th® Treaaurer ehall also pnsent, a.ntorin period nports
a.a reqalred bgr tlte Eaaoutive Board.

Bo awe than too ABslsteBit 3Sreasarer8 BBy be appcdnted ty and shall act diu-tkig
the pleaaur® of th® &ceoutlve Boayd or. &cBcutiTO Oonanittee,

Tba Troaeiirar <utri ABsi.a-t.mffc.Treaeurang rihall be boadsd»
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CODNCIL OQHKISSIONai

SBOTIOW $.

.Rie CouncU ComaisBiQaer i8 responsible for seeing that the unit-aervice
function is perfonned. Tbs Council Oaimnissioner shall-

(a) Supervise the activities of the coiiBiiissioner staff and preside at council -
wide neetliigs of district ccund.Bsicinei'B and conduct commiBsioner canferencee

(b) CfcLve leadership to the recruiting and trainine of an adequate comaiis-
eloner staff ao as to provide oontuiuing arri effsctive coantlsaioner service
to each uuiit*

(c) Maintain the B-tandardg aif the Boy Sccute of Ameri.oa, uphold national
poli-cles, promote good uniforming and -fch® oorrect uearlng of tnelgala,

(d) Be ccmcemed witii the proper racognit.ion of unit leaders and tfae malnten-
snce of their Btoirale, and report unit conditiaaB to .the Saavatiire Board.

(e) Help t&e district coBanissiooera to maiittalja a good iroxfclng relatianabip
with .Uieir dLstari.ct ooanni-ttee.

(f) Maintain procedures .teat udlll assara najdmum unit diartsr renawalg.

(g) Aaslst the Council Presldant, in .Uie capacity of unifonied council ctfficar,i
repteswAlne 'th® Council Presiden'fc wtoere aseigiied a-fc appropriate council and/
or district events v

(h) Support the district chalrinen bar providljig Bupplemantal traliilng to the
diatriLct'Cab Scout coand.8Bl6ngrs atid disfcrict Scout conniissionors irfiera thaas
exist*

(i) Serve as VbB program "quality-control" officex' of ths council ao directed
by -fchs CouncU. Pi'eeideota

(j) Provide serwioe to Vsplorer units wfasre oeoded.

The Council Coniniissiocer shall work with ttie President -to Beours help of
conmitteee in meetLog unit needs*

Tb& Council Oonsniesiattar must be at least twentgr-one years of age and glsct"
ion ifl subject to approval and Jlosunnoo uf a conmd.Bsion a8 Council Caainiaelcner
ly the Bcy Scouts of America.

Ibe CounoU. Conmdealoxtor ie au'tOmatlc&Uy eleo'fced by Vha Natlcaiftl Council to
sarTO Sfl a Local Ooanoll rsjfveeaatsld.ve duriag the term of of.fl.ce.

tUOUT taOKWLVS

SBGTWS6.

(a) the Scout eauwutive diall be the cMoC aaiaoutlvo officer of the Corpor-
atAfln and shall hAVe ®a«tOA-«l tUTwu<dt>«» ovw tha 8<talols-tpatlv» iwrk of ttoe
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Coipoz-aliiai, eub.tect to ttie authorfly and direction of tha ffiitecutive Board,
The Scout exacutlTO e&aU Berro as the Secretary of Vtw looal CouneU, the
Baecutive Board, its Eacecu-tive Comnittee, aU otiher cotnmitteeB of Ute'Exscu"
ttve Board, and (ULstrlot ccnanitteee and ahaU bs a Btember ex officio af'aU
ccBmdtteeB of the ExBouti-re Board but wi'thout vote*

The Scout eaceicutlva niay designate oaa w niore rBpreeentatlires to serve ag '
sacretariee of district, ccamnittees asd, uhen necessaxy, ooBiBiittees df tiie
Eascutiye Board. ' .. '

(b) The Scout executive etell be reaponBlble.fcir the adiainietration o£ the
Scout program wlthla the territory of the Coiporatlon and for naklag affec-
td-v® wi-Uiin auoh territory th® policies aud programs of the Corpoiatloa In '
accordaaaee wlfii tha pdiciea of tfae Bqy Scouts of Ameirlca &o from tlxne to
time announced ly it*

(c) The Scout aaacutAva inay exaoute, w behalf of tfae Corporation, aU
documents, deeds, ca« noiBs duly authorlsod to be exscuted and ebalA be the
custodian of the saal of the Oorporatdlon aiid may affix. th® eamo duly attasted
to such dooinnantB, deeds, pr notea as nay require lt« As to notoB and deeds,
such counterslgnaturee ehall be requlrad as th8 EiMscutiire Board may direct..

(d) Th® Scout eaeoutive eball asaigt the Treaeuir&r In malntainlang tihe
accounting records and -tfaa budget eystero, and shall be p9<ipaoBiblfl for prs-
paring mcntUly detailed statowenta s£ all ftaaiicial aperaldons includtag
the budget report for the litfoncation of th® Troaeurar and the finance
comml.ttaey . . .

Tha Soaa-fc flascutiw? ney id.-fch tha prior approrol of th® Baecutiwa Board
delegate to pngr ataiS oiffioar or eaplosyeo authcrl.ty In taBiting to eaaonte
such l9age8,..ocntracto, anud other Instruraente as fflay be deamad deslnalila,
Subjsct to .fche provlsioaris of .Vbsse 'Eylsaa and the direction of the Eaecutis®
Board, the Scout Baaau't.l.wft sliall havs th® pwwr -to appoint and rsmcriFS all
employsea of l&e CarpoTOtt.toa and to dlirect thfiir woa'Ic».

(f) Eie Scout sa^caUwa s'hall see that notices are Bsnt to .those eleotod as
laambarB of the Local Gouaicil aad. Vb» Eicsoutl're Board and as offl.cea's uf tfae
Cojyoratloa and to Uiose appcdnted as ueabers ctf comialttees, and cihall cayae
notices to be seat out of all nea-tings for which provlsicu is inadfl bercundor
and to® reefpwiBible fcer the Bilxwtee of all ueettngs of tfae local OouncU., Bx"
ecuttve Smsdf and Committeoa of which tt»e Scout gaacutiva is Secretaay.

(g) Th® Scout eiwcutive ohall bgwflipflndiblefoz'-IAe preparation and keeping
cf gucfa racanis as wUl ualce pooslVlA the Cotvoiratlon's ajplicstion for na-
newal of Its chartero The Scmt eaocutlve shell eubnit a report at each
nesting a? Uie Eacaoutlma Board relalAve to the vark vS the CofpOiraticu and
'.to~tbe~atatu8 of tile Scoutijig noroment .yaroughout th® tBnriLtoay of Idte Cor-

i, inviting a't'tenticn to nattws of particular intoreet" and Infoinniag
.UTO''&cecutl.w Board ccnceinlng any piroblems'of which the Enecutl.TO Board
rfiould be advised* tqgetber wl-Ut reccBanwdatlona aiid suggeatlona for tba good
ui" M» aavsaecit reqalrlng: aotton tgr the Exscutlve Board.- "

(h)  ® Sowt execu-ttve shall prepars an annual reporfc covering th® activities
and aohieveinaute at tto Ccfrporatlon wteLch^ witih tiie appronal of "the Eaeoutive
Board, ehaU bs Ipreeented to tte anntial neetdng af tbe'Looal Counoll, tirane-"
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ndtted to the iiaUoaal office of the Boy Scouts of Jlmerica, and Tnade public
to the ccaanunitieB wi'tAin the teinritory of the Corporation.

(i) The Scout executive appointed lay the Executive Board mus'b be one raco-
nanended by the Boy Sccuts of Airerl.ca arid have been commiesicined ae Soou'fc
Qxscutive by the Boy Scouts of America,

NATIONAL COOWCIL MEHBEaBS

SEcracw 7.

At its aimual meeting, the local Council of the Corpora'y.on shaU elect fxcm.
its active membership such number of Ibtional Council nembers as the Corpor-
atioa is entitled to under the Ijylawa O(T tba Bcy Scouta of America to hold
office until the conoluslim of the neact annual ineetlng of the Local Council
and until their succesaars are elected and qualUy. Katicnal Council man-
bera shall attend the annual neeting, and any special meettoge, of the Itetianal
Council o£ -Uie Bqy So Gats of Aneri.ca EUtd sball partloipate in it's prooeedtngB
and perfona such ofcher duties as nay be assigned to thbn by .tfas Bxecutdlve Board
or the National Council of the Bqy Scouts of Anerica* As llaalon offioarB
fcgtwsaa thlo Corporatloia and the Matlonal Council thcgr shall

(a) present the point of view of tha Cofpora'tlon to the National Council In
respect <<o inattera of na-tdnnal policy and proce<tare< and

(b) interpret to the CorpCB-ation <toclBioaas axid policies of the Wattonal
Council and aasiat -th® Corporation In 1-ta respemel.bUl'ty to mBks ef'fecl.l.ire
and bring about an understanding among local SooruterB of auch doclslons and
policies osC the National Council .

Natimal Council members shall eerve ao weaSwre of tho rBglaoal committae
and shall attend all regiaBal cominittee niea-blngs and par-KLcipato In the pro-
ceedlngs thereof. The duly elected Council Presiden'fc and Council Coaind.BBl.oce?
axe autoaaticEDJy elected ly the Katlonal Council to serve as local Council
representatdLves liSEurlBg teeir -fcenaa Oft offlco.

(NOTEi 3» addition to the Council President and Council CcnnnilBaionor each
local council nay elect one a£ Its mQabers as a meaber of the MationaX
Coandl tw every St000 youto nemberB, or aaj or porfclan ttoerof enrolled as
af Cecember 31 of the preceding yoar.;

AKEICLB VII< COtiMISSIOKER STAEy AMO rSOyfiSSTOKAL STAFF

COMNISSIOMK STAFF

SBCCTM I*

The coaamlsBlmer eta£f wsy be cOTposed of .&e Coanoil CamaiBBiQnar, one w
nore assl.Btaut. ooanoil cODindssicnerB, dtBtrict coniniiseioaeret aeslstant distriLct
onnndBsi.onere, roundtsble ocumiasioners, assistant roundtablg ccnnlsBlonapg,
and ual* ooBaaleeI.oners^ Ea<di auch Scoutw shall be .twentgr-aie years- of ago"
or over to lAcro .ttie Bay flyiwto of A»nw(^»a has Itwacd a oonnAsrtKa for a »-
y^rfUvs vwanitteor ?<»*»*. . . . .
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The councUL/dlatrii.o'tr ocnanisBiongr staff,, eubjsot. to tdia approTal of the
Ebceouttve Board, BhaU. be eeleotod as requl-rad aud in such a inanaer aa Is
set forth In .&e operattone manual cf the Bty Sauts of Ainerica for the
council's adqited plan of oouncll and dlB-trLc'fc organization, tha Rules Mid
RegulatlcnB of the Boy Scouts of AaariLca, and these Bylasreo

Each meaiber- of the oonaiil.selQnQT staff ehall senre &8 a volunteer and can-y :.
out the inissioa of -yie pogition £01 which cowniBeioned in cooparatian with
.the council *8 plan Sex- lAie deli'rery of ite prograias to charterad organlBBtions
and coBimunlfcy groupe and in accord wl'th these 'Bylawef policia8» prooedurea, and
th® Rules -and RegalatlonB cs£ Vhs Boy Scouts of Atneiioa,

FRDFE23SKWAL 3CSST .-

SECIICM 2.
.'. -.

Hi® CorpOTatlcn vey enylcy indlvlduala in profeBsiooal posit.ioue jiho hawe
been reooBimeitided by and oonHnlBsiaoed ae such by tii® Bcy Scou-fcs oi? .Aiaerica.
Such wsmbers of the prcifessioiial staff dtiall fas appointed to office ty ttoe
Eaecutlve Board upon the reconBnandation of -fcha Scout earecu'tlve and shaU, sarro,
Kinder the dlyectAou and euperirisioa of tlze Scout eaoBoutiire, at th® plaasure
of the EmctttivB Board'and the Scout .iuoacnlATO*

Duties of mamberB of the professional etaff eball be as defined by the Scou.t
easecutive viVh the SRproral of the Execatiye Board. 'Qieiy nay bs designated
so as to indicat® ttolr reepefetivo functl.OQB, but all ps-cfeaeional titles
stall first be appro'red ty .Vba Soy Scouts o? Aaarioa.

!-

A&TICI.E Till» DISIBIOT OE<MKIZA3:ICN'

DISTRICTS

SffiGIIOB-S.

For the purpose of area serrtce and adnlniBtratlan, th® Corporation'fl torrl-
tcsT n^~ be'divided geograpbica33y tato Buch distrio-fca as the EsecutiTO Btard
frail UBIB to ttne d'&tsmdncB, subject to tfas Rules and Regulatl<ma of ttoe Boy
Scouts of Amertca. n>e CorporatLon shall supenise Scouting in ^cfe district
Uirou^i the actlTO tnenibers of the Looal Council reBldinff within the diatx4.c'fc
and such additional diBtriot membws as may ba eleoteda

DISERICI CCMHTNEE

SBCTIQR 2.

Tha dletrfct ecmO.ttw shall bs elected aiumally tsr .fche dlstsl.ct iiaanibars .bo
aAnlniBter tte Scwitiag program lEritthln the tenltoay of the dietasiot. The
district oonaiLttee and thg ocBunl'fc'teioB oS th® dis'ferf.ct' haws no lagislati-ro
authority, the puipose of the district comml'fctse being to laake effaotl'v®
ultbln the diotrlct policies and pirograns .adopted ty the CorporalAcn. tha
cULsta-lot coBiad.ttee consists of Scouting coordbidtors and coanoSl inBinbws
at large within the dLettlet territoiy plus duly aleoted dietaplot nenibars
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at large»

DISTRICT COMMITTEE OEPMERS

SECTOCT? 3'

Each dlstric'fc ccnnai'ttee ehaU elect a chalnnan and vioe-ohairmen ae may be
required and in such a inanner as aat for& in th® of.Clcd.al operations nanual of
the Boy Scouts of Anerica and electiloo procedurss aRproved by .Vbe Bxeculdve
Board. The district chalrroBifi shall be noinina-ted for election to the Exscu'fctve
Board in accordance with ArUcle NT, Sectton 2 of these

MffliTIKOS OP VS SISfCBICV COMMnTffi

SBCIIOBT tf

.Bie district commlt-fcee sbaU. meet nontUy at such tiine and placa, prefe
within .fche dls'fcilct, as may be tlXBd by the corand.ttee or Ite chalrnan*

prefaraUy
fba

buslaees transacted at each nontlOy laaeting shall addresa the fow functi<ais of
operation (membersfaiii/ralatiooBhips, finanw, prograu^ and unit earrtoa) and
stoll l» conoenied with senlcB to chartered organissatl.cns and to vxd.ta .(rtthio
the district and shall include the raceivlne of reporte from the cbairtnen of
various diBtrlct qiarattng caaaiitteea, the Scout exBcUtivs or dOBlgnae (as-
seorotaty of Ifte dlsta"lc1f cofaaittse), and U»e. distrtc't eomnlssianer* and such
other laislnese as the chairman and officers and Scout eaecutive may Indicate.

The district can'ni'ttee meeting iuimedlately preceding tho annual meeting of
.the tocal Council shall be the anmial ineeting of the cU.Btrfct. At least ninety
dayo prtor thereto a ncroinating connnlttee fnm the inembership odT the dtgtriot
Cfflind.ttoe shall be isubiuitted to the counoll president Tor bis approval by the
district obairmau isihlcb shall matce noninat>t<ms fof district off leer's and nBn-
bers at large for elecfcloa a-fe the annual niBBting of the dietrlct. At this
meeting ItoQ.affioare aiid di8t.pl.ct cominittBes shall pirosent reporfca aif .Qm
year's actlvi-y.ee.

SBOTIGN S" ,

A BUggectsd distriofc eloc'fcion procedure appears in the appsndtx*

IIISIRIOT OPERAT3BO COMMITTBES

SECTION 6.

Sach distrtct way ha're such coinmittees as aFprorod tay the Executive Board and
BB authorlaed ly ti» p.qy gcoute of Ameri.ca operaUons Bsnuale* Bach (U.atri.c'fc
shall be reeipooslhle for cooperatdtng in naldng effectlVB the policies and
progxams adopted ly the Executlwa Board and for  e peafomanoe flf the four
functioBSB

The chainnen of coannltteee oif the dletrlct ehall be appointed by the diBtriot
ohaiwan wl  "t*® wproval of the district ooniinittee. Bie meaberB of there
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CONTROL OP FDNDS AND PJIOPERTT

SECTION 2. '

Budget

Clause 1» The &cecufelve Board shall, preceding the conmencemant of each fiscal
year, consldsr and adopt a budget of estltDated eaqpendlitures Ty the Corporation
for guoh fieoal year» No funds shall bo eaipended lisr '.Uie Corporatl.on during B
fiscal year .Hlthout the authoi'ization of .ttie EicecufciTO .Board or .fche Execativ?
Oainnittce for any item not cowerad by, or in excess of fbhe amount autboriaed
by, the budget for eadi ywr. . . .<.

t

Oenoral Funda

Clause 2: All funds of thta Corporation or funds handled oo behalf ocf tU-s
or the Boy Scouts of Amerloa, ftron wbatewr oource and for flbat-

evw purpose received, BliaU. be dapoalted to the creda.t of the Coiporation
tn such depositories as etwll ba ajpprorod by fhe BsBcutive Board or &cecutlve
Ccnmi-fctee,' The funds cibaU. be disbtu-Bed only .upoo tfae authori-tgr of th®
ExecutlTO Board, Eatsoutl.we Comnlttee or upm th® Qrdw <rf Oifficera of the
Ooipcration duly authorised by the EMBCutive Board or E»acutiveCoamlttae»
In aiy event the d-gnaturaff ctf at least too autbori.aed persons shaU be re-
qiiired fca* the dlebnrsal af funds ewept In the caso of chacfca mads payable to
ttieB^- Scouts of AaerLca where a single Bignature will be accepted provided
autboriaatlon baa bean accorded by 1Ae Exscutive-Board.

AU receipts from ragistratlon £ee8. Boys' LiLfe subecrifcptlona, and aiy other
funds of the Boy Scouts of Anerlca idilch are received by- this Corpoxatioa for
transmiBsion to" 13l9 Boy Scou-fcs of Amerloa shaU be canafullj'- segrefiated,
tbyou^i bookkeeping and accounting procedureff» as established by .the Boy
Scouts of Atiieric&e

Kll pereonB baring acceefe to any. funds (general ca- ?peoiAl).of the Corpor-
ation aball be bonded.

Special FundB

Clause 3* The Cor-poratAcn wy creats Bpeeial ttoide for %»eciflc purposes to
be uoed'lJl the interest of the Bcy Scouts of America ly the CorpwB-td.on or a
mlt'boder its Jnrisdiotlon. Saoh special funds may be estaKLlshed by re-
cwdatlon In proper account on the bootcB of th® Cca-pwaU.on ai»d shaU, if

ty dlrsotian cd? tbe Eaeoutive Board or the tem..of a gift or bequest,
be'mated tn a bank or trust ccinpany In trust for the use of the Coxpcration
or the unit, id.th the provisioo in th® statement of the .cOBditions governing
ttie administering of the trust that in the event of tbe.dtasdlutloo of the
uiilt or Coi'poraUon or revocation, -temlnalAon, or lapee of its charter said
trustee id.ll> aTter Batlsf^lng any clalnB against such fund, tuxn over to the

"Scouts of Anerlca .ttie balance for uee ty the Bcgr Scoutg of Aneilca for tfag
benefit of Scouting In suoh locall-tgr and for tiie spcciilc purpoBes for i*lch
the'ftand was granted. If, ai*tor a EeasonaU.e period, ttiere la BO eait&ble

jftor <*» .««<»<» of ftnid Aitxi An isnoh lofa3A<y» it- inay ba uead else-
wba/vs^
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Real Bfltata

Clause li» The Corporatlcn nay hold title to real property in its am. name
as long as its ArUcles of Incorporaiion expreBBly prOTlde for the conveyance
of such pr<per<y or the net procesde from Vhe Bale tfaereof to the Bay Scouts
of Anerica In th® avsot' of the di.esolutl.cia of thg Ooiyoratioa or the'revo-
cation or termination of its chart8r» Title to real proper-ty acquired for
the Corporation nay also be 'reeted In a bante or trust oonipangr in trust for the
use of the Corporatioo, .yhere appropriate in accordaaoe wia tha irLshes of
the donor, id,th a provision In the i.rus't deed' tha't, In the event of .fche dis-
eolufci.cBi of'tba Corporation or ttoe reTOca-tlon-<xr tontfinatlon of 11,8 charter,
the trustee, after .satdlBfirlng any claliaa against the Corporation .to which such
properly vacy be .subjec-fc, wlU convey aaid property or psy the net proceads fron
a sal6 of the property to 'the Boy Scouts of Americaj whioh ohttll hold or use
said prqperly or fimds for the benefit of Scou-tiag in the locality in which the
Corpoa-ation Is located or elsewhera If after a reasonable period there is not
suitable cpportani-ty to use said property or funds In said localitgro

Title toaU real eatate acquired for a unit under the jurlsdlctim of th®
Corporation shall be vested lu (a) «ie oane of the Coi-poiraticin (if the Cor-
paratlon agrees to hdLd title to ^»e properly), (b) the' opsrator of such unit

.-(if the operator is a chartered organl»atiaa or conannnlly e"3up)* or (o) a
bank or trust conpaiy, to each case in trust for the use of the unit, wbare
appropriate in accordance wltta .BiQ'wlaheB af !Hie donor, -with a provlelcn in
.the truat deed that Sn the ewnt of the dlssolutLan of the uxilt or Vtw re-
vocation, terndiiatAco, or lapse of its charter, the truatee idll, after sat-
d.Btylne apy claim.agatoflt such ludt to which each real estate n&y be subject,
hold tha propartgr upon the Inoiruc'tiCTis af the Corporation cir. At oo testructsd,
convey said property or pay the net pirooeede from a sale of the propsrly to
tee Corpora'tioo., whloh Bhall hold or uae said-property or fundB for .(Ac
benefit of Sooutliig .in the locality lo wfaich .fchs anit As located or alseshe^
if, after a raasoiiable parlod, -thsra is not a euitaU.® opportunj.ly to use
saljdi-property or funds la' such localitgro

Saourlties

Clause ?» . TKe Becurittes of the Corpoa'a'feioa ehall be deposited in any suoh
deposit vault or vaults or wltb such bank or barikg, trust ccmpany or tanst
companiea, or such other depoaltoriea as bay from time to tima be deaLgnated
by the BiKficutive Board, Enecutlve CaDnnittee, QT finance oosnnd.ttee. Acceas
to the Becurt-tlea may bs bad a a pr<»dded by raeolutions of the aaecutilwa
Board or Eaacutive Connnlttee and not otherwtse.

.AadtLt . . . ^

Clause 6* A s'ta'fcananfc of all .inconia and expenBsa of -Uie CoiTporation durine
tiie fiscal year and a e-bstsment o£ all assetB, liabilities, and ftind balanoea
of the Ctayorstiad ae at the end of such year shall be duly audited sudl oer-
tilled aoinidjy in accordance with gOnerally aocepted auditing standards, by
certified public accountants or othea? racogniEed dndBpoodent pdbllo accoantanti
nppr»w»d by the iEla9<»a'felw& Board <a* .Bxedutd.Via Ooiimittse,
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ADMIHISTRANON OF OMIT IWIDS

SECTIOF 3«
',* *

Clause 1t At the request of the unit conmi-btee of any unit under the
.(urtBdlction of the Corporation, the teeasurer nay. hold fca- such ooiimdttee
funds for th® unit. Such ftoda shall be transferred. In whde or in part,
to'fhe" custody of toB unit or a lyeasureir of ti>8 chartered cirganizatim
lyon duly accredited authority for Bach transfer.

Clause 2» In the want <tf the dleaolution of a unit or the revocation or
rf its charter* Vw wsit conBnittee BhaU. apply unit fmida and pro-
to the pajmerfb o£ unit obU^tlonB and shaU turn over the eui'plus,

If'any, to th® Corpoacationa &i tte case of an organiaatlon unl-fc, any funds
or eoulpment uhteh may taaTO been secured aa property of the -unit diall be
held'in* trust by the aFgantBation vr the Corpora tiCTi, ae may be agreed upui,

itg reoa'eatri'iation or the developaen't of other plans, with the approval
of tbe'Cotvoratlon, for the use of such funds and property in connection idth
a'crwram for character deTOlppment, citizenBtalp training, UBntal uad phyBical
fitaeS for the youth of that OTganization or, ly the agreenent of_tbose_ln-
volved, shaU be'used elswhare for the promotAon of toe progrsu of the Boy
Scouts of Araeilca*

ARTIOUB XI. AJffirrlOWAL JIDMNISTRATITO mTIBRS

TSGEWIETCWJDS

SECTION 1.

made a party to any action, ouit, or proceeding, civil or orimLnal,
'waem~at tha fact that .such persoin, hisAw t®etator_or in-teotate, ia jar

ms's'medber of'the E3tecutiLve'Board or'cmanlttee of the BicecuU-TO Bfiard^aC
the Corporation, OB* en officer 02; NaULcgaal Counoil_membsr or employee of the
^orporattOB,~or'a direetar, officer, ar eBvloyae c^aar corporation In ^-hlch
b9/£he-SBrved as such at the request of the Corporation, or a inembsr of the

staff cop -lche Ccirpwaticn, or a merabsr of a district conmittee t(r
a''distrlct~offic8r under the Jwisdictl.on of the Coj-poiation, shall balndem-

w proceeding* whether or not eucb connection with acgr appeal tberln w
''Mttl^nent -tterof, except In relation to natterB us to which it diall be

'In such aotioa, suit, or pTouwd5»e that sucti perecu is liable for
or nlsooaduct in to® perf'ormance of duties*. Such ludeninl.ncatico,
I, aball not be deemed excluslTO of any other rigjhta to which ench

rflous may'bs entitled apart from this Sectdlon. 'This Section ahall not be
daamed to U.sst.t BBy power -or eaclude any right of tee Coiporation to provide

additional <fr o'bher IndemDl'ty or right for Bjay Ewculd.TO Board nanber,
ofTloer. eiiplo!r8e< w other per eon. If thlLs SeotdLon gh<mld_be invalid, or
inflow tlve" In aiy^>-'®«'pa<?t, th® validl-ly axid effect of the Sacttcu In aay
oUiu* reupaot. etoall not b® aWauted.
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CONTRACTS, CHBCBS, DBAHS, EIC.

SECTION 2.

Except as othsnrts® provided by law or la -tfiese ^rlawe, such officer or
crfflcera, .fliq?l.oyee or employees, or. agent or agente ofC'theCorpor&tion'as
diall bo speclTied by the Earacu.tiYe.Board or Brocutive Oommltfiae'ahaU Bign;
in the name and CTI behalf of the .CoiTporation, all deeds, bondB, cmtractar
mortgages, and other InBtrunsn'fcs OB documents, the anscufcion of wldch steil
bs auteoriaad by the ExscutiTO Board or Executive Coaimltteei'and such'au^o-
rl-ty nay ba ganeral or confinod.to specific instances. '.

Except ag othwBis® provided by-law or in these Bylaws, all oheolcs^ draftB, .
notes, bondB; bills of oaohai^e, or otfaer orders,'inetirameate, op obli^tima
for the payBBpt of inoncy shall be rigned 6y sudi'offJLcw or aeflcers, «a-
ployee or ffligacyaes, or agent or agente of the Corporatl.on ag ahaU b®
specified by the Bscecutlvg Board or Erocutlire CoinBd.ttae*

Wm.CES AND MAT S8

SECTION 3.

Whenever angr notice is required tgr theBe ^f-lwss w by acy law to be given to
any mernbar off the local Council, inanbsr of the EMecutive" Board, or avy
conaaittoe or any ofJTlcer^ such notice eaccept ag othend.se provided ly' these
Biylws or Igr any law ro^y be given pergonaUy or by telagranit oattlg, or radi&-
^ram addreseed to such perBfln at hia/her or Its place oif busiaoBs,' If any» or
(to the arten-b applicable J at auch addrees QS has besn given to .fcha Goi-por*-
ation ae tho homa addreee of the pereoat or Vae notice nay be given In wriMn; .
by mail, in a sealed wrapper, pos-tag® prepaj.d, adareosed to aucto per-Bcn at
8ucb addreso. tay notice given by telegram, .oablo, or ra<aos»am ed»all be
deemed to have been given when it eball'haTO.besn delt-voreS for .fcmaaiBlBeica .
and any notice given ty uail eball bs daaaed t'o hav» been givao whan it shall- .
have been deposited-In B post off ic®, in a regularly niaintotoed letter boac,
or with a postal carrier* A wniTOr of aiy srfch notice In writ±ng, Biensd ty .
tee person entitled to auch notioe in wrlttog, 'ds required, ehall be deflned' tatf
equivalent ttoerocf.f and the presenc® at angr vwatSLOg of axgr pBrson entl'Qfld to .
notice .thereof BbaU bs deeiwd a waiver qf such nofctco as to such peirson.

ACTION WffflOOT A- .MBEIIKO

SECTION 4*

Except to the eitentottiarwls® restricted by. any appllosEae la», aiy action : .
required or pemitted- to be taken a-t any meeting of" -tiie Eiteoutiv® Board or ' .
any ooumittoae tbsreaf nay ba taken wifboat a neetlngr if prior to such action
a wri-ttan ccniBent 1<hereto is Blgnad 'by all tnambars of ttie Biiiecuti'u® Board w "
ccnanlttee aad euoh l»ri.tt«n ooneent Is fllad with the ndautos cdf Uie
of the Bnecutlve Boani <»r-.ooBanlttee«
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rasCALXEAR

SECTIMI $.

The Fiscal ygar of the Corporation shall be tfc® caleiidar year.

SEAL

SEGTIOW 6.

The seal' of the Corpoiration ehall be in .the form of a circle anoloeing -Vtv-;
universal badge with th® mofto Be Prepared underneath this badge and the
uoxd8~"0ld Ifoiituoky Hona Oouncll of the Bcy Scouts of Aanerica, Inc." around
the circle and shall be used only as;autbortEed*

AMtBiDMlMT

.SBOTICm 7. ' ,

These Bylaws may be amended at any meeting 'oC the Exeoutive Bosni, up<ai ttos.
reconimmdatlco of the EaBautlve Conaatttee of tbe Exsouldve Board, or when
the oroDoaed amendment haa been eont to manberB of the EaeentlTO Board at
least Af teen days ±(* ad'ranca of the meating. All amendnentB to thesa Bdrlave
mat first b® approved by the national otfice of the Bcy Soouts of Araorlca
before being sutanitted to the Earecutlve Board for adoption.

EBGCOTCTB BOARD RESOI.DIIQfirS

RESOUraiOK 1.' - This reeolnticn linplamantfl ArUGls V, Section 3 (page 13)

Conniittees of to® BxecutiTO Board

RSOI.V3SD. That tt® JTolloiring comnittees of toe EitecutlTO Board ehaU b9
"KemboEflhip, Belatlonsblpfl,-Public Relatioius, Laaderehip, Canplng,

ActtviU.eSj Adwaneement, PrcperlAefl, Janboroe, IhBurance^^Bnplcyee Jtolatlons,
A Benefits, legal. Eagle Scout Asaociatii.<m, Nondbaatiiig, VcO.un-

toer'iaeemrcesf E^periment&l Prograu, SilTOr Beawar, Annual Meeyag,^eolal
"Funding, Eagle lannw, Flnawe, Budget Planning, United ^rBslat^fins,,
nnance'Activitles, liust Fund, Saatainlng Menbsrsbip BnroUnsnt.and
r7' ' Tbeir duties'and WBponsibllltiee ehall be as ae-t for.lA Iti Uie

o^ra-U.Me manuals and appllcahle literature of th® Bcy Scouts of Anerioa;
RESOIDIION 2. - 2'bis rseolation inyleaenta-Article VI, Seotiaa 6 (c> and (e)
(page 16).
Autharity of Council Scout EaecutivB and Eenibers of .nrafBBSlonal Staff ,

BESOLVS). That.BabJsct to a»y llui.tatloo Imposed by law, the Bylaas, <?r aay
ras&Lutica of ttoe BxooutlwB Board or EacecutiTO CmiiBii-btee, the Scout elcecu-fcive,
or'Cbariag Cioohislla b® and harioly Is autharlaod and empowared, far and on
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behatf of th® Corporation and in its name, to deliver, enter Into, acknow-
ledge, cancel, and revoka acy and all agreeniCTtB, conveiyanoee, mortgageB,
powers of attorney, or other inBtruniBnts luhlch are incident to the carrying
on, in the normal ccurge, of the regular affairs of -Bie Corporation} and be
it further

BBSOLVH). That BUbJect to angr liialtetlon imposed hgr law, the bylaws, or aiy
resolution of th® B&cecutiTO Boaird cr EiEBcutiTO CoinndLttee, the Scout enacutiv®,
and the I]*eaaurer» b® and heraby are and each of tham hereby is autecrised
and enpowered, far and on behalf of tiie Cotporatlon and In Its nane, to da-
liver, eaaacuts, actatcwledgB, and pay any tees coonec-fced id,1d» any flDd all
applications, reports, retuane, or other instruments required ly aniy.e< anr
jnant&l auldiorltTt wULch are incident to ttie carxylae on. In the nannal coars®,
of the regular affairs of th® Corpoipation. . . ' .

RESOUJIIOW 3« - Thie rsaolution ooBqilenente Article El (page 23).

Ocufliot-of-Interest Policr for Eaecutiva Board tfenberB

RE30Una)« That it ie .iAe baeio pdicy af the Corporation Uia-t all Execu-
tiw Board menbere or menbBrB of angr conanlttos thereof or CECTlcera or en-
plqycas c»f the Coxporation-have a' duty .to ba free from the lafluence of any
conflicting Interast when they act on behalf of Uie Corporation or rsprasant
it In negotiations or advise otiiers to tjhe Coiporation with reepeot to daaling
with third partleo* They ax® expeotad 1.0 deal viiVb si^ipliera, cugtcniar®, oon-
tractors, and others ba-vlag- deialdngs with Uie Corporation caa tha oole taBiis
of idia-t ie In lAe beo'fe interest osr . 9 CcBTjiaration without favor QT preference
to t&ird parties based ou personal considep&tlonsB To this end ths followiug
rules ahaU ba obsarmsda

1. No minber of the Eicecatlv® Board os? iaetd»er of angr connalttaa VwrQof or
officer us* emplcyee fit the Coirporatioo shaU accept fron say peraan, dlrac-tly
oa- IndlTectly, wbettoer fcy blinoelf or herself or through his or bar gpduEre or
a nfflnber of his or her fainUy oa- .tfaruug?! aBy partner or businaeis cr profeBstonal
amoclAte, any g^fty favor, aervloa, enplaynent or offer of .emplagrmen'fe oir euy
other thing of Talue whioh ha or Bhs tooowe or has reasm to beULewi Is made or
offered to'Mn or beir.with Uie int.ent to inflaence him or her in the pBrfor-
rnanos of hle or her dutdlBB ao a msnflior of the Eaeoutlv® Board or uenber of axy
committee iberoo£ or offtoar or euplciyea oif toe Corporation*

2, Do meiAer of tfae JSaBcntive Board or nember of aaor coBBBlttei8 thereof o.r
officer w'ewplaoree at the Owpcratlon who IB a partner, affi.ccif, or eaplcyee
of a perteBrnhlpt ttvm, or corparatloa oa' wfao pune or controlB BOFB Vwn 10
percent o£ Vh^ _sto?lir ?r..BUC^ coxporatlon, ehall rspreaent, appear for, or
negotiate on behalf of the Corpora tdLon In connecticn with th® aoqulsl-y.on or
sale ly the Corpoiation of asy'fnterest In real or -tangible or intanglbla
persoaal proparty to such par-taershlp, flrm» or cotpciTatlon.

3, Bo neaiber of the BacBcutiwa Board or nienber of any ocnBnlttee tberaof ebaU.
partldpsta by discnseJlon, votlnfi;, or tgr any other actlaa .taken tsr the Bnacativa
Board), or say conniiittee thweaf; in the eaactnisnl, of or dafe&'fc of a motion
which nlfltoe to acy transactl.<m with any party referred .to in pap&graph 2
Bboro. In case sBgr auoh natter tg dlBouflaed at any meeting wbere any EnacutiTO
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Board or conani-t-tee member idio has such an iai-bsreet In present, he shall
praaspULy dl-scl&se hie interest.ia the nattor to be voted ori to the ohair-
man of tiie aeetlDg. He sbaU not vote oa the natter add ..&f the discretion
of the djLslnterested menAerB present may be required to leave the meeting'
during the discussion and the voting on'the mattero

RESOtOCTOK h" This rssolufcLon comploBent.s Article Xl (page 23).
"t , ' . * *

Conflict-of-Interest Policy for Professional Sccutero ." ".

RESOLVED. That the foUcnring- Oonfllct-ojT-Infcerest Policy become the policy
of this Corpora-tion and -be applied to Proit'eBeionBl Scouters. It Is Inyeiative
that engfloyess of the Bqy-Sooats of Jlineri.ca cwtduct theneelTOs wLtte a degree
of honee'ty and Integrlly whicli IB beyond reproach or sven ^UBplclon,

While It is not possible to anticipate evaiy situation and preBcribe a prs-
else rule for each, it Is poflBiUlB to Bet forth certain baaic» general prin-
eiples to be obserrodly eniplcyBes at all time. The essence of"this pcdlcy
is that employees shall always deal with othars doing, or seeking to do
businese with the Boy Sc cuts of America in a mannar that eadudes all conel-
daration of perecnal adTOntage. Accordingly, every emplcyee at ths National
Council is subject to tiie fcdlowlng pcU.<y»

1 . Interest In OUiar Business OrganlaatlQn

EngAoysBB of the Mattosnal Council or menbers of their Innnediate fanUlea
shall not have any JLaterest, direct or ijidirect, io any other buelneBB which
In any degree ccBifllc'ta.wlth the enqplqyBe's primaay obUgatlone to tiie Boy
Scoute df Anarioa*; In .this ragard, employoee or inerabsro of>their iianedlate
fsnUies should not posBesB a eilgtilficant flxiancljal intoraat la any busineas
tJiat does, or seeks to do,-bu8inesa td.th .tKe. Dcgr Saauts of Ameri.ca, In
addition, emFiloyeea should not conduct business on behalf of ths Vay Scouts
of Anerlctt uith membars of tfaelr inmedtato fanily, or a buslnesa orgaid.za-
tlcn wite which tlie eiqplogwes air members df .t-beir linmediate fanllies haTO any
aesociAlilcin which could be coaatrued as significant In teniB of potential
conflict of inter^a-t* .

2. Qlfte, Favofrs, Entertolnnent and Paymente to Eng>lcyeea

Employaes shaU aot seek or accept argr gifts, paymeate, fees, serviceB,
valuable privUeges, vaoattoinB or pleasujce trips, loans (ottier than con-
.rontlcinal" loans from lendUig instd.tutions) or other favorfl fron any psrscn
or busineso organiaatlon that does, pr aeekB to do, business wifh the Bcy
Scouts of Ainari-ca* Ho enylcyBe d*all .accept anything .of value in eachange
for referral ev parU.eo .to my pareoa or baslneas argataiaatioi tfaat doea^
or seelcfl to do, business with the Bcy;Sc'cuts of America; &i the application
of this pdllcgr* . . . . . , ~

(a)" Emplcyees nay accept coinmon cottrteslee a£ nonlaal value usually asso-
ciated wtth &o<»ptad buslnBss praotlceg for tIieaaelTOB and meinbers of their
fauillee,
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(b) An especially strict etandard is esqiected-with respect to gift8, Ber»
'rices or oonBlderatlooaB of angr kind Iron suppllere* Entertainment a.'b -the
expense of siyplierB Ireyoad that contenplated by (a) sbare Bhoald'not be
accepted under any circuinstance.

(c) It is never pemiissihle .to acoap-fc a gift in cadi or cash equivalents
of aiy aaoant*

(d) This policy doas not preclude the &cceptance of benefits to the Bay
Scouts of America as conqpared to benefite to an iBdividual enga.qyae.

(e) This policy does not preclude the acceptance of courfcesiee? extonded to
.employees of ifta Boy Soou-to of America in their official capacities, suoh
as grotla hotel rooinB foar business (but not persoml usa) In oannectlon uith
meetingo*

(f) This policy will be conaaunicatod -to persons and organlBatifcons doing, or
seeteing to-do, buelness .with the Bqy Scointe oif Ameri.ca,,

3. Confidential Infonnation
*p

Ehyloyeea shall- not, without proper aatbori.tgr, give or relaaea -to any° 
not an emplcyee, or to another einplcyee who bag no need for .tbe infornatlon,
data or infonnatiCD of a confidontial nature conceraljng the Bqy Scoute of
America*

U. OlftB, Favors* &itartaliBttQn1;, aoil fa.ywnts by the Bcy Scoats of America

Gif ta, favors, and entertainment nay be gl'ren othars at the espenBaof the
B^'Scwtw of'America only If Vhsy ueot all of the foUwolng criL-bwiat

(a) .They are.-coneistenl, i,ri<>b accepted buoijioea 'practloee«

(b) Thqy are-.of Eiufflcientay llinited'TBlue, and la a fonn that will. not ba
ccostemedl SB lBiproper» ^ '

(o)' Tbsy are not An oonferavontioa o£ applicabla law and geiieraUy accepted
athical standards*

(d) Public (Slaolosure of the faoto wUl not enbarraas the Boy Sooate of
Aroeri-ca. '

.;.

J?» Obligation to .W.acloae

irtio bellevoB that Me or her parsonal .actions- or'ln-tereBts, or fhe
ac^lOTB-cf oVbsrSf nay .rtolato. this palley inust disouse tha iBattar .td.th the
naticoal.dirBCtor of admlBietraticn. Additional In'fcerpx'e'fcatloiis of this policy
and~'deflnltic?ns of WFOTCIB and jflira &s used herein wUl be taada upon requaat to
ttie national dlrectloai of adiuinistoati<»n<>

6. ,.Saiwtloos

enplqyee lihoae actions orlntereato tlolate tiiis policy la subject .to
tendnatton oo that sooount alono, it suob ie determined fco be in the bes-b
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intereeta of the movement a

It is the reeponslbili'ty of every employee cf th® Boy Scouts of Araerioa to
be aware of and to obeerro thsse gtandards. Accordin&ly* ®ach emplcyee is
asked to sign and return the acccitpar<ylng,Ebiploy®e Statemant relating to
these standards* Eraplcyee Statenente will be held In acmplete confidence.
The Enployee Statememt will be reexecated on a regular basis.

EMFLOIEE STATBHQCT . ' .. . . .

I certify that I have received a aopy of tAe Bcy Scouts of Amori.ca Gonfllcl;
of Interest Policy, dated Septenber 27, 1976, and that neither I nor any
member of ay iinnediate faniily have aiy pereonal econoticLc Interest that
could b® ccnstrued as pppoaad to the best interests of tiie Boy Scouts of
America or In violation of tba stated Conflict of Interest Policy>.. otlier
than any sinceptlona listed below. '. .

(Give full details below os* on a separate aheet, if apEa-opriate, concexnlng
any outside int.erests that you beIieTO require or may require the approval
of the natiinial director of adndnistration. If none, pleaee BO state*) »

Date i
"Signature of JSaipioyea
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APPENDFC

THE IOOAL COmroiL AIWOAJ. MEEIIBa

We have received a number of inqnlree from the field ragardlng the rsconcaanded
iwocedures for conducting a local council aranual aeetlng< The follcwlug Is..
based upon th® jMrocedureB set forGi in Article rCI, SectiOR 3, Olauoe^l, d£ the
Standard Local Council Articles o£ Incorporation and I^rlaws. Ho* 3736, vtdch
stateBt

"The annual mefltlng of the Local Council of tfce Corpor&ttbn tihaU bs hald at
such lAace ... and at such time as the EaacutiTO Board of th® CorpQratlon nay
datenntne. The annual meetine of the local Counoil Bball "be for the purpose
of . . .

(a) recei'ffing annual repcvta of th® Eacecutive Board, officers, and'various
conanittees,

(b) electing membars at large, associa'te and honorary nembers cdT the Local
Council, Hatdcnal Coanail aanbers, regular uembers of 'the Executive Board,
and officers of the Corporation other than the Scout eaeoutetve,

(o) recel-viog and approving financial ataten>ent6 showing the financial
position of the CoiyooTatlon aa of .Ole close of Its moot recent conylete flBcal
year and the results of operations darliig such year, and

(d) transacttng such other business aa m&y come before th® meQtiiago"

1 . Th® proposed agaad. , notic«» and election procedarea should ba revlawnd
in conforcnce by the council president., Soout executive, and area director
well In adronce" aS the nee ting (1.B0. pri.ca' to the board meetiitg which Is 3
moatibB baf care Vbe annual meatdae)

2. The council praBident muet give careful nttenticxn to the aEpointnen-fc of
both the nowlDaldng conunittee and the conBnittaa on program and reBolutions
uLtoin  e time spscifled In the lylawe. It would be well for the council
^seident. to &ppata't s yalimteer Sooa-bsr Imosledgeable in the BSA election

I, as well as the applicable nonprofit corporatton State law re-
^lirements, to serro as ittrlinsntarlan and also election judge(s)* Theae
appointmwitg should be published .with sufficient &dvance no-feioe to giva voting
inanbers the opporbasliy to send In .srittea recoiinnendatl.onsB

3. Notice of I'bs aunual meetdng nuBt be giTOn la writing a minifflim nuniber
of days in advanoe of th® meeting, ag cpecifled In the bgrlawo of the councilo

(t. DeTBlqp a list cdf tile naiaes of presently i-eglstered Scouting coordi^tore
In the ca»cll and the name of the iiietitutlaa which each represents, 'Sha
list should indicato anticipated attendanoe at -aro annual ineetizig. Scoutliig
coordi»atora aa»st oonstd.laite a nsjwl-ty of the aotiva menberBblp of .<Aie local
coanoll at all ttmee*
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?. local council bylaws should stipulate -the quorum requirsroents. The
National Council reconmends tiiat a quorum'for y»"3.ocal'couniri.l conform to .
U»e lease ot the State In whleh the caancU is incoTparated* WhBn thia is
not stated, ? percent or 10 percent or I? parcent of Vbe total voting nsm*
barehip is raoommandedo

6* Voting delegates and nonvoting dalegatoB should be properly identified
at the annual meeting with eaeUy recogniaayig and diatlnctive nane tago*
AU. voting deleerates ebauld regleter a a they arrive*

7. The camcil president Taay desl.re .to call qo'on the parltnentariBa to
eaplaln Uie eleotlcn procedures bafore turning the meeting aver to the nond.-
nattog ccmDlitee chalnnan to present the nctninatlng committee rBpoft and
cooduct the elections. Coplos of tha eleqtiaa proc@dures and council lylawe
should be on band for realty referfincs.':' 'Eha election procetiure should be dlgni-'
fied and be carri.ed out In a buelneaBlUre 'nannor. Nonlnaticna tram the floor.
are not reconBueoded to BSA electJLoa prooadiu-ee.

fl* It is stroangly noonBBfflnded that all officers and mambere of the eaoecutlve
board, bo ccutactod personaUy (and proposed inembBre at larga of the eounctl
written to) iirfonnlng then oif the Intentton of the ^nominating cfflnnitteo to
place .their naise In naalnatlcna for alsctl.ott et 'ttae-'council'e ajBTOal mBetlng
unless they infona the chalniian of ttie nontlnattne coBBiiittea ofhcfrwise. Ttiis
la not only a courteey^ but etrengtbens tb® position of t-be nonrinatiRg
caiind.t'tae'B final reeanmend&tiLone*

9» A strategy mse'tlng should be held no >aor6 than 10 S&yv (preferable id.tiiin
2t» hours) in advance of -fcbe annual meatei.ng, at whiob the council president,
Sccwtenecu-tiira, parllmahtarlan, noBdnatliig conmlttee chalrroan (and wfaere pos-
slble the regional and/ca* area rgpresentotlTO) are pressnt to rsviaw tha aganria
and to diacuiss the poaBlbllity of probleiiB ari-BAnga

10. In .U»e event .ttoat p!robl®n8 or divisive laatters are anticipated at ttas
neetingt It Is apprppa'iata, to detennliie latocitha? ar not it Ie prapw to r&lae
Bach Itmns a't tho naBtIng under tha couincU.'s lylawe. If BO, It will ba
neceaeaty to dewlee gtratsgy to copa ^sitli oach inatter. It insy bs approprl&ta
to cootoct aU votAng nembers to gLTO'.Uiem additional AnfOTmatlaa and to
assess tte iroting position of each*

11. MlBunderatandlnge occur becaass of inadequato oommunlAation. Be sure
ail vdunteer Scoutors, especiaUy these fron the dlstrlotei, are waU. In-
fwned. It nay be uaetal to Bttggest .U> DlBtrict Scoutws -that they haw
directKpws«**a"fcl on c" <:&e executive board-ttorougfa teeir diatrict chair*
wm and Itous inay baTO Uieir vieifs wpraefloted to tbtg naimer.

12. The Nfl.tlot»al CoBnoil of Vtvs Bagr Scouts of Anerfca nay be called upon ly
th® eaeoutlvs board of a local council for assistance in tbesa natters, euoh
as'cCTductdbiff flpeclal audits III such crass as personnel, meraberdilp, or-fl&cal
stswardddpo

GOUWCIL mscTSxs FaoGVDaass
I, rrocsdur®® .
'. ;. " ..
To elect OCTmcU mBtnbere afc large, SBOoolats axri honorary ncabsrB of the
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local Council, Local OtuncU, rspa-eBentativeB to the Satlooal CouncU, regu-
lar menibera of the executive board, and officers of the carporatlon ottuar yian
the Scou't exeeatl-rei,

II. ihose eliglbl® .to vote

A. Registered Scouting coordinators currently oif.fiaiaUy reprasenting chap-
tered orgaaitiatians.

B» Rsglstered, duly elected counoil nsBibers at large.

ni, Ilae of elactlonB

The date, tlae, and place of tba annual baslneeB neetlng of tfac Local CounoU
is speoUled Igr  8 EKecutiTO Board of the Corporation aa pre9cri.bed Iqr the
council'8 bylaus*

IV* Procass

A. At least ninety^ days prior to the data set far tha annual baslnesa
of the local Council .(toa President ahall .app<xlnt a nuainating oonmd.ttoe~Qf-no^
Iwe than three active cobuncU. menberBa ConslderatAan may ba givim to
a SOXWBV Council Rresldant and the Incluelon of one or two pergcais of the
highest conammily stature idio ar® not active nembers of tho" local oounoU,

B, Tbs taambere of the nomlnatjng comaittee adll be identified to couacU
Scoutera betwBun eiactgr and forty-jtwft deffa pa*lor to the annual coancll basl-
ness nectdng so tteit, namea may bg giwan to tlt®n for considsratloo.

C» Suggeated- noBtlnoes Srom rsgigfesred local Council Scouiera are to ba coa-
giderad if thegr ars recelTOd In wltlx^g; no lees than thirtsy day® pritor to .t.he
Eaanual busineee insetAng. ThoGe idio ctCfer naiiasa to .fche noninatfog cCTuui.ttoa
should supply Bcme bacJcground infomiBtion but should not haTO oecurad tha
pemdssiou of th® pereoa to be nonlBatod and to serro if elected.

0« TOIB nominatlaag oonnd.'fctee lij-Ul meet wiUi the Scca-t EKecutdLTO, senring aa
the Socretaiy and having no vote, for the vwpoea of eeleotiug a slate of
nainJjteeg for elecUon.

E, NonAaatelaas received In writing Tdlthln the aUow&ble time frana from
Scoutere ri&t on the noCTlaating oonnalttee are giwn serious consideration,
Each such nanrinatlcn ehoald be actaKwledged wi'& a brief letter of thanks
and the agaurance tiiat tbe candidate vtli be considered.

F. The naadx&Uae coaaaitte® will select a slate consisting of a plnglQ can-
dtdata for each council of'flcer posltlcm and no more than Uie legally allow-
able nunbar of persona for each of the fdloiAng categori.sBt eK»cutAve board
iBBntoera^ -council inenibars at large, aaeodate and honorary nrtmbers, Looal
Council reprseaata 11 VBB totheiiationul Council j houeTer, the committed
elect not to aaayietsOy fill tho lattar cal^gories,

The nontoating oonnAttee w&U  en cause to be printed sufficient coplea ct
the baUot. so as to jHrovlde oro to eirexy official voting metnbga' present'st'the
Local Coanoll ainawl baadnesB meeting. / VSB order of listing on tfae baaiot is'
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as followBs -^ I

Council uanbers at large . '
AsBOciata and hcnorary ineaiberB
Exeautive Board membeps
Council officsrs (excBpt Scout Eaecutli») and Local OouncU. represeatatlTOs

to the National Council«

0« PaLlOtilng th® elactlono it la inyortant to nabtfy those elected, to
cmgratulata each, and to rsgleter those not already registered as active.
nembeTB of the Bpy Sooats of Anisrica*

..' . .:. '

Vo Details and OantingeuclaB

A, Wewly electad officers and local comwll nienbers at lax-gs take offioa
Innediately fdUawlng tits annual business nast.lag.

B. Should avy portion of the ntMnimU.ng caunittee's report be rejected, thiB
portion vouM be reinteoduced^'Hltto or witboat clfflnges for coRSideratioo at.
an adjouaned or cpecial or poslqpciifld neeting to be held no mopa fAan siacty .
days from the date of ttie ainaual buBiaess meetingn IbiB would pond.'fc wl.ta"
ln~ naanin&tlons to be siilnnitted and studied by the ncniictttiog ocnmd.ttee.

Pormal notice of th® rescheduled neatelng should be sent to elielble voters
starting the purpose, etc. The nfflnlnatine ooimnlttea etoould, at the re-
echedulsd meatlag, be caUad upon by the Presldant to proceed with that
portion (or portions) of the eityctioait that vae not completed* It Is hoped
that nondnating comnitteo wavQyara wUl discover the reaewia for tta» failure
aC aocep'tanc® df Ihe elate'and ftttaapt to deal wltfa tbem prior-to one r®-
scheduiled aeiatlag*

C* fa the evaab Vtia.'V, a TOBolutloo is still no't obtained then the prooesB
dascri-bed In "B" abov®. will toe followed ones more* Falling resolut&oo the
secoud tin® the President may elect (I? to entertain a motlcBi .to follow Uhe
procesB In "B" aboya once again, or (2? "ay dlBnriLsa . ia present nominatlag
ooiairilttee and appoint a necf onis 'Hiri.ch will aeet and dmw up a Blata to bs'
precented acoardJEng to IA® gnidelineg abcwe«

S. Since officers, regular neabare of the Executi'ro Board, and coanctl neffl-
bare at large talns Cifflce iBnnedlately foUcnriUag tile local council aiamal husi»
ness ncetfct^ (Bocal Council Bylwa Article in, Seotioa 2, Clausa 1 and
Artlci® IV, Section 3) tibiey wiu assuina oiffice .when the local conacll auaial
buslneaa ineetitng has'.finally-been adjouined.

B. VoUnff should be dmie by ballota Iba aoulnatlng cCTanittee's elate, having,
been printed and dletributai to eligible voters at the meeting may be used as"
an official ballot ehould tbers be Vaa oeed.

Th® obatxnan of ttoe nominating cOTBnittee may "n&va tee acceptance of the
categoxy under conaldaratiofi' sn<2 instruct the Secretaay to cast a caaniaoas
ballot for the pi^posed BlanittesBr'1 If this no-lsion Is oarrled ttoew Is no
need to ooUsot tba parilnted ballotB. ' '
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If_ e_nunani'II?us-bauot" Blotion i8 defeated then the President will imnedi-
atrty appoint tellers fna anong the active, registered nembere Dr8sent'~to*
coUcet and tal3ytho ballots. It nay be helpful to haw aligibie'voters'
alga their names so that tiieir eUglbilily can be chectosd.

DISTRICT BIEOTIOBf PROCBDDia®

EESERICT

I* Farpoa®

To elect distri.c't offloera and distirict nsmbera at lares.

II. Those allg^bla to Trota

A« Scouting coordinators registarad and currently repreBentlng chartered
organl.scatlona within tha dlsta-Lot's geogyaiMcal botmdariea.ft

B. nBgietered district nembars at large duly elected at the last annaal
die'tri.ct conmilttee loeetlnff or during the Infcerln at a regular, chfly called
district conntttee iBeetlng.

Ca Registered couuicil tnembarB a'fc larga roaldlng in the dlstirlo-t.

IU. Mne

Tba anuaal diotalct cmnd.ttee meeting at which electionB are held OCOUTB is
the nQiith preceding the council annual naetl&g, hi-b inny va»y accoinllag to
ttte counoil*3 lylBWSg

CT» Prooess

A. Ninety days prior to Vbe dls-la'Lci annual ineetlng .U»e distaAot ohaincaa
wlU submit his BUggeetACTio fosr menbere of th® nonlnatiog ccnmiittee' to .Uie
council president for his appro»ral. aiis comnltte® sfaotfld consist of three
to five menbere. . It la reconaaended 'that the council President appoint a
menbar aC the ccwidl Eacecutlve Board to aerro on thie coninlttee.

B. When appronal Is received from -i&e. council PaeBl.ctent Vba coinnd.ttea wUl
aieet wi-tto the diotTict eaBcuttvw ea advieer to farm "Vbs slate conprised of
nonineeB for district oh&lnnan, aae ar mwe vice-chairmsn, and district naa-
bers ai large, plus a nondnee to be autaaitted ly the DlBtirict Chalman for
council Ejnecutiva Board aTproval to serro as DlstrAc-fc CoinniBaiouer,

C. the nondnatlag- oommit1t®a will not oa3y agree <m Vse slate but will aleo
aeeara  e nondneee* pernd.B8loo to stand for elBctioa and to serro If eloctBd.

D. Tba nenberB of tb® nondnatlnff committee will be identified to tfae distri.ct
Sooutere betroea fllxty and thirty days prior to the annual digtTlct coamlttae
nesting so that gaggefitlona niay be glTOn to then far cansideratioo. (Ibia
Infoinatlon nay be Included in one fcraal noULce of ttie annual meeting,)

8. Suee®stlans Bay bo BIBde In writine" to the aoadnatlng connnlttee for . ; .



-35-

Inclusion in their report providing tiie. nomlneea thMB entered are received by
the nontnating coinnittee at least .fcwo weeks prior .to the annual neetlng of ibe
dJLstrfcto IT accepted by the noininatlng coimidLttee, the candidate wiU be con-
tacted ly the ncnDiWfbing conrod.ttee and penBlBSion received from the person to
stand for electlcn and to serva.

F* At the district annual nieetlng the district cbaincaa wlU call vpaa the
chairman of . enoniiaatijBg caund.t'fcee far Mff repart and "turn over the chair
to hln to conduct the elections."

1, The cbainnaa <rf the nonilnaUng comnifetes wUl first present.^ his conanittee'g
nondLnses'for'district mBmbeys. at. large. He wUl call foir a notitai, saoond, .
and votew

2. The chairiuao aC tiie namlaatlng coBinittoe id.ll then present hie conmittee's
nondineee'f or'district ohaiman aBd vloe-chaiirinenj caU for motion, second, and
va'te* .

|» The Digtriot Connniseloner is to be an elected nmuber at large but^is offered
for appolntnmit and Kpproval s.s District. ConmiiBSionar ly the councU. Bxeou
BDard'' rou^«ie report of the ClBtriot Chairman and witto the c°"ourrmcs 0^,
Sie'ScM't'eS&cuttvs.* TOe BtstTlct Coiamissloner is not elected at the diBtrtct.
annual meeting.

k. Vots of the ina.jori-ty or tbe resribers preaent at tiie district inee1.ing Is re-
qulred for election,

V. DataUs and CQntlBgencles

A, Newly elected aSflcera and menibers at large talte ofJTice linmediately upon
election.

B. It aiy partdaa of the nCTainatlnff conmilttae's report ia r®d®ctad» ^is
^r1ACT»"nUB^'be~r®introduced at a special or a<ijouniad_or recessad^neetAng of

S»e'district conBnittee to ba held within thirty days Qf the presBnt^roeti.ag,
tet n5b~earilw~tban ta»o weeko in order to giw time far toe nonina^ae^CT&-

'to'wceiv® nond.natl.cos frcm Scoutero, "in .wrltlo?» at lea8t^two 1!reek8. .
'tovthramuarmeeting~uf~the district" (see IV.(Eyat>oTO);Fwnal notice

SAthl8"'neetdn8~iiuBt~be sCTt to eU^iUie voters Inmedl'**®1? f°*that^iB-r8~.
OTiTOd'aHeaa? tbwo weto prior to tee '?w^-,,nle,nolBi»au»8,OOTnittee ^-^
^*tbe next'weting, proceed'ul  the parUoa of the electdon^thBt failed

»';*'~ft"iB hoped'fha-fc nondnating coaanl.ttw members will <M.soowr the WBsons
?wu%'faiiur® of'accaptance and atteinpt to deal with them.

to® event that a resolntlco is nldLll not obtained, then th® natter wUl
to rS:eirod~to the Council Preoident and/or ExecutiTO Board for final resolntton.

Because of 7 (A) aboro, tte am icaBbers at large, plus Scoating coordlaa-
^rs"a5~couTOii nembers at large, art eliglbil® to yote at poalgponed electiins

iruicy'wera'eieoted and tee offlcwe* slai6 wa not accepted. . .. .
should be done by baUot>. Ballots need not be ed.lectcd and coantod

^f the'sSnte*7 (DSB) io Instavoted bgr motion to "oast a i.inaninoas baUot for
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the proposed candULdates" and the Taotl-on ia oarried. If not carrl.od, then the
secretary 'shculd bs instruclisd to collwt ballots only frcaii those aligibl® -to
vote, these should be m&riced with the name of eligible voters, and.counted by
clwks appointed by -Hie chainaan of the noaiiiiattog ciamni'ttes.

Notei Use DistriLo-fe Nominating Workebest, Ro. 6l$9

Hotel Council Sylaws ar® tiie "final woTd*"

*Scou-blng Coordlnafcor

1 . Ibe Scoutilig Coordinator Ie autonatically a votijtg ineanber of1 tliia Council
and the District upon the sOlsction or aFpointroenfc by the- ccanBBoity organiaati en
and when reglBtered as a manbar of the Bpy Scouts of Ainarica. TIM Individual
la to to regletared during Vbe period of .tlaa that the chartered oreanieatlcin
designated this person as Scouting Coordlnat «

2. Primary reBpoaBiblUtlea aroi (1) helping unitg to be saccessful and
(2) coordination batweeu charterod organlaatlcn aiKl Scouting.

3. The Scouting Coordinator nay beoom® au activ® purtieipating luambeap Qf .
one of th® distriot.'o coaaid.tteeso

(Kyvised 6/25/79)
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piaiteuntot^Tnuwfy
lnt*nulRmm»S«vlc«

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Numbes' and Certification

Gin Fonn to the
requester. Do not
.end to th* IRS.

Name (M rtown on your Incoma tn mtum»

Lincoln Heritage Council, Boy Scoute of Anwricii
Bualnewnane/dtoi^antod entity nane.tf different kunabcw

Check ^ipnprtat* box tor todttial tax claartiuitton:
DlndMdua otoploprirtor 0 CCwpomBm DsCorpention D PartnutWp 0 T'ust/utato

Q LknKedldiilltyBomptfiy.Entwth«lBtclanlflcatk>n(C«Ccorpomtlon,Srici)rpontlon,P«partn«ahlp)fr'

D OBw(Bealiutluotten^>-

lE&amptpayM

/Wdm88(nun*»f,atmet. (nd apfc or tultt no)

12001 Sycamore Station Place
City, rt  and ZIP coda

Loubvllto KY 4029ft
UBt account numl»w<i) hw (aptfeml)

Requwter-a nun* and addnw (optton^

IB^lffli Taxpayer Identiffcation Number (TIN)
Entor your TIN In the appropriate box. The TIN provldBd must match the name glvan on tha "Name" line
to avoid backup wlthholdlno. For Individuals, thte Is your social aeourtty numbar ^SN). However, Iw a
rasldsnt alien, sole pmpriator, or disregarded entity, see the Part I Instructions on paga 3. far other
entHiea, it is your employar Idantificatton number (B^. If you do not havs a number, see How to gat a
nw on page 3.

Note. if the account la In more than one name, sea the chart on page 4 for guklalines on whose
numbw to enter.

SneW meuriflf numbw

Emphwr ld«nUn^tonmiirt»F

6 I 1 I -| 0 5|8|3|9

Undar psnaKtes of peijuiy, I certify that:
1. The number shown on thb fbnn la my comet taxpayer klentiflcaUon numbar (or I am waiting for a number to be Iwuad to me), and

2. I am not subjact to baetaip wlthhohllng becausa:«I un axempt from backup withholding, or (b) I hav» not bean notUtod by the Internal Rsvenue
Smrica (IPS) that I .m subject to backup withhokting «a . rwult of a failum ta report BB Interast or dividends, or (c) the ire has r>otifi8d ma that I am
no hanger subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U^-dton or other U.8. parson (defined balow),
Certification ImrtrucUone. You must croas out ftem 2 above IT you have baw notilied by the IRS that you are cuirently subject to baduip wKhholdng
because you have fdtod to mport all Interest and divkJends an your tax return. For roal wtata transactions ItBn 2 does not apply. For "K»^e
intonst paid, acqulaffion or abandonment of sacund property, cancaltfton of debt, contributtons to an individual retirement an'anflement (IRA), and
genflially, paymahta othw than InterBst and dhridends, you aro not mqulred to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the
Instnjcttorw on page 4;
Sign
Here

lamtumof
US.lwsaa^ ^ ^ D-> 3-13-,^

General Instructions
Sectton references are to the Intemat Revonue Code untoas othewl»e
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who ia required to flte an InfbmaUon rBtumwitti the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer hJarrtlflcatlon number (TIN) to report, for
axampfa, Inccma paid to you, mal eatata transactions, mortgage intanst
you paid, acquWtion or abandonmant of sacumd property, cancellation
of debt, or wnlrfbutlonB you mada to an IRA.

Use Fomi W-9 only If you are a U.S. pwson (Indudlng a redctont
alton), to provUe your coinot TIN to tha pwson nquBsting It (Uie
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are gMng la coiract (or you am walttng tor a
number to be jsauod),

2. Certify that you are not subject td backup wilhhoteling, or
3. Claim tiKsmptton (rom backup wlthholdlnfl If you an . U.S. axampt

altocetoto share of any partrwship Inconw fiom . UA trade or bualrwss
te not subjwt to the withholding tax on foraign partnws' Bhan of
effectt/ely connscted inconm.

Note. If a retiuastar ghma you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use lh» requester's fonn ff it Is substentlally simUar
tothisFonnW.9.
DetlnlUon of a U.S. pemon. For federal tax purposes, you are
conslda»d a U.S. parson If you are:
. An indivUuat who is a U.S. cltlzan or U.S. rasldant alien,
. A partnership, corpoiatton, company, or association emated or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the Unttad States,
. An mtato (other than a foratgn estate), or

. Adomwtfctrust(as daflned In Ragulgttons secBon 301.7701-7).
Spwlal iuto« far pa»tnB»rt»l|», Partnnshlpa that conduct a trade or
bualnws In the UnHed States an geiwrally pequlnd to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partnefg' share of income from such buslnaw.
Further, In CNtaln casss where B Form W-9 ha» not been luceivsd, a
partnwsWp to requlmd to presunw that a partrwr to a ftmlgn pwson,
and pay the withhoUbig tax, Tlwafore, If you are a U.S. person that la a
partner In a partnership conducting a trada or busInesB In the United
States, provlda Fonn W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your sham of partnenNp (noeme.

ws^.Cat No. 11B31X Fonn 12-2011)



NOVA Program - Evaluation Survey - Please answer

Location Attending: _ Spring or Fall:

Name: _ Year:

1. Which best describes you? Please mark only one:

DAmerican Indian DHispanic, Latino, or Lantana DWhite or Caucasian

aBlack or African American aAsian Pacific [slander aMultiracial

2. Which of the following best describes your family?

al live with two parents

al live in a single parent home

al live with another guardian, relative, or person(s) other than my parents.

3. I receive love and support at home.

DStrongly Agree aAgree

aStrongIy Disagree DDon't Know

DDisagree

We want to know if NOVA Program activities helped you learn or feel differently about what you do.

4. Participation in Explore Excellence has made me want to try harder and be engaged in school.
aStrongly Agree aAgree aDisagree

DStrongly Disagree aDon't Know

5. NOVA Prograin Leaders encourage me to do well in school.

aStrongiy Agree

a Strongly Disagree

a Agree

aDon't Know

6. NOVA Program leaders really care about me.

D Strongly Agree aAgree

aStrongly Disagree aDon't Know

7 I feel safe when I am at NOVA Program.

DStrongly Agree aAgree

DStrongly Disagree aDon't Know

8. NOVA Program helps me feel successful.
a Strongly Agree aAgree

DStrongly Disagree DDon't Know

DDis^ree

a Disagree

aDisagree

DDisagree



NOVA Program - Evaluation Survey - Please answer

9. NOVA F'rogram has helped me 1 earn how to be a leader.
aStrongly Agree aAgree aDisagree

DStrongly Disagree aDon't Know

10. NOVA Program has helped me feel good about my future.

aStrongIy Agree aAgree aDisagree

DStrongly Disagree DDon't Know

11. NOVA Program has helped me resist negative pressure from friends and dangerous situations.

aStrongly Agree DAgree aDisagree

a Strongly Disagree DDon'tKnow

12. NOVA Program has helped me understand I have control over many things that happen to me.
aStrongly Agree DAgree aDisagree

aStrongly Disagree aDon't Know

13. NOVA Program has helped me understand that Values and Character are important.

a Strongly Agree DAgree a Disagree

aStrongly Disagree DDon't Know

During a week how many hours do you spend...

14. Doing community service or volunteer work.
a 1 hour D2 hours D3 hours aMore than 5 hours

15. Doing homework and studying outside of school.
al hour a2 hours a3 hours aMore than 5 hours

16. Going to religious services or participating in spiritual activities.
Dl hour a2 hours a3 hours aMore than 5 hours

17. Other clubs, sports or activities outside of school.

a 1 hour a2 hours a3 hours a More than 5 hours

DNone

aNone

DNone

aNone

18. Doing NOVA Prograin stuff (meetings, education activities, field trips, working on awards).

D 1 hour a2 hours D3 hours DMore than 5 hours aNone

19. Name of County that you live in\

20. Participant's most recent grade in Math and Readmg/Language Arts

Please return this to your NOVA Program Coordinator or mail to Lincoln Heritage Council, Boy Scouts of
America, P.O. Box 36273, Louisville, KY 40233. You may also scan and email to Clint.Scharffi3),Scoutiiig.org
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MARKING INSTRUCTIONS
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^ TRUE OR FALSE
Read each sentence below and then fill in the circle under "Ihie" if you think ft is true,
or fill in the one under "False" if you think it is not true. If you are not sure, fill in the
circle under "Not Sure."

1 A lot of different kinds of people in America have helped make it a great country.

2 Almost everyone in the world celebrates the same holidays.

3 People who have to be in wheelchairs all their lives are unhappy.
un

°=» 4 Being respectful to the elderly means not making fun of the way they talk or other
asa things about them that are caused by old age.

an 5 It is okay to hate people from other countries since you have never met them and
probably never will.

an 6 To be a good worker you don't have to listen to other people's ideas-you just have to
°==i work hard on your own.

7 It is better to just not do my homework assignment when I am confused about it,

8 Often it is really your own fault when you blame other people or events for your not
getting your work done on time.

9 I am responsible for making sure I understand all my homework assignments before I
leave school.

10 I should always wear a seatbelt when riding in a car.
us

11 When I am riding on a bus, I don't have to behave well since my teachers or parents
can't see me.

esa

12 Having a good sense of humor means making or laughing at jokes about how other
people act or look.

fss 13 Making a good choice sometimes means doing the thing that I really don't want to do.
n»

14 The choices I make now don't really affect my future.

15 It's okay to tell small lies as long as no one finds out
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16 Giving in to peer pressure means doing something because my friends think should
do it, even if I think it is wrong.

17 I am too young to help keep the earth healthy.

18 One bad decision is often followed by many other bad decisions.

19 When you have to make a decision you shouldn't depend on your parents to help you.

20 When someone hits you at school, you shouldn't tell on them.

21 If you do something wrong because someone else convinced you to do it, you are not
to blame.

22 Giving in to peer pressure shows that I am not confident enough to say "no."

23 As long as you know the difference between right and wrong, you don't always have to
do the right thing.

24 When asking for advice, it is important to ask someone you trust and respect.

25 You can be a good friend to someone even if you can't keep a secret of theirs.

26 It doesn't matter if you are dishonest with people who don't know you.

27 It's just as bad to steal from a store as it is to steal from a friend.

28 Cheating on your homework doesn't keep you from learning.

29 Being honest sometimes means hurting someone's feelings

30 It's okay to have a friend who steals, just as long as the frrend doesn't steal from you.

31 Learning to care about another's feelings is an important part of learning to be a good
friend.

32 Friendship is more about telling the other person how you feel than listening to how
your friend feels.

33 It is bad when people have differences of opinions.

34 It isn't necessary to be kind to animals since they can't feel like humans can.

35 One way to build my own confidence is to help other people feel good about
themselves.

36 People who have learning disabilities often are just lazy and not trying hard enough.

37 If I can't senle a conflict with words, it is all right to use violence.

38 If something is hard to do, it is probably not worth doing.

39 It's best to say what I think right away instead of thinking about it before I say it.

40 I am never too young to start acting responsibly.
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HENDERMAN, JESSEE & COMPANY, PLLC
GeriifieJ f3^.t(>/ic ^mountaais

Independent Auditor's Report

CPA MEMBERS
DAVID W. HENOCRMAN

WILLIAM J. JESSEE

JAMES N. YATES

JOHN R. TATLOR

To the Executive Board of the
Lincota Hedtage Council of

Boy Scouts of America, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statemeirts of the Lincohi Heritage Council of Boy
Scouts of America, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of DecCTiber 31, 2012, and the related stetemerts of changes m net assets, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and die related notes to the financiad stotanuits.
The prior year summarized comparative infonnation has been derived ftom the Coimcil's 2011
financial statements and, in our report dated May 24,2012, we ocpressed an unqualified opinion
on those financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of thwe financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includw the design, implementation, and maintenance of mtemal control relevant to the
preparation and fatf presentation of financial statements that are fi-ee fi-om material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's ResponsibiUty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We
conducted our audit in accordance mth auditing standards generally accepted in die United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perfionn the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about tether the fmancial statements are fi-ee fi-om material misstatemeat.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemuit of Ac financial
statements, whether'due to flaud or error. In making those risk assessments, fhe au<Utor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fwr presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in die circumstances, but not for the
purpose of eximssing an opinion on the effectiveness of the c"tity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the awropriatencss
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fmancial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all nurterial respects^
the finamcial position of the Lincoln Heritage Council of Boy Scouts of America, Inc. as of
December 31,~2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in flie United States of America.

^M^l^^f^'?^^

April 22,2013

HENOERMAN, JESSEE & COMPANY. PLLC
Cerltpeif 73ul>lic 'JlccoaaAzn/s
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement of Financial Position

December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals for 2011

Assets
Cash, unrestricted
Receivables - matured investments
Accounts receivable
Pledges receivable
Intcrfund
Cash, restricted
Inventory
Other current assets

Total current assets

Operating
Fund

63,539
264,732

3,632
269,345
193,910
133.987

2,043,976

Capital
Fund

$1,114,831 $ 158.881

1,618
82,904

(26,140)
19,595

236,858

Endowment
Fund

1,111
22,508

4.796
28,415

Total All Funds
2012

288,940
193,910
138.783

2011

$ 1,273,712 $ 836,270
213,265

65,157 57,435
348,747 420,541

386,364

52.473
2,309,249 1,966,348

Pledges receivable, long-term
Note receivable, net
Land, buiklings and equipment, net
Investments
Beneficial interest in trusts

Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Payroll taxes and other
Current portion oflong-tcnn debt
Custodian accounts
Deferred income

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt
Total liabilities

$ 114,170
17,933

382,753
164.621
679,477

679,477

66,057
26,550

7^97,015

19,929

19.929
40.011

1,574,000

5,814,120
3.370.526

S 2.043.976 S 7.626.4SO ^IQjaTAM

1.640,057 1,610,175
26,550

7,297,015 7,544,074
5,814,120 5,439,877
3.370.526 2.570.000

$20.457.517 S19.130.474

114,170
17,933
19,929

382,753
164.621
699,406
40.011

59,940 739,417

$ 100,673

20,304
246.778
88.750

456,505
59.870

516.375

Net Assets
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Pcnnanently restricted

Total net assets
Total liabilities and

net assets

830,420
534,079

1.364.499

S-1Q42J-Z6

7,397,984
168,556

7.566.540

S7.62&4SQ

550,567
3.645,881
6.590.613

10.787.061

SLIQJKLQSL\.

8,778,971
4,348,516
6.590.613

19.718.100

8,751,355
3,876,216
5.986.528

18.614.099

$2.(L4515U S19.130.474

See accompanying notes to financial statements. .3-



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement of Changes In Net Assets

Year Ended December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals For 201 1

Changes in Unrestricted Operating
Net'Assets -Fund

Support and Revenue
Direct support:

Friends of Scouting $1,174,251
Special events, gross 32?'^?9
Less: costs of direct benefits 153.609

Net special events 168,78 1
Foundations and tmsts 12,096
Other 4,^00

Total direct support 1,359,728

Indirect sunxwt:
Associated organizations 55,107
Metro United Way 169,156
Other

Total indirect support 224^63

Revenue:
Scout shop sales, gross 45 1,969
Less: cost of sales 304.728
Net Scout shop sales 147^4 I

Product sales, gross 2,081 ^92
Less: cost of sales 470,914

commissions 810.871
Net product sales 799>607

Investment income 244,367
Investment gain
Camping 1'047'878
Activities 260,286
Other 87,119
Total revenue 2,586,498

Reclassified Net Assets
Friends of Scouting 418,748
Special events 28,875
Metro United Way 121,927

^69:550

Total support and revenue 4.740,039

Capital
Fund

Endowment
Fund

Total All Funds

7,565
17.617
25,182

250
250

90.280

19.950

20,849
56,773

110,230 77,622

141.271
141.271

276,933

2012 2fili

$1,174,251 $1,207,318
322,390 345,038
153.609 182.269
168,781 162,769
19,661 50,000
22.217

1,384,910 1,420,087

55,107 62,674
169,156 114,373

250
224.513 177,047

451,969
304.728
147,241

2,081,392 1,640,647
470,914 348,541
810.871 645.897
799,607 646,209
355,496 247.713
56.773 33^05

1,047,878 768,417
260,286 256,981
107.069 139.741

2,774,350 2,092,266

418,748
28,875

121.927
141.271
710.821

160,250
43,699

105,825
146.097
455.871

77,622 5.094,594 4,145,271

Sec accompanying notes to financial statements. .4-



LINCOLN HERTTAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement of Changes in Net Assets, Continued

Year Ended December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals For 2011

Changes In Unrestricted Operating
NetAssets, Continued Fund

Expense
Program services
Supporting services:

Management and general 512,69 1
Fund raising -365.175

Total supporting services 877.866
Total functional expenses 4,599,028

Payments to national office 57,528
Loss on disposal of equipment

Total expense 4.656.556

Increase (decrease)in
unrestricted net assets 83,483

Capital
Fund

$3,721,162 $ 331,212

43,763
34.443
78.206

409,418

1.004

410.422

(133,489)

Endowment
Fund

Total All Funds
2012

556,454
399.618
956.072

5,008,446
57,528

1.004

2011

$4,052,374 $3,443,671

500,150
369.394
869.544

4,313,215
54,151
5.194

77.622

5.066.978 4.372.560

27,616 (227,289)

See accompanying notes to financial statements. -5-



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement of Changes In Net Assets, Continued

Year Ended December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals For 201 I

Changes In Temporarily
Restricted Net Assets

Direct support
Friends of Scouting
Special events
Capital campaign
Legacies and bequests
Other contributions
Increase in beneficial interest

in trusts
Total direct support

Indirect support:
Metro United Way
Other contributions

Investment gain (loss)
Bad debt loss

RcclassiHed Net Assets
Friends of Scouting
Special evaits
Metro United Way
Capital campaign

Increase (decrease) in temporarily
restricted net assets

Changes in Permanently
Restricted Net Assets

Direct support:
Legacies and bequests
Foundations and trusts
Increase (decrease) in

beneficial interest in trusts
Bad debt loss

Increase (decrease) in pennanendy
restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in
total net assets

Operating Capital Endowment
Fund Fund Fund

Total All Funds

$ 334.815 S
32,935

367,750

126,327

(418,748)
(28,875)

(121,927)

f569^50)

(75,473)

8,850

73,461

82,311

1.000

(24,391)

ri41.271)
C141.27U

93,500

139.025
232,525

359,404

(82,351) 591,929

9,179
554,000

9,425
r28.400)

544.204

2012

$ 334,815
32.935
8,850

93,500
73,461

139.025
682,586

126,327
1,000

359,404
(24,391)

434,105

9,179
554.000

9.425
,28.400)

544.204

2011

$ 378,749
28,875
3,119

38,000

140.000
588,743

121,927

(94,059)

(418,748) (160,250)
(28,875) (43,699)

(121,927) (105,825)
H41.271) ri46.09-n
n\O.S2l) (455.S7\)

160,740

8,500

(20,000)

n 1.500)

8,010 (215,840) 1,213,755 1,005,925 (78,049)

See accompanying notes to financial statements. -6-



LINCOLN HEMTAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement ofChangerin Net Assets, Continued

Year Ended December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals For 2011

Net assets, beginning of year
as previously reported
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Pennanently restricted

Prior period adjustment
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Operating
Fund

$ 528,031
609^52

1,137,583

Capital
Fund

$7,481,912
250,907

7,732,819

Endowment
Fund

$ 741,412
3,015,757
5.986.528
9,743,697

38,195
59.881

98,076

Total All Funds
2012 2011

S 8,751,355 $ 9,113,460
3,876,216 786,660
5.986.528 7.348.028

18,614,099 17,248,148

38,195
59.881

98,076

(171,418)
2,965,418
n.350.000)

1,444,000

Net assets, beginning of year
as restated
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Pennanentfy restricted

Transfers

Net assets, end of year
Unrcsfa-icted
Temporarily restricted
Peimancntly restricted

528,031
609,552

1,137,583

218.906

830,420
534,079

7,481,912
250,907

7,732,819

49.561

7,397.984
168,556

741,412
3,053,952
6.046.409
9.841,773

(.268.467^

550,567
3,645,881
6.590.613

8,751,355 8,942.042
3,914,411 3,752,078
6.046.409 5.998.028
18,712,175 18,692,148

8,778,971
4,348,516
6.590.613

8,751,355
3.876,216
5.986.528

S 1.364.499 S7_56fi.S40 SAOJ87J161 S19.718.100 S18.614J399

Sue accompanying notes to financial statements. .7.



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals For 201 1

Program Supporting
Services

Total Functional
Expenses

Salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Employee related expense

Total salaries and
related expenses

Professional fees
Supplies
Telephone
Postage and shipping
Occupancy
Maintenance of equipment
Printing
Travel
Conference expense
Specific assistance to

individuals
Recognition awards
Interest
Insurance
Other

S 1,960,544
365,603
148,430

2,474,577

26,579
467,868
47,755
14,197

238,760
37,701
21,912

173,544
8,799

79,335
83,399
1,773

76,711

Total expenses before
depreciation 3,752,910

Depreciation 299.464

Total year ended
Deccmber31,2012 S4.052.374

Total year ended
December 31,2011 S 3.443.671

Management
And

General

$ 182,185
50,270
18,636
2.901

253,992

16,875
34,893

305
1,273

54,790
4,774
1,767

42,926
12,455

5,243
244

39,412
46.329

515,278

41.176

S 556.454

$_50^usa

Fund
Raisine

$ 149,061
41,130
15,248

205,439

90,931
249

3,055
4,296
3,905
1,446

16,077

13,360
199

7,574
19.397

365,928

33.690

S 399.618

$-168^24

Total

$ 331,246
91,400
33,884
2.901

16,875
125,824

554
4,328

59,086
8,679
3,213

59,003
12,455

18,603
443

46,986
65.726

881,206

74.866

2012

$2,291,790
457,003
182,314

2.901

43,454
593,692
48,309
18,525

297,846
46,380
25,125

232,547
21,254

79,335
102,002

2,216
123,697
65.726

S 956-072 S5.008.446

2011

$2.001,176
367,645
151,400

459.431 2,934,008 2,520,221

44,649
452,243
41,329
23,439

255,382
43,718
8,090

203,782
20,787

99,369
95.447
2.984

93,644
37.622

4,634,116 3,942,706

374.330 370.509

$4.313.215

See siccompanying iiotes to financial statements. -«'



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals For 2UII

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net

assets to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Transfers
Non-cash contributions
Bad debts
(Gain) loss on disposal of property

and equipment
Investment (gain) loss
Rent income offset by debt payment
Depreciation
Accounts receivable
Receivable - matured investments
Pledges receivable
Interfund
Inventory
Other current assets
Beneficial interest in trusts
Accounts payable
Payroll taxes and oflier
Custodian accounts
Defeired income
Contributions restricted for

long-term purposes:
Cash contributions
Unconditional promises to give,

restricted
Net cash provided (used) by

operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purehases of property and equipment
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of property

and equipment
Proceeds from sale ofinvesttncnts

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

Operating
Fund

Capital
Fund

Endowment

Fund
Total All Funds

2012 2011

$ 8.010 $ (215,840) $ 1,213,755 $ 1,005,925 $ (78,049)

218,906

19,397

(8,383)

128,851
26,368

(193,910)
(88,084)

15,547
17,933

135,975
75,871

(494,077)

(137,596)

49,561
(74,078)
24,391

(8,546)

(10,400)
374.330

661

617

(2,050)

(9,850)

128,796

(160,105)

14,830

(145,275)

(268,467)
(554,000)

28,400

(416,554)

213.265
(85,666)
(26,368)

1,774
(148.450)

(9,179)

(51,490)

(2,216,234)

2.258.545

42,311

(628,078)
72,188

(8.546)
(416,554)
(10,400)
374,330
(7.722)

213.265
43,802

(193,910)
(86,310)

(148,450)
13.497
17,933

135,975
75,871

(513,106)

(160,105)
(2,216,234)

14,830
2.258.545

(102^64)

5.194
60,854

(10,400)
370,509
13,557

(213,265)
(157,028)

(23,760)
(120.000)

7,925

157,546
71^68

(553,926)

f25.2451

(60,290) (494,720)

(152,497)
(769,728)

979.989

57,764

Sec accompanying notes to financial statemenls. -9-



Cash flows from financing activities:
Collections of restricted support
Liquidations of restricted promises
Payment on long-tenn debt

Net cash provided by
financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash

Beginning cash

Ending cash

LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Statement of Cash Flows, Continued

Year Ended December 31,2012

With Comparative Totals For 2011

Operating
Fund

$ 494.077

494.077

356,481

1.027.695

Capital
Fund

9,850

ffl.834)

Jfi

(16,463)

194.939

Endowment

Fund

9.179

Total AU Funds
2012 2011

$ 9,179 $ 513,106 S 553,926
86,445

f9.834) (9.064)

503.272

340,018

1.222.634

631.307

194,351

1.028.283

Sl-384_176 1 178.476 $ 1.562.652 $ 1.222.634

Supplemental cash flow infonnation:

Cash paid for interest

Supplemental non«cash activity:

Sale of property in exchange for
note receivable

!E 2.216 S 2.984

!E 112.500

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
-10-



LINCOLN HEMTAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMEMCA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

The Lincoln Heritage Council of Boy Scouts of American, Inc. (the "Council") is one of the
oldest local Councils serving both uiban and rural areas in the United States. The Council serves
thousands of young men ages 7-21 and young women ages 14-21 in 64 counties in Kentucky,
Illinois, Indiana and Tennessee. The Council works to achieve excellence in fostering the
character development, worldwide citizenship, and the moral, mental and physical fitness of
young people. Through traditional programs, such as Cub Scout packs, Boy Scout troops and
Venfatfe crews, and innovative outreach programs that serve urban youth and youth with
disabilities, the Council prepares young people to make lifelong ethical choices by instilling the
values found in the Scout Oath and Law. The primary sources of support and revenue are Friends
of Scouting, trusts. United Way, camping and activities. Approximately 14 percCTt of the
Council's support for the year ended Deceiriber 31, 2012, came from allocations from the United
Way.

Fund Accountine

To ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of available resources, the
accounts of the Council are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting.
Under such principles, resources for various puiposes are classified for accounting and reporting
purposes into funds that are in accordance with specified activities or objectives.

The Council also prepares its financial statements in accordance with FASB Accounting
Standards Codification'(ASC) 958-205 and subsections. Under Aese standards, the Council is
required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net'assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and pennanently
restricted net assets. In addition, the Council is required to present a statement of cash flows.

Contributions

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes an unconditional promise to give to the
Council. Conttibutions'that are restricted by the donor are rqwrted as increases in unrestricted net
assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which the contributions are recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets in the statement of changes in net
assets.

-il-



LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMEMCA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note A - Summary of Signfflcant Accounting Poltctes, Continued

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials, facilities, auto leases and printing are recorded in the financial statements at
their" estimated fair values at the date of receipt. Gifts in kind of approximately $141,000
were received by the Council for the year ended December 31, 2012.

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605 and
subsections if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets, or (b) require specialized
skuis, are perfomied by people with ttiose skills, and would otbeiwise be purchased by the
Council. Many volunteas provide services throughout the year ttat are not recognired^as
conributions in the financial statements, because the recognition criteria under FASB ASC 958-
605~wMe not met. It is impracticable to determine the fair market value of all donated services by
volunteers beyond those required to be recognized as income. However, a substantial number of
volunteers have donated significant amounts of their time in the organization's program services
and in its fund-raising campaigns.

Advertisine Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

Investments

Investments consist primarily of assets invested in marketable equity and debt security,
certificates of deposit and money market accounts. The Council accounts for investments in
accordance with FASB ASC 958-320 and subsections. This standard requires that investmaits in
equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in,debtseclu'itlesbe
measured at fair value in the statement of financial position. Fair value of marketable equity and
debt securities is based on quoted market prices. The realized and unrealized gain or loss on
investments is reflected in the statement of changes in net assets.

Investments are exposed to various risks such as significant world events, interest rate, credit, and
overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investmait
securitiM, it is reasonably possible that changes in the fair value of investments will occur in the
near term and tiiat such changes could materially aflFect the amounts reported in the statement of
financial position.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded primarily for product sales and are reported at net realizable
vdue if die amounts are due within one year. An allowance for doubtful accounts is based on an
analysis'of expected collection rates d^rmined froni experience. No allowance for doubtful
accounts was considered necessary as of December 31, 2012.

.12-



LINCOLN HEMTAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMEMCA, INC.

Notes to Fhiancial Statements, Continued

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued

Inventory

Inventory consists of Scouting and other items available for resale and is stated at the lower of
cost or market Cost is determined using the average method.

Land. Buildines. and Equipment

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost. Acquisitions of property and equipment
in excess of $1,500 and expenditures for repairs, maintenance, renewals and bettemients that
materially proloiig the life of assets are capitalized. Expenditures for maintenance, repairs and
improvemCTts that do not materially extend the useful lives of the assets are charged to operations
as incurred.

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value.
Such donations are reported as unrestricted conteibutions unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use
Mid contributions of cash Aat must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as
restricted contributions. Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must
b'emaintouied, the Council reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
assete are placed in service as insttucted by tiie donor. The Council reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at fliat time.

Property and equipment are depreciated using the straight.line method over the estimated usefal
lives of the assets.* When property and equipment are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
related accumulated dq>reciarion are removed from the respective accounts and the gain or loss
realized on disposition is credited or charged to operations.

Estimates

The preparation of toe financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accept^ mAe United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
tfie reported amounts of assets sad liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
Ac date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could difiFer fi-om (hose estimates. Management believes that
these estimates and assumptions provide a reasonable basis for the fair presentation of the
financial statements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting services have been summarized on a
fiinctional basis in the statement offuncdonal expenses. Costs that are not directly associated with
providing specific services have been allocated based upon the relative time spCTt by emPloyces
of the Council providing those services. In accordance with the policy of the National Council of
the Boy Scout's of America (the "National Council"), the payment of the charter fee to the
National Council is not allocated as a functional expense.



LINCOLN HERTTAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note A - Summary ofSigniHcant Accounting Policies, Continued

Income Taxes

The Council is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt Emm income taxes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and comparable state law as a
charitable organization whereby only unrelated business income, as defined by Section 509(a)(I)
of the Code is subject to federal income tax. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been
recorded.

Management is not aware of any uncertain tax positions. Accordingly, the fmancial statements do
not include a provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related interest or penaldes have been
recoided. The Council's tax returns are generally open to examination for a period of three years
from the date the returns are filed.

Recent Accouatine Pronouncements

New accounting standards are now issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
through Accounting Standards Updates (ASUs) to the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC). The FASB does not consider tfae updates authoritative on a standalone basis; they become
authoritative when incorporated into the ASC. The ASUs will be in a six-digit, two-segment
fonnat (20YY-XX) where YY is the year issued and XX is the sequential number of each update.
So, ASU 2012-01 would be the first update issued in 2012, and so forth.

ComDensation-RetirementBenerits-Multiemplaver Plans fSubtomff 715-^0), Dfsylosures about an
Employer's Participation in a Multiemplover Plan f"ASU2011W^- Issued in September 2011,
tiiis ASU requires expanded disclosures for certain defined benefit pension and other
postretirement plans. ASU 2011-09 is efifective for local councils in 2012 with early adoption
pennitted. The adoption of this ASU did not materially affect the Council's financial statements.

Fair Value Measurement fTopic 820). Amendments to Achieve Common Fair Value Afeafurfmefft
anTPisclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs f-ASU 201 {-04'') - In May 2011. the
FASB issued ASU No, 201 1-04, which amended ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement, to change
the wording used to describe many of the requirements in U.S. GAAF for measuring fair value
and for disclosing information about fair value measurements. The adoption of ASU 2011-04
became effective for local councils starting in 2012 and had no material effect on the Council's
financial statements.

Note B - Endowment Fund

The Council's endowment consists of donor-restricted and board-designated endowment funds.
Net assets associated with donor-restricted endowment funds are classified and reported based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions or in accordance with the Executive
Board's interpretation of relevant law.
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note B - Endowment Fund, Continued

The Council has interpreted the Kentucky Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds
Act ("KUPMIFA") as'requiring the presentation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift
date'of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contraiy.
As a result of this interpretation, the Council classifies as permanently restricted net assets: (a)
the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, Mid (c) accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the
time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in pennanently restricted net assets is classified as
tenyorarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for cxPendltureby the
Coimcil iii a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by KUPMIFA. In
accordance with KUPMIFA, the Coundl considers the following factors m making a
detennination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration
and preservation of the funds; (2) the puiposes of the Council and the donor-restncted endowmMit
funds; (3) general economic conditions; (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation; (5) the
expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments; (6) ofher resources of the
Council; and (7) the uivesttnent policies of the Council.

The Council has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets tiiat attempt to
provide a predictable stream offundmg to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to
maintain die purehasmg power of fhe endowment assets. Endowment assets include those assets
of donor-resteicted funib that the Council must hold in perpetuity. Under these policies, as
approved by the Board of Directors, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is
intended to produce results that exceed, by fifty basis points over a three to five yea^period, the
price and yield results ofthe S &P 500 for equity securities and the Barclay's Capital U.S.
intermediate Govenunent/Credit Index for fixed income securities, while assuming a moderate
level ofinvestanent risk. At December 31,2012, $3,370,526 of the endowment funds are held in
trusts, the investment of which is determined by the trustees rather than the Council

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-retum objectives, the Council relies on a total return strategy m
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized)
and current yield (interest and dividends). The Council targets a divwsified asset allocation that
places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives
within prudent risk constraints.

The Coimcil has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year up to 6 percent of the
endowment fund's average market value for the previous three years, as determined annuaUy. In
establishing this policy, tfie Council considered fhe long-term expected return on its endowment.
The Council believes its spending policy is consistent with the Council's objective to preserve and
enhance the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term.
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note B - Endowment Fund, Continued

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of December 31,2012 is as follows:

Total Net
Temporarily Permanently Endowment

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted ASS&

Donor-restricted endowment
funds $ $3,645,881 $6,590,613 $10,236,494

Boaid-designated endowment
funds - 550.567 _ _ 550.567

A 5SO.S67 S3.645.881 $6.590.613 $10-787.061

Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31,2012, were as follows:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted lotal

Endowment fund net assets,
December 31,2011,
as restated

Investment return:
Interest and dividends
Net realized gains
Net unrealized losses

Contributions
Increase in beneficial

interests in trusts
Bad debt loss
Transfers
Appropriation for expenditure

Endowment fund net assets,
December 31,2012

$ 741,412 $ 3.053,952 $ 6,046,409 $ 9,841,773

20,849
25,353
31.420

132,122
160,664
199.118

77,622

(268,467)

491,904

93,500

139,025

H32.500)

563,179

152,971
186,017
230.538
569,526

656,679

9,425 148.450
(28,400) (28,400)

(268,467)
f 132.500)

S_55(L562 £_1645JSS1 $_6JS2Q^11 S 10.787.061
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Fiuancial Statements, Continued

Note C - Restrictions on Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods at
December31,2012:

Endowment funds subject to a time restriction
by KUPMIFA or by trusts

For subsequent periods
For capital acquisitions
For general operations

$ 3.645,881
138.405
168.556
395.674

$ 4.348.516

Pennanently restricted net assets consist of the following at December 31,2012:

Endowment funds to be held in perpetuity as
stipulated by trusts or governed by KUPMIFA S 6J9QAU

Note D - Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable consist of the following:
Metro United Way
Friends of Scouting
Special events
Restricted to capital improvements
Restricted to long-term investment

Pledges receivable, due in:
Less than one year
One to five years
More than five years

$ 126,327
111,970
27,546

148,961
1.574.000

S 1.988.804

$ 348,747
29,616

1.610.441

S 1.988.804

Allocations from Metro United Way of $ 126,327 (designated for general operating purposes for
the fust six months of 2013) have been recorded in the fmancial statements since the amounts
were pledged in 2012. The Council also receives amounts collected on behalf of Metro United
Way tihrough third parties.
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LINCOLN HEMTAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note E-Investments

Investments at December 31,2012, consist of the following:

Money market accounts
Cbrtunon stock
Mutual funds:

Equity
Fixed income

Cost

S 205,795
938.983

1,763,169
2.480.411

S S.388.3S8

Fair
Value

$ 205,795
1,137,203

1,973,685
2.497.437

S 5.814.120

Interest and dividends on investments and realized and unrealized gains and losses on sales of
investments are initially recorded in the endowment fund. Distributions of investment income and
net realized gains fium the endowment fund are recorded as income by the opwating fund in the
period the distributions are made in accordance with the Council's spending policy. Distributions
beyond that, pursuant to the spending policy, are reported as transfers. Investment expenses of
$25,960 were netted against investment return.

Note F - BeneHctal Interests in Trusts

The Council is a beneficiary of a charitable remainder trust whereby the Council receives
two-thirds of the income from the trust until October 2021, at which time two-thirds of the
remaining trust assets will become part of the Council's pennanent endowmeait. The fair value of
the Council's beneficial interest in the trust was $1,630,000 at December 31,2012.

The Council also receives distributions in perpetuity finm four other trusts. The fair value of the
Council's beneficial interest in ttiese trusts was $1,740,526 at December 31,2012.

Note G - Fair Value Measurements

The fair value measurement topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification clanfies the
definition of fair value for financial reporting, establishes a framework for measuring fair value,
and requires certain additional disclosures about the use of fair value measurements in order to
provide more consistent and comparable information. The Council has adopted thustoKiard for
its financial assets and liabilities measured on a recurring and nonrecurring basis (ASC 820-10).

Fair value measurement defines fair value as the amount that would be received from selling an
asset or paid for transferring a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date (an exit price) and establishes a hierarchy that prioritizes inputs to valuation
techniques tliat are used to measure fair value:
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note G - Fair Value Measurements, Continued

Level 1 - unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets. The
Council's investments in coaunon stocks and mutual funds are based upon the closing market
prices on the exchange where they are traded. Money market accounts consist primarily of
commereial paper and other cash management instruments. Money market accounts seek to
maintain a stable net asset value of $ 1.

Level 2- other significant observable inputs (including quoted market prices for similar
securities, interest rates, prepayment speeds, credit risk, etc.).

Level 3 - significant unobservable inputs (uicluding fhe Council's own assumptions in
determining fair value). The fair value of beneficial interests in trust assets was detennined
based upon the present value of future cash flows from Ac trusts.

The inputs and methodology used for valuing the Council's financial assets are not necessarily
indicators of the risks associated with those assets.

The following table summarizes fair value measurement information for financial assets measured
at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31,2012:

Money market funds

Mutual fimds:
Equity
Fixed income

Common stocks:
Industrials
Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Energy
Financial

Level 1

$ 205,796

1,973,685
2,497,436

106,471
149,062
114,209
111,500
209,979

Level 2 Level 3 Total

$ 205,796

1,973,685
2,497,436

106,471
149,062
114,209
111,500
209,979
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note G - Fair Value Measurements, Continued

Materials
Information technology
Utilities
Health care
Telecommunications

Total common stocks

Limited partnerships
Beneficial interests in trusts

Level I Level 2

54,613
168,374
40,169

148,794
27.472

Level 3

1,130,643

6,560

$5.814.120

3.370.526

Total

i 54,613
168,374
40,169

148,794
27.472

1,130,643

6,560
3.370.526

S3.370.526 S9.184.646

The FASB Accounting Standards Update, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value
Measurements, requires that, in the reconciliation for fair value measurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3), a reporting entity should present separately infonnation about
purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a gross basis rather than as one net number (ASU
2010-06). The following reconciles assets classified as Level 3 measurements for the year ended
December 31,2012:

Balance, beginning of year, as previously reported
Prior period adjustment
Balance, beginning of year, as restated
Contributions
Gain: reported in temporarily restricted net assets

reported in pemianenfly restricted net assets

$2,570,000
98.076

2,668,076
554.000
139,025

9.425

$3.370.526Balance, end of year

Note H - Land, Buildings and Equipment

Land, buildings and equipment at December 31,2012, consist of the following:

Land
Buildings, structures and land improvements
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Construction in progress

Less: accumulated depreciation

$ 1.238.853
9,861,349

870,388
22.275

11,992,865

4.695.850

$7.297.015
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note I - Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31,2012, consists of the following:

Non-interest bearing note payable to
Kentucky Jaycees due in annual
installments of $10,400 through October 2016

Capital lease obligations

Less: current maturities

$ 41,600

18.340

59,940
19.929

40.011

The Kentucky Jaycees lease a portion of the Council's building. The lease payments arc in the
same amount and payable over the same term as the note payable.

Note J - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Council to credit risk consist principally of cash
at financial institutions and investments. At December 31, 2012, cash balances in excess of
insured limits amounted to approximately $1,538,000. The financial institutions have a strong
credit rating; therefore, management believes the risk is minimal.

Note K - Employee BeneCt Plans

Retirement Plan

The National Council has a qualified defined benefit retirement plan (the "Plan") administered by
the national ofBce that covers employees of the national and local councils. The Plan name is the
Boy Scouts of America Master Pension Trust - Boy Scouts of America Retirement Plan for
Employees and covers all employees who have completed one year of service and who have
agreed to make contributions. Eligible employees contribute 2 percent of compensation, and die
Council contributes an additional 7 percent to the Plan. Expenses of the Plan (excluding the
contributions made by employees) were $136,970 m 2012 and covered current service cost The
actuarial information for the plan as of February 1,2012, indicated that it was in compliance with
ERISA regulations regarding funding.

Thrift Plan

The Council has established a thrift plan covering substantially ail of its employees. Participants
in the thrift plan are permitted to make voluntary before-tax contributions based on a percentage
of their pay, subject to certain limitations set forth in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended. The Council makes matching contributions of 50 percent of participant contributions,
limited to 3 percent of each participant's gross pay. The Council contributed $23,869 to the Thrift
Plan during 2012.
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LINCOLN HEMTAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note K - Employee Benefit Plans, Continued

Healthcare Plan

The Council's employees participate in a healthcare plan provided by the National Council. The
Council pays a portion of the cost for its employees, and the employees pay the remaining portion
and the cost for any of their dependents participating in the plan. During the year ended
December 31, 2012, the Council remitted $257,113 on behalf of its employees to the National
Council related to the healthcare plan.

Note L - Scout Shops

Effective August 1,2012, the Council purchased the inventories and assumed ownership, from the
National Council, of the Scout shops located in Louisville, Kentucky and JefiFersonville, Indiana.

Note M - Lease Commitments

The Council leases automobiles from related parties under operating leases that are generally for
three-year tenns. Total rentals charged to expense during 2012, including the value of leased
automobiles donated to the Council, were $87,183.

The Council also leases various equipment under capital leases that expire in 2013 and 2014.

Future minimum rentals under the above leases, excluding donated leases, are as follows:

Operating

Years ending December 31:
2013
2014
2015

Total minimum lease payments
Less amount representing interest

Present value of minimum lease payments

Note N - Sale of Real Estate

S 67.883
58,152
13.495

£13fij3fl

Capital
Leases

S 10,880
9,711

20,591
2.251

S 18.340

During 2012, the Council sold a building for $125,000. The terms of the sale included a $12,500
down payment and an $112,500 note receivable. The note receivable is due in monthly
installments of $1,139, including interest at 4%. The gain on sale was $95,500, of which $9,550
was recognized in the statement of activities and $85,950 was deferred. The deferred gain is
netted with the outstanding note receivable balance on the statement of financial position and will
be recognized on the installment basis as payments on the note receivable are received.
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements, Continued

Note 0 - Related Party Transactions

For the year ended December 31,2012, the Council purchased approximately $458,000 of goods
for resale from a company controlled by a board member.

As of December 31, 2012, the Council had pledges receivable of approximately Sl 10,000 fi-om
board members or their related entities.

Note P - Prior Year Summarized Comparative Information

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative infonnation in total.
Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentadon in confonmty with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such
information should be read in conjunction with the Council's financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 2011, from which the summarized infonnation was derived. Certain
reclassifications have been made to the 2011 summarized financial statement information to
conform to the current year presentation.

Note Q " Transfer ofShawnee TraUs Council

On April 1,2012, the Council welcomed 39 counties in western Kentucky, Illinois and Tennessee
fonnerly served by the Shawnee Trails Council. The territory became the Western Service Area
in the Council. The Council did not assume any assets or liabilities, and has no contractual
obligation to do so, as part of the transfer. The results fi-om operations, since the date of transfer,
are included in the accompanying financial statements.

Note R - Subsequent Events

Management evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure through April 22, 2013,
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note S - Prior Period Adjustment

The opening fund balance of the endowment fund has been adjusted for certain gift annuities
amounting to $98,076 that were not previously recognized in the financial statements.

.23-



Additional Information



HENDERMAN, JESSEE & COMPANY, PLLC
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CPA MEMBERS
DAVIOW. HENQERMAN

WILLIAM J. JESSEE

JAMES N. YATES

JOHN R. TAYLOR

Independent Auditor's Report
On Additional Information

To the Executive Board of the
Lincoln Heritage Council of

Boy Scouts of America, Inc.

We have audited the financial statements of the Lincoln Heritage Council of Boy Scouts of
America, Inc. as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012, and have issued our report thereon
dated April 22,2013, which contained an unqualified opmion on those financial statements. Our
audit was perfonned for the purpose of forming an opinion on the fmancial statements as a whole.
The addidonal information on page 25 is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
mana^ment and was derived fijom and relates direcdy to the underlying accotmting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statemrats and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and o<hcr records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the infonnation is fiirly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

^MIM.^^T^^'

April 22,2013
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LINCOLN HERITAGE COUNCIL OF
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA, INC.

Operating Fund - Unrestricted
Budget-To-Actual Report

Year Ended December 31,2012

Support and Revenue:
Friends of Scouting
Special events, net
Foundations and trusts
Other
Associated organizations
Metro United Way
Product sales
Scout shop sales
Investment mcome/gains
Camping
Activities
Miscellaneous

Total support and revenue

Expenses:
Salaries

Employee benefits
Payroll taxes
Employee related expenses

Professional fees
Supplies
Telephone
Postage and shipping
Occupancy
Equipment maintenance and rental
Printing
Travel
Conference expense
Specific assistance to individuals
Recognition awards
Insurance
Other
Charter fee

Total expense

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Budeet

$1,475,000
275,575
50,000

36,000
280,000
801,000

280,000
1,070,890

265,730
113.000

4,647,195

2,258.246
435,940
205,040

3.000
2,902,226

46,000
525,835
38,275
30,845

249,390
48,400
14,595

216,830
28,800
80,650
90.460

109,030
54,650
54.100

4.490.086

Actual

S 1,592,999
197,656
12,096
4,600

55,107
291,083
799,607
147,241
244,367

1,047,878
260,286
87.119

4,740,039

2^91.790
457,003
182,314

2.901
2,934,008

43,454
593,692
48,309
18,525

266,021
46,380
25,125

232,547
21,254
79,335

102,002
123,697
64,679
57.528

4.656.556

Variance
OverfUnderl

$117,999
(77,919)
(37,904)

4,600
19,107
11,083
(1,393)

147,241
(35,633)
(23.012)
(5.444)

f25.881)
92,844

33,544
21.063

(22,726)
(99)

$ 157.109 S 83.483

31.782

(2,546)
67,857
10,034

(12,320)
16,631
(2,020)
10,530
15,717
(7,546)
(1.315)
11,542
14,667
10,029
3.428

166.470

S F73.626)
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FTypetext] Lincoln Heritage Council Staff (updated: 10.21.13) FType text]

Matthew Abney - Senior Finance Executive

Larry Arnold -Training & Advancement Director

Cynthia Brown - Director of Development

Sarah Flowers - Program Director

George Hill -Senior District Executive

Ruthe Holmberg - Senior Learning for Life Executive

Alexander Klausing - District Executive

(*) Mark Kraus - Director of Finance Sen/ices/CFO

Kevin McGuire - Senior District Executive

Miguel Mireles- District Director/ Hispanic Initiative

Danny Moore - District Executive

Matthew Nash - Field Director

(*) Barry Oxley-Scout Executive/CEO

Daniel Roe - District Executive

(*) Clinton Scharff- Deputy Scout Executive/COO

Benjamin Senff- Senior District Executive

Susan Shoemaker- Senior District Executive

David Sikes - Direct of Field Service

Matthew Sills - District Director

George Slone - District Executive

Robert Thomas -Senior District Executive

Stephen Whitehead - Senior District Executive

Jason Wilson - Direct of Support Services

Don Clark - Ranger

Diane Browning - Finance Secretary

Veronica Burke -Accountant

Wayne Floyd - Financial Manager

Hannah Glover - Office Support

Angela Greenwell - Registration Assistant

Amanda Morgan - Executive Assistant

Susie Rausch - Business Manager

Nathalie Spiller - Receptionist (part Time)

David Taylor - Store Manager

John Alien - Sales Associate

Jaime Bloat - Senior Store Manager

Dorsey Good - Sales Associate

Thomas Brown - Ranger

David Bush - Ranger

Thomas Corbett - Ranger

Robert Burns - Director of Development

Brenton Hoyos - District Executive

Randall Mayfield - District Executive

Tamara Coxon - Registrar

Kim Hagan - District Executive

Kathyrn Shiltz - Office Manager

Brian Weigel - Program Director

Jarod Wilson - Receptionist

(*) Highest Paid Employees


